DECLASSIFIED

Authority: NND 760050 (1945-1949)
By: NARA NARA Date: 1976




— =

-

1. Was the court convened by proper authority? il
2. Are the precept and any modifications thereof in letter L
form certified as true coples by the judge advocate?
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3« If there have been moditications by despatch, and no
confirming letters attached to the record, are the
despatches signed by the convening authority {not the
Judge advocate)?
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L. ﬁ.re all letter modifications to the charges and speci- /

Tications, including authority for "nolle prosequi,
signed by the convening authority?

5. Did t.he court have jurisdmtmn of the person of the /

accused?
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6. Did the court have jurisdiction of the offenses charged?‘r

7+ Deoes each specification state an offensa?
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8. Does each specification support the charge under
which laid?
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9. Does the record show place and date of initial meeting
of the court and any subsequent meetings?
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10. Were the members and judge advocate, shown to be present /

when the court met, named in the precept or its
modifications?
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1l. Were any members lngally assigned not present or
accounted for?
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Were there five members or more present at every
meeting?

13. Was the accused asked whether he desired counsel?
1l4. Was the accused extended the right of challenge as to 1
members?
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Were the judge advocate, the mmmbars, the reporter
and the interpreter sworn?

LR B I I

16.
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Did the accused acknowledge receipt of a copy of
the charges and spacii‘icat-ions? J
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17.
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Was the acoused aaked if he had any nh1ﬂotinn tn
the charges and specifications?
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18.
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Did the accused object to the charges and speci-
fications or to any of them?
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19+ Is the Statute of 1imitations involved?
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20. Did tho accused state thnt he was ready for trial?
s sssaasiads s e Es dessnsesensR R RBRAsEEREREEEEEEREREERERAEEE RN
21. Does the record show that no witnesses not otherwise
connected with the trial were present?
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22. Was the accused prcperly arraignnd?
|iiii!lilIririiiillirvvllililllli ".l..‘.l""..'.‘lllll.l.
23, Was the accused warned as to the effect of his

pleas of pullty?

<
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2. 'Was the accused's reapon.ae "recordedy v ¢ < - o B
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25 Were the witnesses sworn? i -.-"'l :
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26. WVas the accused ai'forded opportunity to make a / |
statement? N
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27. Was the accused's statement consistent with his pleas?

(Applicable only to 'Guilty! plea) ‘ / Tge P57
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28. Was the accused afforded opportunity to make an
argument 7 t,f#’ 4
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29. Are the findings properly recorded as pruacribed by P,#j
Naval Courts and Boards? PEC % Ui, i
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30. If the finding includes exceptions and substitutions, '
does the specification, as amended, ‘support original * |' AT T
_or lesser included offbnse? :
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of accused? {Applicable only to 'Cuilty' plea) ¢
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33.. Is the sentence in proper form ‘and not exﬂessive?

(NG&B, secs. L51-L457) e '
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L. Was the sentence authenticated by the ‘signature of 1/

-

X

""""""""""

l-'.‘I-'II'.[.'..l."l-".,‘““.‘-.|,ll.'..at'il"‘..i.ii‘illlil;lii"li;lll‘ II- l:l-'l':l"l"
! 35. Was clemency recommended by any members of the court? E |'__,,..---|""V
‘..-.'l'."l.!‘ll-l'l-.l-llI.-'II'I-IIlI'Il-.l--lIl-l'I-'I.lIIII"'I.-‘--‘.-I.'-'-...'-JV{‘...L...'il-l'..

36. Was the record authanticated hy the signature of the -L,”f
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37 Ara all copies of appended documents signed by proper

.................

38. waﬁ ‘the accused's recelpt fbr a copy of the
praceedlngs appended to the record?
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39. Does the dctiﬂn of the convening authﬂrlty-

(a) Have a date and signature? . o _;E::::

(b) Expreasly approve the proceedings, findings '’
and sentence? :
(¢) Is the action otherwise lepal?
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LO. Was there loss to the _Bovernment?
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Ll. Is the GCW card properly made out? ' ./
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THE PACIFIC COMMAND
AND UNITED S8TATES PACIFIC FLEET

Fl3=10 HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEF
27 DEC 1948
ZIBST EXDORSEMENT on |
ComMarienas 1tr ¥FF13/
P13-10(3) 02-JDM-fak
ser 16872 dtd 12 Nov 48,
From; Commander im Chief U. 5. Pacific Fleet.
Te i Secretary of the Navy (0ffice of the Judge
Advocate Gensral).
Subject: w&pﬂ“ﬁi, former vice admiral, LJN -
e n for clemency.
1. Forwarded. — a
v . L. /{"l c
S

JOHN L. McCREA,
Deputy Cincpacrit,

Oopy to: (lst emd, omly)
ComMarianas . *

Farm MNe. Clnepaefit-16
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FF12/P13-10(3) oM 507 |
02-JDM-{ sk UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Serial: COMMANDER MARIANAS
1GRT ? i
l[::kar ES 3 26 rll ir:; .‘;IIH' "'\44
Frem? Commander Naval Ferces, Marianas.
Te 3 The Secretary ef the Navy (JAG)s {
Via 1 Cemmander in Chief Pacific and ﬂ.s. Pl.ci.fic Fleet.
Subject: EOBAYASHI, Masashi, fermer vice admiral, IJN -

petitien fer clememcy.
Enclesure: (A) Affidavit frem Geerge YAMAOKA, dated 9 August 194L8.

1. A military cemmissien cenvened by the Cemmander Marianss Area
on Cuam tried the subject named Japanese fer vielatien ef the law and custems
of war duaring the peried he was Cemmander in Chief ef the Feurth Fleet, Imperial
Japanese Navy. KDBAYASHI was sentenced te ten (10) years cenfinement. The
recerd in this case has been ferwarded te the Cemmander im Chief Pacifiec and U.S.
Pacifie Fleet, the reviewing sutherity, and will, in accerdance with the previsisns
of Appendix D-l of Naval Courts and Beards, be referred te the Secretary ef the

Navy.

2. Enclesure (A) was received by the Cemmander Naval Ferces,
Marianas subsequent te trial ef KOBAYASHI and is ferwarded fer such actien as
may be censidered apprepriate.

C’ b ﬂiut‘{é
c. A Puw
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THE PACIFIC COMMAND
AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
F185-10 HEADGQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEF

27 DEC 1948

JOHN L. McCREA,
Deputy Cincpacflt,
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¥ rem! Commander Naval Forees, Marianas. (
T The Searetary of the (dag).
Via Commander in Chief » and V.8, Pagifis Fleaet.
Subjeat: KOBAYASHI, Masashi, former vice admirel, IJW -
potitien fer clsmaney.
inelosure! (A) AMfidavit Lrem Gearge TAMAOKA, dated 9 August 1568,

1. A military comnissien convened by the Cemsander Marisnas Area
on Ouam tried the subjeot named Japanese for violation of the law and customs
of war during the period he was Osmusander in Chisf of the Feurth Fleet, Imperial
Japanese Havy. HKOBAYASHI was sentenced te ten (10) years senfinement. The
record in this case has been forwarded Lo the Cemuander in Uhlef 'seifie and U.5,
Pagific Fleet, the reviewing sutherity, and will, in accordsnce with the previsisns
of ippendix D=lik of Naval Courts and Deards, be referred te the Seorevtary of tw

2, inclosure (i) was received by the Losnander Naysl Forees
Marisnas subsequent te trial of KO2.Y.5HI and is forwarded for such FE
may be censidered apprepriate.

C. As FOWNALL
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From:
To:

Subject:

Enclosure!
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Navy DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAYAL OPERATIONS
Wasmineron 25, D. C.

3
:

]
o
z
=]
A

Chief of Navel Operations.
Judega Advocnte General,

Case of Masnehl KOBAYASHI.

(A) Pile of nroceediness in the crse of Mpeashi
KOBAYASHI.

Enelosure (A) 1e returned with contente noted.

‘ﬁ’f J. GERMERSHAUSEM, JR.

By Direction

<tlkiven
8 JUL1949

eGE U B
AGGATE iR
LM, SEDTI

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

u
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| I THE PACIFIC COMMAND
- AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

r' 5 BEeadquarters of the Commander in Chlef l
i CinCPacFlt Flle ¢fo Fleet Post Office, .
] Al7 San Franclesco, California |
| Serial: 4842 20 DEC 191r

Tha proceedings, findlng, and sentence as mitigated in the foregolng
case of EOBAYASHI, Masashi, former vice admiral, IJN, and the action of the
convenling authority thereon are approved,

i Boards, 1937, and Chief of Haval Operatlome serial OlP22 of 28 Hovember.
1945, transmitted to the Judge Mvucnw:ml of the Havy.

XN L Kamas

Admiral, U. S. Havy,
Commander in Chlef Frcific
and United States Paclfic eat,

|
|
The record 1s, in conformity with Appendix D-14, Haval Courte and ‘
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NHAVY DEFARTMENT

j}.‘- 2 Office of the Judge Advocate General

UL 1948
i-ﬁ J

Tot The Chief of Nawal Operations (Op-22). {

The proceedings, findings and sentence in the foregoing
Military Commission case, and the actions of the convening and
reviewing smthorities thereon, in the opinion of the Judge Advo-
cate General, are legal,

Heferred for information.

G. L. S5ELL
Judge Advocate General of the Navy.
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NAVY DEPARTMENT

PRI oo WASHINGTON 23, D. C,
T
-Kobayashi, Ma A17-10 0Q
(7-11-49)  Re88ss; 18 JuL 10

The proceedings, findings and sentence in the
foregoing military commission case, and the actions
of the convening and reviewing authorities thereon,
are approved.

= g —
iy Aot -
A. KEI

Acing Secretary of the Navy.
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(2-3-49) RGO:iDem

/monamm IN THE MILITARY COMMISSION CASE OF: EKOBAYASHI, Masashi,
1 Former Vice Admiral,
Imperial Japanese Navy.

Place Tried! Date Tried! Date Recelved:

Guam, Marianas ls, 13 May 1948 29 December 1948

CHARGE: ’ PLEA: FINDING:

I VIOLATION OF TEE LAW AND CUSTCMS OF WAR. it ] g

Spec 1 - Did, from 5 April 1943 to 23 Feb, 1944, NG Proved i» par’

while C-in-C of the Fourth Fleet, IJN,
during a state of war unlawfully dis-
regard and fail to dlscharge his duty

to control the operations of members of
his command and persons subject to his
control and supervision, permitting them
to torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and
kill American POWs held captive by the
armed forces of Japan, in violation of the
law and customs of war, as followsi

(a) Unlawful killing of one unarmed NG Froved
American POW, not named, in July 1943, |
on Wake, by beheading, by SAKAIBARA .

Shigematsu, Capti, IJN,

(v) Torture, abuse and inhumane treatment e Proved
of two American POWs, named, from 16 July

43, to 27 Aug. 43, on Kwajalein, by ex-

perimenting with intravencus injections

of cocomat juice, confinement for 43 daye

in small unsanitary cells, denying bedding

and medical care, beatings, throwing boll-

ing water in face, etoc.

(e) Killing by shooting of 96 POWs on NG Proved
Wake on 7 Oct, 43 by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu,

i Capt., IJN, TACHIBANA, Soichi, Lt,, IJN, HORIRE,

Kiroku, WO, IJN and others not named.

() K1lling one POW, not nemed, on 15 Ogt, NG Froved
42, at Wake, by SAKAIBARA.

(e) Torture and Atuse of 42 POWg including NG Not Proved
named LCDR, USHR, on Dublon Is,, Truk, from

20 Nov 43 to 28 Nov 43, by confining 13 in

one small cell, constant beatings, denying

medical care, forclg ome to stand at

attention for 48 hours, beatings with clubs

and rifles,

(f) Torture and abuse of seven POWg including NG Proved
ons nsmed Army tain and others unknown from

| 3 16 Dec. 43 to 28 Des. 43, by keeping them

trussed without food or water for 12 hours;
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RGO 1 bam

denying them adequate medical care,
beatinges, burnings, kKdelkings at
Maleolap, Mille and Ewgjalein,

(g) Killing of six POWe, names unknown,

on or mbout 30 Jan, 44, on Dublon Is.,
Truk, by experimenting with injections

of virulent bacteria; shock, and other
methods unknown,by IWANAMI Hiroshi,
surgeon Capt., IJN and HLB;!]:.!!II, Rei jiro,
!é'ﬂ‘-ﬁ"_mi jﬂ:'. also OBUTUMAK, Tokikazu, surgeon

(h) K11ling two FOWe, names unkmown,
on 1 Feb, 1944, on Dublon Is., Truk,
by explosions of dynamite and strangu-
lation,by Okuysma, Toklkagu, surgeon
comdr,, IJN, and SAKAGAMI, Shinji,
corpeman WO, IJN  and others unkmown.

(1) Killing of five POWs, names unknown,
on 2 Feb. 44, on Mille, by Tasheading, by
OISHI, Chisato, Col. IJA, NAKAO,Otokiti,
Major, IJA, TAKARADA, Chojiro, Major, IJA,
FUETA, Kiyoshi, Lt., IJN, ABE, Masaaki,
Capt. IJA, MOORI, Yashuo, lst Lt. IJA,
MOTOMUBA, Harushi, ens, IJN, TANAKA,
Yutaka, ens, IJN, and MANAKO, Tatsuichi,
Wo, IJN.

(4) Killing of seven POWs, names unknown,
on 17 Feb., 44, on Dublon Is,, Truk, with
swords and firearms,by TANAEA, Masaharu,
Capt. IJN, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, Lt., IJN,
and YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, ens., IJ¥W

Did, while C-in-C of Fourth Fleet, during
period from 5 April 43 to 23 Feb. 44, during
state of war, unlawfully disregard and fall
to discharge his duty as C=in-C to take such
measures as were within his power and appro-
priate to protect American FOWg under his
command and sabject to his control and
supervision in that he permitted unlawful
torture, sbuse, inhumane treatment, and
Klling of POWg in wiolation of the law

and customs of war as follows!

(a) Same as Spec. 1 (a) above
(b) Same as Spec 1 (b) above
(c) Same as Spec 1 (c) above
(4) Same as Spec 1 (4) above
(¢) Seme as Spec 1 (e) above
(f) Same as Spee 1 (f) above
(g) Same as Spec 1 (g) above
(h) Seme ae Spee 1 (h) above
(1) Same as Spec 1 (1) above
(J) Same as Spec 1 (J) ab ove

NG

SE8EHEBEEES

Proved

Proved

Froved

Proved

P in part

Proved

Proved

Froved

Proved

Not proved
Proved

FProved
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B: To be confined for a period of ten (10) years.

C. A. ACTION: Proceedings, findings and sentence approved, subjest to
remarks, btut in view of fact that accused has been held in
confinement since 27 March 1946, the perliod of confinement
is reduced to seven years and five months.

CINCPAC ACTION: Proceedinge, findings and sentence as mitigated, approved,

FACTS: After having been kept in solitary confinement for two yeares charges
were preferred and the accused brought to trial.

The mccused was shown to have been commander in chief of the Fourth
Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, continuously during the period stated in the
specifications. This fact weas shown by Exhibit 1, a copy of the military
‘atory of the accused. The accuracy of the history was sworn to by the mc-
" at the behest of a commander, U.S.N. The prosecution then showed by
® Bxhibit 2 the composition and area under the jurisdiction of the
* during the times in question, This chart showed that the
1 and unite named in the specificatione, as well as the places
 under the jurisdiection of the accused as commander in chief,

on proved the acte alleged in sub-paragraphs [c:', (a) ana
and 10 consisting of eertified copy of extracts of the
1 trial of Sakaibara, Shigematsu, BAdm,6 IJN and HORIE,
«#ho were convicted of the murder of the persons described
‘r.#i..

* alleged in sub-paragraphs (g) and (h) were proved by extracts

al of INANAMI  Hiroshi, surgeon captain, IJN, and SAKAGAMI, Shinji,
, 19 (Bxhivat 7).

#'s alleged in sub-paragraph (1) were proved by extracts from the

f tide persons named in sub-para (1). (Exhibit 8) and by a confession
.SATO Oishi, Col,, IJA (Exhibit 11),

The acts alleged in sub-paragraph (J) were ?MM by extracts from the
1 of the persons named in sub-paragraph (J) (Exhibvit 9).

Exhibit 11 was a statement made by TANAKA, Masgharu (eub-para. 7) made

W days before his exeeution, in which he indicates that he reported at a

aff meeting that prisoners had been executed. The accused was not present
this meeting but some of his subordinate commanders and his staff were
wmt. The meeting was held 17 February 1944,

“1bit 13 was an extract of testimony of MIYAKI, Toghiro, WO, IJN
*he trial of KAWASAKI, Sugumu., Testimony went to proof of sub-para.(e).

“ 14 was an affidavit of ome of the POWg named in sub-para. (b)
'he proof of that sub-para, as did Exhibit 17, an affidavit of the
hibit 36, deposition of 2nd POW, and Exhibit 56, deposition of

Sl.m‘ in sub-para. (f) were proved by Exhibit 16, an affidavit

in that sub-pera,

i, o

o A :
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Sub-para. (e) was found not proved. There are numerous other exhibits in
the recordrwhich show that the acts mlleged did, in fact, happen.

Algo introduced wore statements of the mcused (Exhibits 22, 23, 24, and
25) which were given at the behest of a Commander, USN, and which were under
oath, Exhibit 22 shows that the accused was shown the snot where the American
Prisoners of War were executed on Kwajalein by one of his subordinate com-
manders, The exdidglion referred to took place before he became commander in
chief of the Fourth Fleet, Thie exhibit also showed that the accused kmew (
there were POWs on Wake and that the local commander was disturbed by thelr
presence in view of the impending invasion, Sub-vera (c). The mccused did
not give any instructions on handling these POWg, Leither did he give any
instructions to the Fourth Fleet as to handling POWe nor did he =ssign the
job to any subordinate officers. When informed of the exefighion of the POWg
at Wake (sub-nara (c)) he 4id nothing, but did mention to a subordinate
Admiral in the chain of command that the matter should be looked into, Ex-
hibit 23 denies knowledge of the capture of the POWe named in sub-para (b),
end details the inspection trips and other movements of the accused while he
wns commander in chief, Fourth Fleet. Exhibit 24 1iste unite and officers
named in wvarious sub-paras as units and officers under the cormand of the
accused, It also states that there wae not standing reculrement that he be
informed of the canture of FOWs and that such matters normally ceme under
the cognizance of one of his staff officers. “e denied being told of the
incidents mentioned in sub-para. (g) by the officers named therein who were
known to him, He gave no specific orders regarding the treatment of one
POW enptured in Truk in Feb, 1944 when he received a report of the cmpture,
Sub-paras (L) and (J). In Exhidbit 25 t'e mccused stated that all Japanese
Navy officers receive instructions in international law during thelr course
at the Naval Academy and that each ship and unit has a standard publication
denling with international law, There were no orders from higher authority
dealing with POWs except inetructions to ship them to Japan after interroge-
tion. The accused did not issue any orders to his fleet along these lines.

The prosecution's theory was that the sccused was charged with certain
duties imposed by international law, principally the Fourth Hagus Convention,
and the accused's neglect of these duties ultimately resulted in the incidents
alleged in the sub-parss/ It is undisputed that the accused did not issue
gpecific orders dealing with the treatment of prisoners of war, The defense
theory was that the broad Navy Minietry Orders and the orders of thafgﬁﬁkinad
Fleet, of which the Fourth Fleet was a component part, to the effect,
international law and treaties were to be observed by Jepanese Forces, were
sufficlient to cover the situation/” It was also defense theory that such
matters as handling POWs would not normally be of primary concern to the
Commander in Chief but would be handled by one of the ltaff,’ Also the
defense showed that the accused was terrifically tusy defending againet
American alr rafde, bombardments, etc, and that a matter such as handling

POWs would not normally come to hies attention during times of such stress.

t 1s undisputed that the s ccused was not present at any execution., As a
matter of fmct when most of them nccurred he was one thousand miles away
from the scene, It is also undisputed that the accused was not the immediate
cormanding officer of any of the units whose officers conducted the exeocutions,
experiments, etc. Some of the incldents were conducted by enlisted personnel
of the lowest ranks apparently without the kmowledge of any of the officers.
The accused 4id Jmow that some prisoners had been executed in his area prior to
the time he assumed command, He was informed after execution of the incidents
which are the subject of sub-para. (c) and the evidence as to whether he was
told of any other executions after execution is conflieting. There is no
evidence that he was ever informed that prisoners were to be executed or other-
wige mistreated prior to the event, The accused's command covered a ;!ngr:;hiuui
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area 2A00 nautical miles east and west and 1600 nautical miles north and
south. The incidents complained of occcurred at widely divergent times
and placee as alleged in the specificatlons.

APPLICABLE LAW %EE DISCUSSICN: Thie case is strikingly eimilar to the
Yamaghlita case (3227 U.S5. 1) in that the overall commander of a certain war
area was tried and convicted for wvioclation of the law and customs of war.

Ag:- a matter of fact the specifications in this case were identical in

language with parts of the charge in the Yamashita Cnse, The Yamashita

case was considered by the commission in its ruling on the accused's plea to
the juriesdiction and in its ruling on the accused's objection to the specifica-
tions 1.s. to that part of his objection which went to the legal sufficiency
of the specificatione, the ouestion of whather they stated offenses and whether
they apprieced the mccused of the offenses stated. The opinion of the Supreme
Court in the Yamashita cases has made discuselon of these questions amcademie,

The accused also objected to the specifications on the ground that they
contained a "duplication of mccusations"., Spec. 1 nlleges that the accused
did "unlawfully disregard and fall to diecharge his duty * * * to control
* * * the operations of members of hie command and persons subject to his con-
trol and supervieion, by permitting them to torture, abuse, inhumanely treat
and ldll American prisoners of war held captive by the armed forces of Japan,
in violation of the law and customs of war, ms follows: * * *", The speci-
fication then lists sub-paragraphs (a) through () which are 1dentical with
sub-paragraphe (a) through (j) under the second specification.

Specification 2 alleges that the accused did "* * * unlawfully disregard
and fail to discharge his duty * * * to take such measures as were within his
power and appropriate in the circumstances to vrotect * * * American prisoners
of war, heléd captive by the mrmed forees of Yapan under his command and subject
to hie control and supervieion, lp that he permltted the unlawful torture,
abuse, inhumane treatment, and killing of eald priscners of war * ** in vie-
lation of the law and customs of war, as follows: * * *", (Underscoring in each
spec. suppltud.} It 15 obvious from even a casuval reading of the two specifica-
tions in this csse the cne 1s a duplication of the other. ZEven the words which
are gurposed to describe the offenskve acts of the accused are practically the'
game, 1.e., "by permitting" and "in that he permitted". In mddition both
specifications allege the same neglect of duty and the same results flowlng from
the neglect of duty., It is irpossible to say that these specifications were
preferred to nrovide for the contingencles of proof since both are under the
same charge (therefore no question of lack of knowledge before trial of the
precise crime cormitted) and because the convening smthority, who, if anyone
at all, should know whether they were preferred to provide for contingencles,
did not set aside elther one. The findings on one of the specifications should
be set aside

Cf, C.M.0. 3, 1948, 97; File OO-FURUKI, Hidesalu, 158819, approved
2 February 1948,

It 42 realized that the setting aslde of one of the specifications in
thie case 1s not in accord with the case of ASANO (File OO-ASANO, Shimpei,
161779, approved 1 July 1948), In that case specifications 2 and 3 under
Charge I1 and the sub-paragraphs under each specification were similar in
language and nature to the two specifications in the instant case. The
Asano case was passed as "straight legal”. It is sulmitted that the hold-
ing in that case was in error for the reasons noted above, Since it is not
a published case it need not be specifically overruled by an opinion holding
contra.
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It will be noted that the accused in this case was held in solitary
confinement for a period of more than two years before charges were de-
livered to him. He was, of course, without counsel during that period.
His complaint of lack of a speedy trial must fall on deaf ears as well !
as his objections based on lack of due process. In re Yamashita (327 '
U.5. 1) holds, although with eculvocation, that prisoners of war $ried
by American Military Commlesions are not entitled to any of the Consti-
tutional guaranties embodied in the Fifth Amendment.

Consequently, the fact that the accused spent more than two years in
solitary confinement before charges were delivered, although a period
much longer than that mentioned unfavorably in Ttm- 17 January 1949,

19, doea not affect the "legelity" of the ﬂrucludingl Neither does th-
fact that hearsesy, opinion, secondary and tertiary evidence were freely
admitted to the detriment of the accused affect the "legality®™ of the pro-
ceedings. Such deviatione from the rules followed in trials of our own
eriminals are specifically sanctioned and provided for in the SCAP rules
under which military commission cases are tried. It is submitted that no
evidence could be improperly admitted under Rule 16 (a) of the SCAP Rules,
which wer: made appli b e to Vevy military commission cases by JAG diapatch
062125 of March 1945 ‘ende in part as follows:

"The commiseion shall admit such evidence as in its opinion would
be of assistance in proving or dleproving the charge, or such as in the
commission'es opinion would have probative value in the mind of a reason-
ble man."

The other rules of evidence specifically enumerate the types of hear-
eny evidence, opinion evidence, ex parte atatements and documents and second-
ary evidence which may be admitted. And the commission is not limited to
i those types enumerated. Under such rules, it is consldered futile to con-
alder whether any of the evidence admitted in the ingtant case over thea
eqmally futile objections of the accused wrs properly admitted under an
objective standard of law. "A more complete abrogation of the customary
gafeguards relating to proof, whether in the usual rules of evlidence or
pny reasonable substitute and whether for uese in the trial of crime in the
eivil courts or military tribunals, hardly could have been made. So far
as the admiesibility and probative wvalue of evidence was concerned, the
directive made the commission a law unto itself. It acted mccordingly."
(Dissenting opinion of Mr, Justice Butledge in In re Yamashita, supra.)

In view of the scope of the SCAP rules, including those which do not relate
to evidence, and because of the holding in the Yamashita case that Constitu-
tional guaranties do not apnly to Japanese tried by military commiesion, the
undersigned is constrained to recommend with reluctance that the instant case
be passed as "legal" sudbject to the recommendation to set aside the findings
on one of thg specificationa,

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION: That an opinion be written setting aside the

findings on specification 2,
RQ- Q..ESJ_
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I have read the foregoing and concur,
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CHARGE AND SPECIFICATIONS - Cont'd.

| (g) ¥illing of six POWs, names unkmown, on or
about 30 Jan, 1944, on Dublen Is., Truk, by ex-
perimenting with injections of virnlent bacteria;
shock, and other methods unkmown, BY IWANAMI,
Hiroshi, surgeon Capt., IJN and NAEETANI, Reijiro, {
;ﬂrgnn Lt., also &UTITM. Tokikazu, surgeon odr,,

(h) E411ing two POWe, names unkmown on 1 Feb. 1944,
on Dublon Is., Truk, by explosions of dynamite and
strangulation, by Okuyama, Tolkdkazu, surgeon edr.,
IJV, and SAKAGAMI, Shinji, corpsman WO, IJN and
others unkmown.

(1) K411ing of five POWg, names unknown, on 2 Feb.
1944, on Mille, by beheading, by OISHI , Chisato, -
Ool, IJA, MAKAO, Otokiti, Major, IJA, TAKARADA,
Chojiro, Major, IJA, FURTA, Kiyoshi, Lt., IJN, ABE,
Masaaki, Oapt., IJA, MOORI, Yashuo, lst Lt., IJA,
MOTOMUEA, Harushi, ens,, IJN, TANAEA, Yutaka, ens.,
IJN, and MANAKO, Tatsuichi, WO, IJN,

(3) E111ing of seven POWs, names unknown, on 17
Feb., 1944, on Dublon Ie., Truk, with swords and
firearms, by TANAKA, Masaharu, Oapt., IJN, DANZAKI,
Tomeréku, Lt., IJN, and YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, Ens.,
IJN,

Spec 2 - Did, while C-in-C of Fourth Fleet, during period from 5 April
1943 to 23 Feb., 1944, during state of war, unlawfully dieregard
and fail to discharge his duty as C-in-C to take such measures
as were within his power and appropriate to protect American
A POWg under his command and subject to his control and supervision
in that he permitted unlawful torture, abuse, inhumane treatment,
and iKilling of FOWs in violation of the law and customs of war l
as follows!

(a) thru (J) same ms Spec 1, (a) thru (3) above.

FLEA: NG to Uh..u_- and all specifications.

| FINDINGS: Guilty - Spec 1, proved in part (a,b,c,d,f,g,h,1 and J, proved;
e not proved);
Spec 2, proved in part (a,b,c,d4,f,g,h,1 and J, proved;
& not pro -

SENTENCE: To be confined for a period of ten (10) years.

l C. A, ACTION: PF&S approved, subject to remarks, but in view of fact that
accused has been held in confinement since 27 March 1946, the period of
confinement is reduced to sewen years and five months.

CINGPAD AOTION: PFAS as mitigated, approved.
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MILITARY OOMMISSION EEFEHEAL * OASE WO, 165664 10 May 1949 Dbem
Name Rank Date Hecelved
EOBAYASHI, Masashi, then a Viece Admiral, IJ¥ 29 December 1948
Trial Held (Place) Date of Trial
Guam, Marianas Is. 13 May 1948
Offenses

VICLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR

Spec 1 - Did, from 5 April 1943 to 23 Feb. 1944, while C-in-0 of the
Fourth Fleet, IJN, during a state of war unlawfully dis-
regard and fall to dlscharge his duty to contrel the opera-
tions of members of his command and persons subjeet to his
control and supervislon, permitting them to torturs, abuse,
inhumanely treat and lill American POWs held captive by the
armed forces of Japan, in violation of the law and customs
of war, as follows!

(a) Unlawful killing of one unarmed American POW,

not named, in July 1943, on Wake, by beheading, by
SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, Oapt,, IJN.

(v) Torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of two
Americen FOWs, nsmed, from 16 July 43, to 27 Aug.
43, on Ewajalein, by experimenting with intravenous
injectione of coconut julce, confinement for 43 daye
in small unganitary cells, denying bedding and medi-
eal care, beatings, throwing bolling water in face,
.mi

(e) Killing by shooting of 96 POWs on Wake on 7 Oct,
4% by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, Capt., IJN, TACHIBANA
Soichi, Lt,, IJN, HORIE, Kirolku, WO, IJN, and others
not named.

(a) E111ing one POV, not named, on 16 Oct. 1943, at
Wake, by SAKAIBARA,

(o) Torture and Abuse of 42 POWs including named
LOTR, USMR, on Dublon Is., Truk, from 20 Fov, 1943
to 28 Nov. 1543, by confining 13 in one small ecell,
oonstant beatings, denying medical care, foreing
one to stand at attention for 48 hours, baatings
with elubs and rifles.

(£) Torture and abuse of seven POWg including one
named Army captain and others unknown from 16 Dec.

1943 to 28 Dec. 1943, by keeping them trussed with-
out food or water for 12 hours; denylng them adequate
medical care, beatings, burnings, kKckings,at Maleolap,
Mille and Ewajalein.
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MILITARY OOMNISSION RMFEERAL * QASE FO. 165864 10 Moy 1940  dem

Hame Rank Date Hogeived
EOBAYASNI, Masaghi, y then & Vies Almirzel, IJW 29 Dosembar 1948
Trisl Hgld (Plase) -~ Date of sl
Guam, Mariaces ls. 18 Nay 1948
Offanses

VICLATION OF THE LAN AXD CUSTONS OF WAR

Spes 1 = Did, from B April 1943 to 25 Peb, 1044, while C-in-0 of the
Fourth Fleet, 1IN, Garing a state of war unlawfully dis-
regard and fall to &lecharge his &uty te centrel the opera-
tions of wmembers of hMe command and persens sudjest te his
control and supervision, permitting them te torture, almee,
ishamanely treat and M1l Anerican FOWs held saptive Yy the
armed forces of Jupan, in violution of the law and customs
of wor, as follows!

(n) Fnlawful ¥illing of cme unarmed Amerigan POV
not named, in July 1945, on Vake, by dehesding, by
SAKAIRARA ~Bhigemntsu, ﬁqt., 17K,

(v) Torture, abuse and inhumans treatment of twe
Mnericen POVs, mamed, from 18 July 43, to 27 ing.
43, on Kuajalein, bWy experimenting with intravencus
injections of cocomut Julge, confinsment for 43 daye
ia small nasanitary cel denying bedding and medi-
sal eare, beatings, bolling water in face,
ete.

() Ki11lling by shoeting of 36 FOWs em Wake om 7 Oct,
4% by SATATBARA, Shigemateu, Ompt., LJN, TACHIBANA

Sotend, It,, IJN, HORIZ, Kiroim, YO, IJE, and others
not named,

(2) Kiliing one POV, net mamed, em 15 Oat. 1943, at
Wake, Wy SAVAIBARA,

() Torturs and Abuse of 42 POVNs including memed
Lo, USMR, on Dubloa Is., Truk, frem 20 Now, 1943
to 28 Now, 1948, by eonfining 15 {n ome small cell,
oonstant Bertings, denying mnedleal eare, foreing
ons %o atand at zttantion for 48 heurs, beatings
with clubs and rifles.

(f) Torture and abuse of seven FPOWgy inaloding ome
naned Army eaptain and others unkmowa from 16 Dec.

1943 o 28 Dea., 1943, by keerins them trussed wlth-

vul Tood or water fer 12 heurs; denying them afecunte
nedical eare, beatings, burnings, Eiokings, st Maleolen,
l1lle and Ewejalein,
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(¢) M1ling of six POV, nsmes unknown, em or
about 30 Jan. 1944, on Dudlen Is., Truk, by ex-
perimenting vith injestions of virulenmt bacteria:
shook, and other ‘methods BY I

Hiroshd, surgeon lm-ﬂ and Reijirve,
l-g.n- kt., alee R Tokikasu, surgeonm ofr.,
(h) Killing two POW:, names unkmown om 1 Peb. 1944,
on Dutlon Is., Truk, by explosions of dymamite and
trangulati 'lllhn, edr, .
177, et MR, RInl e T
others unkmown.

(1) Klltag of five FONs, names wnknown, on 2 Feb.
E:r.&:.nu ‘wﬂ hh-u:j 17 4 ::l!. Ohisate,
» s Otokdti ar, A,
hﬂ"- H-l 1Ja, IU*L. ’17“51- I':f.:::.m-
Masaakd, Capt., IJA, WOORI, Yashwe, lat L., 1da,
1, ens,, IJN, TANAKA, Yutaka, ens.,
1IN, and MANAKD, ¥atemiehi, YO, LJNW,

(3) Killing of seven POVs, names unknowmn, om 17
Feb., 1944, on Dudlon la., with swords and
firear-s, by TANAKA, Nasaharu, Capt., 1JW, DANZAKT
lu-..,.m‘ It., 1IN, and YOSKINUMA, Yoshihazru, Ene,,

Spes 2 = P4, while O-in.0 of Pourth Fleet, during period from 5 April

1943 %o 23 Peb., 1944, during state of war, unlavfully disregard
and fall to discharge his duty as 0-1n.0 te take sush measures
a8 wore within his peower and approprinte to protect American
N'tnﬂnﬂn“ﬂﬂ“hu-m-lmrﬂﬂm
in that he permitted unlawful torture, abuse, imbumane trestment,
and HMilling of POVWs in vielation of the law and customs of war
as Tollows:

(a) thra (J) seme ae Spes 1, (a) thru (3) above.

EkRA: T8 to Charge and a))l specifications.
BEENNGg: Cuily - Spes 1, proved im part (a,b,,d,7,g,h,1 and J, proved;

* nok H
2l- l.' ( "I lllfl L] l lﬂ -‘l‘ H
:1:‘ pr-= part (a,b,0 &b, proved

SINDNGE: o ve cenfined for a period of ten (10) years.

oA _ACTION: rlllqm-ljuthm.hthﬂu-fhﬂm
mummmumnmﬂwm.mmuu
confinement is redused to seven years and five months.

SLEGPAC AQTION: FFSS as mitigated, approved.
ELEDLYGE:
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Tang Hank Pate Rogaived

BOBAYASKI, Masasghi, then n Wige Almiral, IJN 39 Decemder 1048

hdhtnud_ f-t-uﬁ:{ ]

Gusm, Marisnes Ia, 18 May 1948 l-
l — ———

VICLATI "N OF M LAN AYD QUSTOME OF WAR

Bpee 1 = Did, from 5 April 1943 te 35 Feb, 1944, while 0-in-C of the

Fourth Fleet, 17N, during a stete of wvar mnlavfully dis-
regard sand fall to dissharge hip Sufy te gconirel the

tions of members of s command and pergens auljeet te his
gentrel and supervision, permitting them %o Sarture, abuse,
inhumanely treat and kill Americrn FOWy held eaptive by the
arned foross of Jdapan, in ¥iolnt! m of the law andl gustoms
af wir, aa follews!

(o) Unlawful lling of ome wnarmed Amorican POV
not named, in July on ¥ake, by bdehending, 5
SAKAIBARA, Shigemateu, Oapt,, 19N

(v) Torture, nbuse snd inhumans trestment of two
Amerioan FUVs, nmmed, from 16 July 43, te 27 Aug.
43, on Ewvajalein, YW experimenting with intravencws
injeations of ococomut Jjulee, confinsment for 43 daye
in small wnsaniSory cells, demying bedding and medi.-
eal oare, beatings, tirowing belling water in fase,

ate,
(0) E{llimg by “ﬂuu{ﬁﬁmlu'ﬁ-?m
i 43 Wy SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, IJ':‘ '
' Solehd, L4,, 1JN, HORIN, ll.ruh, "ﬁi Illiliﬂ'l |
not named,
(@) ¥11ling ome FOV, not memed, om 156 Ogh, 1943, at
Vake, by SAXAIBARA,

(o) Torture asd Aduse of 42 POV inclullug meamed
LOMR, USMR, om Dublen Is., Truk, frem 30 Nov, 193
to 28 Nov. 1943, umnu-——nmh
oonstant bentl denying medisal enre, foreing
ons to stand at tion fer 48 heurs, dealings
with elubs and rTifles.

(£) fMﬂl“ﬂ“mllHl‘H
naned Army captala and others wnkmewn frem ::_

X I BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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CHARGE AND SPRCIFICATIONS - Comt'd.

(g Mlling of six POV, nrmes unknown, on or

about 30 Jan, 1944, on ﬁ‘b‘lu Is,, Truk, b o=

perimenting vith injestions of virulent basteria;

shoek, and other methods unkmovm, BY IWANAMI,

Hiroshi, surgeon Capt., 1JW and hmm, Red Jivo, {
mm Lt., nleeo + Tokikasn, surgeon odr,, '
(h) K1lling two POWs, names unkmowm on 1 Feb, 1944,

on Du-lon le., Truk, by explosions of dynamite and

strangulation, by Ukuysma, Toklkamu, mrgeon eodr,,

IJH, »nd SAX « Thinji, corpsman WO, 1JE, and

others unkmown.

(1) Killing of five FONg, names unkmown, on 2 Fed.
1944, on Mlle, by beheading, by OLSHI A Chisate,
Col, 1JA, NAXAD, Otokiti, Majer, IJA, PAXARADA,
Chojire, Majer, 1JA, FURTA, Kiyoshi, Lt., 1J¥, ABE,
Masaski, Ospt., IJA, NOCRI, Yashuo, let Lt., IJA,
MOTOMURA, Harushi, ens., IJN, TANAEKA, Yutaks, ens.,
IJH, and MANAKO, &l‘ﬂlm. 0, IJN,

(J) ¥11ling of seven FOYWy, mames unkmown, om 17
Fob., 1944, on Dublon Ie., Truk, with swords and
firea™a, by TANAKA, Magaharu, &I:l'!‘... IJN, DANZAKI
Tomeroku, L4., 1N, and YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, Ens.,
IJN,

Spee 2 - D1, while C-1n.0 of Fourth Fleet, during period from 5 April
1943 to 272 Feb., 1944, during state of war, unlawfully disregard
and fall to disgharge his duty as C-in-C to take sush measures
rs were within his powver and sppropriate to protect imerican
FO¥Wg under his eonmand and wubjeet to his contrel mnd supervisiom
in that he permitted unlawful torture, abuse, inhumane treatment, :
pend HM1ling of FOWas in violetiom of the lav and sustoms of war !
as followa?

—

(a) thru (1) same as Spes 1, (a) thra (J) above.
EkEAt ™0 g0 Charge and all speeifications.

BERLNGE: Guilfy - Spes 1, proved in part (a,b,0,4,f,2,0,1 and J§, proved;
g mpr':un: in (a,b,0,4,7,8,0,1 3 ved
2 part s 0,0,8, L, 8.0, and pro i

:P::t proved) . : §

SEZTECE: To be confined for a period of ten (10) years.

Sade AGZICH: FPES noproved, subjeet to remarks, but in view of fast that
scoused has been held in confinement sinece 27 Mareh 1846, the period of
gonfinement is reduged to seven years and five months,

S1IECPAC AQTION: ¥FAS ae mitignted, spproved.
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MILIZARY QOMMISSION REFPERRAL * GASE NO. 165864 10 Moy 1949  dem

Wame Bmeke Date Roseived
EOBAYASHI, Magaghi, then n Vige Admiml, IJN 79 Deasmbar 1948
Trial Held (¥lase) Date of Trial
OGuan, Morismes s, 18 May 1948
Offenses

VICLATI N OF =17 LAW AYD QUSTOMS OF WAR

Spes 1 - Pid, from B April 1943 te 2 Fob, 1944, while O-in-C of the
Fourth Tleet, 1J¥, during a state of war unlawfully dis-
regard and fall to dlsaharge his dufy te sontrel the opers-
tions of members of his cormand and persens subjest te his
control and supervision, permitting them te Sorture, nbuse,
{inhumansly treat and klll Anerigan FOVWs held eaptive b the
armed foreces of Japan, in viclntion of the law and gustoms
of wr, an feollews! i

(a) Unlawful killing of ome unarmed Amerioan FOW
not named, in July 1943, on Yake, by deherding, by
SAXAIBARA, Snigemateu, Capt., 1JW.

(v) Torture, abuse and imhumane treatment of twe
Ameriosn FOVs, named, from 16 July 43, to 27 Aug.
43, on Kwvajalein, YW experimenting with intravencus
injections of gocemut Julse, confinement for 43 days
in small uasenltery cells, denying bedding and medi-
erl oare, beatings, tirewing beliling weter in fase,
ate.

(@) Fillimg by shooting of 98 FO¥g on Vake om 7 Cot,
43 by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, Capt., IJ¥, TACHIBANA,

Setehd, Lt¢,, IJN, HORIR, Kirokm, WO, IJN, and others
not named,

(4) ¥111ing one FUY, not named, om 1B Ogt. 1943, at
Wake, by SAFAIRARA,

(o) Torture end Abuse of 47 POVa including named
LOIR, USHR, om Dublen Is., Truk, frem 70 Nov, 1943
to 20 Ngv, 1843, by eonfining 12 in eme small eell,
eonstant bBertings, denying medieal eare, foreing
one to gtand at attention for 48 hours, bentinge
with elubs and Fifles.

(£) Torture and aduse of sevem POVWy ineludirg ome
nomed Army sapitaim and others unkmeown from 15 Des.

1943 to 2° Dea. 1943, b keepins them trussed with-
out food oF water for 17 hours; denwying them adequate
nedienl eare, bestings, bumings, kdekings,st Haleolep,
HM1le md Evajulein.




e
i

CHAR ® AY" SPICIFICATIONS o Cont'd,

' (g) ¥11ling of six Mg, n'mes unknown, on or
hout =0 Jan, 1944, on Dublen la,, Truk, by ex-
perimenting vith injegtione nf virnlent basteria;
shoek, nd othcr methods unkmovm, 'Y TWAYAM,

Hiroshd, surgeon Cspt., 1JH and HABETANL, Heljiwe, {
surpeon Li,, alse UKUYUNA, Tokiknrn, surpeon edr,, '
1.7,

(1) M1lling two FL¥e, nemea unknown on 1 Fed, 1944,
on Ju lon ls,, Truk, by erploaione of dynamite -nd
ntrangilntion, by Ukuysmn, Tokiknzu, surgeon edr,,
IJH, +md SA AGAMI, 5S+Anjl, corpsmen YO, 1JH  and
othara unknown.

(1) K411ing of five iUWg, nam=s unkmown, on 7 Feb,
1944, on "11le, by delesding, by CISHI, Cidgato,
Col, IJA, WAXAD, Ugokitl, Major, 1Ja, TAKARADA,
Cholire, Major, IJA, FUETA, Kiyoshi, Lt., LJ¥, ARE,
veganil, Omot., IJA, MUCRI, Yushuo, lat Lt., IJA,
WUTOMURA, Harustd, ene,, 1JN, TAUAVA, Yataka, ene.,
IJu, and MAYAEU, Tatsuiehi, O, 1JN,

(1) "111ug of seven 10y, nemes unknown, on 17
Feb,, 1944  on Dublon la., Truk, with swords and
f!rpnrﬁn. ‘h‘:r TA .ﬁlj. T aru, ant,. I-r". DAY ".U'I.
Tomeralu, 4., LN and YOSEI UMA, Yoshihoru, %nsa.,
1Jn,

Spee 2 = D14, vhile C-in.C of “ourth Yleet, Aurin: paricd from 5 April

1743 to 27 Fab., 1944, during state of wvar, unlrwfully dlersgrrd

and fnil to disah-rge hise duty ne CaineC to take sush measuras

rm ware within hleg power sand spmronrirte to nrotect Amer!ean

PiYp under hls @oroend snd subleeat to hie control rnd avmerviasion
A in that he vermitted unlewful torture, ~busse, inhumane tres~tment,

end Hiling eof (U %n violstiom of the law and cuetons of war

ng followst

(2 thru (1) same -8 Soee 1, (n) thra (1) nbove.

ELEAT NG to “harge nnd al]l s ociflestions.

ILUDINGS: OGullfy - Snee 1, nroved in nort (s,b,e,4,f,g,h,1 and §, proved;
e not nroved) ; :
iree 2, wroved in part Lo boe 4 Ff gh,1 and J, proved;
e not preved).

JEUTLCHt To be eonfined for a pericd of ton (10) years.

Lods ACRLUHY FF&S mooroved, subject to Perarks, but !n view of faot that
. acoused *ns been "eld in confinmment nince 27 Varch 1946, ths pariod of
gonfincment ia redused to sewhn yYears and five months,

TIGH: (¥ 5 as sitignted, aprroved.

-




IAYY DRFARTHE T
Offiee of tha Judge Advooate Jeneral

5 JUL 1948
To! The Ohief of Jawvsl Upsrntions (Upeo)
The procesdince, findl gs and sentence Iin the foregoing
f1itary Cormdlenion @nse, mnd the natlions of the eonvening and
rovieing smthoritiss tharson, in the oninlon of the Judpe Adwoante
Ganer-1, ~re lagal,

Aafarred for infarmntion.

G, L., AUSBELL

Judge idvoonte Denaral of the Nnwy.
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MILITARY COMCISSION RNPENLAL * GASH WO, 10SSS4 30 May 1940 Ve

Hera Ran Date Resetved

OBATASE, Masaehd, ®hen » Voo Afatwal, 19§ 39 Desswber 1948

Trial Neld (Fisee) “Tate of THQ

Snun, Farisnas Ia. 18 Moy 1948 {
= -’ . m—

VICLATI ¥ OF TH™ LAW A™D QUSTOMS OF WAR

Spee 1 - P14, from 5 April 1948 e 27 Feb, 1944, while C-in.C of the
Fourth Tloet, 17V, Guring a state of war unlawfully die-
regard snd fail %o dlesharge his duly té eontrel the opere-
tions of memdars of his cormand and pereens subjest te his
gontrel and supervision, persitting them $o terture, abuse,
ishweanely treat and kill Amsrigen FO¥s hald captive YW the
arued foroes of Japan, in violrtion of $he law and sustons
of vy, as follows!

(s) Unlawful killing of ome unaFwed Amepigan FOVW
not named, im July on Vake IVM:.,G
SARAIBARA, Shigemateu, . lJ'i

;
l
§
;
]
E
i

madl
enl sare, bdeatings, t'roving bolling water in fase,
eote.

(e) Tllimg By shooting of 98 F'0¥s on Vake on 7 Oub,
43 by SAKAIBARA, Shigematew, Capt., IJN, TAGHIBAN.,
' Soiehd, I4., 1J%, HORIR, Kirokm, ¥O, 1JN, and ethere
not named, : |
(2) X111ing one POV, mot memed, om 15 Cob. 1048, =t
Vake, by SAKATRARA,

(o) Towtuve and Abuse of 42 POVWs incluiling mamed

LOTR, USR, om Dublom Is., Truk, frem 20 Nov, 194§
to 28 New, 1945, YW eenfining 15 in ene small esll,
eonstant destings, demying medigal eare, fereing
ons to stand at stiention for 48 hours, YSeatings
with olubs and ®ifles.
- () Tortume and aduse of seven FOVg inelhuding eme

named Aymy eaptain and others umimowm from 15 Dee.
1043 %o 2® Des. 1943, W kesping them trussel with-
m:ut‘:-umnmu:.m

. redi eave, ngs, burnings, Idekings,st ¥aleelnn,
M1lle and Twmjalein.




OMAR 7 A" TPECIFICATIONS o Gonmt'd.

() Mlling of six M'Ya, nepes unlnown, on or
bout 0 Jan, 1944, on Dudlen la,, Truk, by ex-
perinenting vith injegticns of virulent banteria;

shoek, r'd oth-r methode unkmon, 77 1AW,
Hiroshd, surseon Capt., 1JH and HABETANI, HeiMiro,
surpeon Lt., ales UKUTUTA, Takikaeu, surpeon odr,,
I.™,

(h) K1ling twe i (Y-, nomea unknown on 1 ¥ebh, 1044,
on “m lon II-l'.,.. 'r‘l.i'lr'- 4 arplonione of dynomite -nd
atranmuilation, by Ucaysan, mﬁkl.'lrr-m_ mirgecn adr, ,
o .-". nd AL AlA l‘ .'11-.1'1. nhr—Iw-r-rI': o T-”' Nt
athera unknown,

(1) Falling of fiwe i \4s, names unknown, on » Yeb,
1944, on "11le, b belarding, hy CIGHI, Gideato,
Col, IJA, MAKAL, Utnkitd, “alor, 1Ji, TAFARADA,
Ghojire, Manjor, 1JA, PUETA, Flyoahl, it., LJ¥, ARk
rn“ﬂ‘-h'l' ‘;-"'I-t-p "j‘tl "'Hll T""hm- 1at 't" I'Ih'
HUTUMIRA, Farme'l, ene,, 1JN, TAUAFA, Yuteka, ene.,
IJiy, and "ATAKG, Thtemiohl, 4, LJu,

{1_1] Filliny of aswven | n, noven unkmown, onm 17
Fab., 1°%4,  on Untlon la., Truk, with sworde and
"!.'I""Fl'l'""l. h:. TRTARA, nan eru, Car t;. I-'!" A '..‘.'I.'I.
'?I'"l'r'-ﬂ"‘"‘.l. "t'i 1. . andt ¥ "Hl i"l'l Ynﬂhl}‘ﬂr"‘l W g
I,

Toeg 7 = 24, vhiille CoineC of Yourtl "laet, durin perlod from & Aprid

1742 to 27 Fab,, 1944, during atate of wvar, unlewfilly diaregrd
and fall to dleah-ree hie duty ar Coinet to take suah :ensnres

s wvare within his nower end rrmroprirte %0 roteat Aner'ean

‘L9%n undar e goroand and wub feet to his cont¥ol rnd evmerviel-n
'n thoat he cermnitted unlewful torturs, buss, inhusare trertsent,
sl Hliling of ntn viol-tl:'n of the lav and sustrta of war
na fnllowal

(a) thru (1) eame ne ree 1, (a) thra (1) sdove,

ELEAT M0 go Chierge wnd all snoelflosations,

FLERLIGE: Gullby - Spea 1, prowe’ in pord (o ,b,0,4,7, 8,04 and §, proved;
e not nroved) |
mee 7, vroved in part (s, b,0,4, F, g, h, 1 and J, proved;
& not preved).

QT UMt To ba eonfined for = jeriod of t n (10) years,

Labe ATIHr iPes a ~woved, sublect to recarks, but !n viev of fast thet
pocused 'ne been held in confilneoent wince 27 Varekh 1846, the peried of
gonfinosant 1n redused to sewn years and Tive monthae,

grlidil ¥ S an mitipgnted, apopoved,

-




NILITARY OOMMISSION REFERRAL * QASE ND. 185884 10 Voy 1948 dem

Wesre Rankx Pate Regeived
NOBATASKE, Masaghi, then » Viee Almiral, 1JW 2 Degember 1948
Trial Hold (Plase) Tate of trial
Gusn, Marisnes le. 18 Moy 1940
Offanses

YIOCLATI ™ OF =H™ LAV A'T QUSTOME OF MAR

Spes 1 -~ Did, from 6§ ‘pril 1943 to 23 Feb. 1944, while G-in.0 of the
Fourth Fleet, IJ¥, during a state of war wnlawfally die-
regard and fall te diesharge his dufy te sentrel the epera-
tions of membdars of Me cormand and parsens subdjest te his
oontrel and supervision, pemnitting tham fteo Sorture, abuse,
inhumanely treat and kill Amsrigen FO¥s held eaptive By the
armed forees of Japan, 12 vielntiom of the law and gsustems
of wr, as follows!

(o) Unmlasful killing of one mnarmed Amerigan POV
not named, ia July 1943, em Vake, by dehending, by
SATAIBARA, Shigemateu, Oapt., 19K

(») Torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of twe
Amariosn POWg, named, frem 16 July 43, %o 27 Aug.
43, on Ewajalein, W experinenting wvith intravencus
injections of gocemut Julge, sonfinsment for 43 days
in soall wasanitary cells, denying bedding and medli-
enl oare, deatings, tireving belling wvater in fase,
ate,

(@) Tilling by sheoting of 98 POVg om Vake om 7 Ogh.
4% Wy SAKALBARA, Shigsmatsu, Oapt., I1JN, TAOHIPANA
Soletd, Lt,, 1IN, HORIN, Kiyokm, WO, IJN, and ethers

not named,

(2) F1lling eme POV, net mmmed, em 15 Ogi. 1945, at
Yake, by SAATRARA,

(o) Torture and Aduse of 42 POVWs inclmding memed
LOMR, USMR, om Dwblom Is,, Truk, frem 20 Nov, 1943

to 28 Nev, 193, by eenfining 15 1in ene wmall eell,
eonstant bdentings, denying medisal eare, foreing
ene to stand at atbention for 48 heurs, deatings
with elubs and Fifles.

(f) Torture and sduse of seven FOWy including eme
named Apmy eaptain and others wnimown from 15 Des.
13 %o 2 Deg. 193, YW keeping them Sruseed with-
oul fool or wabter for 12 hours] denying them sdequate
nefioel care, bentings, bummings, Hekings,at Naleslnp,
¥1lle and Evajalelin.




T e 1

GNARGE AN EPNCIVICATIOND - Cont'd.

(g) Mlling of six MYy, n-ees uninowm, on or
«hout 2 Jan, 1944, on B;I'Inn lan,, nr Wy ox-
perinenting i th !ﬂﬂ“nnl af virmlant baastapria:
shoek, nrd othrr methode unkmo-m, 'Y 1VANAML,

Hiposhd, surceom C IdW and HABETANT, Hol Jiwn,
;‘?-‘lﬂ k4., nlee U UTina, Tokknm, surgeon odr,,

(h) M1ling two %, names unknown on 1 Yob, 1944,
on Du lom le., Truk, b explosions of dynamite ~nd
atranmlation, Wy Uagean, Tokiksmu, surgeon ade,
IJR, «pd 30 AbAMI, WAnJl, corpemen YO, 1IN and
othara unknown,

(1) K1lling of fiwe i\Ng, names unknown, on » Feb,
1944, on Mlle, W delesding, by CISHI, Uifisato,
Col, LJA, WAEAL, Ugnkitl, Malor, LJa, TA}'Almp‘-
Uhojire, Major, IJA, FURTA, Kiyoshi, it., LJH, ANK,
Hagankd, Capt., IJA, MUCRI, Yashuo, let it., IJA,
HUSOMUMA, Haruahi, ene,, IJE, TA'AFA, Yataka, ene.,
1dW, and NMAYAKO, Tatsuieri, ©, 1JW,

(3) ¥111ing of seven 0"y, memes unkmown, on 17
Fob,, 1°44, on Iublon la., Truk, with swords and
fire-mma, by TATAYA, Hpnn (1 1 C-ﬂ-t.. IL.M, “'-"".FJ-'I.
Towerolu, 14, l-."‘-". and YOSERUUNA, !nﬂhlhﬂﬂ. knm, ,
an,

Tpea 2 - P14, vhile Cutined of Fourt! 1"};_-“1.. Aurin: pericd fyom 5 April
1743 to 27 Fab,, 1944, during state of wvar, unlovfully dlaregrrd
and fall to disah-rge his duty ar (o150 to take suah nessvres
rm ware within his pover ! somroprists %o rrofeat Aner!aan
PGY¥a under his sonoand and wud 'eet to his montrol rnd emervisl-n
tn that he sermitted unlewful torture, rbuse, inlumare trestment,
nnd Hiling of ''s in violnticom of the lav and customme of war
nn Tollowal

(a) thoeu (1) eame ns Spes 1, (a) thea (1) mdove.
ELEAt 10 g0 Charge and all srrelfiontions,

ELERLIOg: Gudlby « Spes 1, proved inm perd (s,9,0,4,f,8,h,1 and |, proved:
e not nroved);
mwee 7, vroved in part (a,b,0,4,f,2,h,1 andt J, pwoved;
e not nreved),

ALZLGE! To be eonfined for m pewiocd of tem (10) years.

Sads ACTLLHr FPAS n sroved, sublost to Pemsrks, But !n view of fact that
nogused 'ne been hald in confinement since 27 Fareh 1048, the period of
gonfincment is redwoesd to sewen yeare and Tlve sonthe.

SLEGIAS AQTIGHY 1745 an mitignted, spivoved.

F

-




IATT IFARTME. T
Offige o7 the Judge Advooats Osnaral

» 5 JUL 1949
To! The Ohiaf of Jawl Opsrntions (Opa)
Tha nrooeedin-s, findl ga and sentences in the Toregoing
{14tary Cormimalion enas, =n!! the nntions of the eonvening and
revioving mithorities therson, in the o:inlcA of the Julge Adwoante
Goener-1l, ~re lagal,

Aafarred for informatiom.

G. iwe RUSIRLL
Judge idwoan'e Ueneral of the

Hmwy.
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Clinepaefit File

A17 THE PACIFIC COMMAND

AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEF

| Serial £ AN 1749
|
]
Frem! Commander in Chiaf U, 5. Pacific Fleet.
Te : Seoretary of the Navy (Office of the Judge
Advecate General).
Subject: War Crimes Trial of EDBAYASHI, Masashi, fermer
Vice Admirel, IJN.
Reference: (a) CinCPacFlt serial 4842 ef 20 December 1948,
Enclesure: (A) Third Cepy ef record ef preceedings ef the
Military Cemmission, War Crimes Trial of
EOBAYASHI, Masashi, fermer Vice Admiral, IJH,
censisting ef feur (4) volumes labelled,
WTHIS COPY FOR SECHAY FOR DELIVERY TO UNITED
HATIONS WAR CRIMES COMMISSION".
1. Enclesurs (A) is ferwarded herewith,

G. CAMPBELL
Assistant Chief of Staff
for Administration

Ferm Ne. Cincpuelli-28




Cinepaclilt Fils

AT

Serial

it

Bud jeot:

Reference:

1.

THE PACIFIC COMMAND

AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
HEADGQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEY

Commander im Chief U, 5. Pacific Fleest.
Secretary of the Navy (0ffice of the Juige
Mveocate General).

¥ar Crimes Trial of EDBATASHI, VWamsashi, fermer
Vice Admirel, 1JN.

(a) CilalPacFlt serial 4842 of 20 December 1948,

(L) ™ird Oepy of record of precesdings of the
Military Commissien, War Orimes Trial of
EDBATASHI, Masashi, fermer Tice Admiral, ILJN,
censisting of four (4) velumes labelled,
SYHIS COPY FOR SBCHAY FOR EELIVERY 70 ONITED
HATIONS MAE CRIMES COMMISSION".

Enclesure (A) is forwvarded herewith,

@. CAMPBELL
Assistant Chief of Staff
for Administration
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FF12/A17-10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET , (
02=JDl=hn COMMANDER MARTIANAS '
Serdal: 3443 30 MARCH 1948

From: ‘ha (> ga<ga> Marianas Area,

Tos Liwuieans Xkovid BOLTON, USN, .- /or

oAyt viant Jarea P, KENNY, USH f
1heeer 308 In office e J-i'ge hilvocntan,

'I'!;tii:.wy Ccamission, Commend-r Ka=lanes.

Subjecur Chaygr en’ Soecifleation:. 1. %= me: ~[ EUGATASHI,
M\asceri., e
p S Lhe ebove ramed person will be tricd btefore the military

commission of waich jou are Judge Adwvocate upon the following charge and
specifications. You will notify the President of the commlssion accordingly,
inform the accused of the date set for trial, and summon all witnesses, bo
for the prosecution and for the defense,

£y

i L




CHARGE
VOLATION OF THE LAV AND CUSTOKS OF WAR
Opecification 1

In that FORAYICNI, Mesoghi, then a vice a’'miral IJN, Commander in
Chief cf the I':»yvin Flieet, Imperial Japarese licvy, and while so cerving ns
the Commarndar i: Jnie® of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at Wake Island, the
Marshall I=zl-nd , “lo Caroline Islands, and other places within the area of
his command, cdw ing tie period from April 5, 1943 to Februnry 23, 1944, at a
time when o atate of war existed between the United States of American, its
allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully die-
regard ond fail to dicchargs his duty as the Commander in Chief of the scnid
Fourth Fleet, tc contiol, oz it wns his duty to do, the operntions of mem=
bers of his comunnd and perzons subjeet to his contrel and supervision,
permittiry thea to torture, chuse, inhumonely +reect rnd klll American
priscners of wor held captive by the armed forces of Jnpan; in violation of
the law and customs of war,as follows:

(2) The unlawful killing of one (1) unarmed American prisoner of
war, name to the relator unknown, in July 1943, on Tnke Ieland, by
beheading, by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding
Officer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, "nke Island,

(b) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of tro
Americen prisoners of war, nomely Louis Silvie Zamperini, captain,
United Stntes Army Air Forces, and Ruseell Allen Phillips, captain,
United Stotes Army Air Forces, during the periecd from July 15, 1943 to
August 27, 1943. at Kwajalein Atoll, Marsholl Islnnds, by experimenting
upon them with intravencus injectlons of coconut juice, confining thea
for about forty-three (43) days in small unsanitary and unhealthful
cells, refusing end denying them bedding and suffieient food or wnter,
denying them adequate medienl care, subjecting said Zamperini to
repeated beatings, foreing sald Zamperini to dance on numerous occasions
vhen he was in an extremely weak and exhnusted condition, and throving
boiling water in the fnce of the snid Zamperini on five Eﬂ} ocersions,
by navol members of the armed forces of Japan at Kwajnlein Atoll, names
to the relator unknown,

(e) The unlawful killing of ninety-six (96) American prisoners of
wor. names to the relator unknown, on or sbout October 7, 1943, on "ake
Iel~nd, by shooting, by SLKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then o captain, IJN,
Gommnnding Ufficer of the Sixty-fifth Navnl Guard Unit, Fake Lsland,
TACHIBANA, Seichi, then a lieutennnt, IJN, HORIE, Kiroku, then a warrant
officer, IJN, nnd other persons, names to the relator unknorn, all
:::M}Im: unt-z the military instnllation of the Imperinl Jepanese Navy,

a ila ™

(d) The unlawful killing of one (1) unarmed imerican prisoner of
war, name to the relator unknown, on or about October 15, 1943, on Yoke

Taland, by beheading, by SAKAIBLRL, Shigematsu, then o captain, LN, il
Commanding Officor of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, Feke Island,




(e) The unlawful torture, abuse nnd inhumane treantment of about
forty-two (42) Ameriean prisoners of war, nomely; George Estabrook
Browm, Jr., lieutenant commander, USNR, and others whose names nre to
the relator unknown, during the period from November 20, 1943 to .
November 25, 1943, on Dublon Island. Truk Atoll. Carcline Islands, by
confining thirteen of them for about one week in a smnll cell six feet
by eight feet, constantly beating them with clube, denying them medieal
enre, forcing said Brown to stand at attention for a period of forty-
elght (48, hours except for intervals of questioning ond beating,
benting ea_d Brown with six foot two inch by tro inch clubs while he wa.
being interrogated, ond beating said Brown with a rifle butt upon his
bare feet and head, by naval members of the armed forces of Jeapan on
Dublon Ielnnd, names to the relator unknowm,

(f) The unlavful torture abuse and inhumane treatment of seven (7)
Ameriean prisoncra of war, namely, Fred F. Carrett, former captain,
United Strtes [rmy Air Forces, nnd others whose names ore to the relator
unkaown, during the period from on or about December 15, 1943 to
December 28, 1943, (1) by keeping them trussed without food or water
for n period of twelve hours, denying them medisal ecare, and beating
and striking them ebout the head with n club, aboard n Japanese fugboat,
nome and further description to the relator unknown, on or about Decem=
ber 15, 1943, at or near Maloelap /‘toll, Marshall Islands, by members
of the crev of said tugboat, names to the relator unknorn, (2) by re-
peatedly beating and kicking them, denying medical care to sald Garrett,
and threatening to kill saild Garrett if he refused to disclose milltary
information, during the period from December 16, 1943 to December 19,
1943, ot Mille Atoll, Harshall Islends, by members of the nrmed forces
of Japan, names to the relntor unknown, (3) by striking and slapping
sald Garrett, burning said Carrett with cigorette butts, confining eaid
Garrett in on unsanitary and unheelthful cell, and denying him adequate
medical care, during the period from December 19; 1943 to December 28,
1943, at Kwajalein itoll, Marshall Islnnds, by members of the armed
forces of Jopan, names to the relantor unknown,

(g) The unlawful ki1ling of six (6) American prisoners of war, names
to the relator unkmown, om or about Jamuary 30, 1944, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islnands, by experimenting, with injeections of
virulent bacterin, with exposures to shock, and with other methods, the
exact nature and character of which are to the relator unknown, by
INANAMI) Hiroshi; then o surgeon captdin, IJN, Commanding Officer of
the Fourth Neval Hospitel, Dublon Island, OKUYAMA, Tokikazu, then n
suvrgeon commander, IJN, attached to said Fourth Naval Hospitsl,
NABETANI, Reijiro, then a surgeon liewtsnant, IJN, attached to said
Fourth Naval Hospital, and other persons, names to the relator unknown,

(h) The unlawful killing of two (2) American prisoners of war,
names to the relator unkmovn, on or about February 1, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk itoll, Cnroline Islands, by explosions of dynamite and
strangulation, by OEKUY/MA, Tokikasu, then a surgeon commander, IJN,
attached to the Fourth Navel Hospital, Dublon Island, Truk ‘toll,
Caréline Islands, SAKAGAMI, Shinji, then a corpsman warrant officer, IJN,
attached to said Fourth Naval Hospital, and other persons, names to the
relator unknown,

-




(1) The unlawful killing of five (5) unarmed /merican prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, on or about February 2, 1944, at or
near Mille Atoll, Marshall Islands, by behending, by OISHI, Chisato,
then a colonel, 1J5i, N.KAO, Otokiti, then o major, IJi, T/.KLRADL,
Chojire, then a major, I1Ji, FUETA, Kiyoshi, then a lieutemant, IJN,

ABE, Masanki, then a captain, IJi, MOORI, Yashuo, then a first
lieoutenant, I1Ji., MOTOMUR., Harushi, then an ensign, IJN, TANiKL, Yutaka,
then on ensign, IJN, and MINAKO, Tatsuichi, then a warrant officer,

IJN, all attached to the military instnllations of the Imperial
Japanese armed forces, Mille itoll, Marshnll Islands.

(j) The unle=ful killing of seven (7) imerican priscners of war,
nemes to the relator unknmown, on or about February 17, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk "toll, Ceroline Islnnds, with swords nnd a loaded fireamm,
by TiNiKi, Masaharu, then & eaptain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the
Forty-firast Naval Guard Unit, Truk ’toll, D\NZ.KI, Tomeroku, then a
lieutenant, IJN, attached to sald Forty-first Naval Guard Unit,
YOSHINUIL, Yoshiharu, then en ensign, IJN, attached to scid Forty-first
Noval Guard Unit, and other personas nomes to the relator unknowm,
all attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese
armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk 'toll, Caroline Islnnds,
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Speeclification 2

In that KOBAYASHI, Masashi, then o vice admiral, IJN, Commander in !
Ohief of the Feurth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, and vhile so serving as
the Commancer in Chief of the said Fourth Flcet, ¢id, at Wake Island, the
Marghall Islands, the Caroline Islands, and other places within the area of
his command, durinz the period from April 5, 1943 to February 23, 1944, at a
time when a state of var eristed hetween the United States of ..merdca y 1ts
allies anc cependencies, and the Imperdal Japanese Empire, unlawfully dis-
regurd and fail to discharpe his duty an the Commander in Chief of the said
Fourth Fleet, to take such measures as were within his power and appro-riate
in the ciroumstances ‘o protect, as it was his duty to do, imerican prisoners
of war, held ccptive by the armcd forces of Jumn under his command and sube
Ject to his control and supervision, in that he permitted the vnlawful tor-
ture, abuse,inhumane treatment, ind killing of caid prisoners of war, by
members of the armid forces of Japam, in violation of thc law und oustoms of
war, as follows:

(a) The unlawful killing in July 1943, on Wake Island, by
SAK.JR.., Shizemadsu, then a captain, IJN, Commandins Officer of the
Sixty-fifth Nuval Guard Unit, Wake Island, of one (1) unarmed .merican
prisoner of wir, name to the rel.ter unknown, then and there held
ca rtive by said Sixty-fifth Neval Guard Unit, by beheading,

(b) The unlamful torture, abuse und inhumune trestment during the
period from July 13,1943 to .ugust 27, 1943 at Kwajalein itoll,
Morahall Islancs, br naval membe:s of the armcd forces of Japan at paid
Kuajalein Atoll, names to t'e rclator unknown, of two .merican priscners
of war, namely Louis Silvie Zamperini, captoin, United States Army
Ar Forces, and Russell .\llen Phillips, capt.in, United Stutes hrmy
idr Forces, then and there held captive by neval armed forces of Japan,
by experimenting upon t:em with intravenous injcetions of cocomut juice,
confining them for cbout forty-three (43) days in small unsamitory bnd
unkealthful cells, refusinz &nd denyinz them bedding and sufficicnt food
or watcr, denying them ade:uvate medical care, subjecting said Zamperini
to repeatcc beatings, foreinzy said 7amperini to dunece on numerous
occasions vhen he was in an extremely weak anc exheusted econdition &nd
throwing boiling w.ter in the face of the said Zomperini on five (5
occasiona,

(e) The wnluufvl killing on or about October 7, 1543, on Wake
Island, by S.K.IB.R., Shigematsu, them a ceptain, IJN, Commanding
Officer of the Sixty-fifth Nival Guard Unit, Wake I:land, TACHIB.N.,
Soichi, then a lieutenant, IJN, HORIF, Kiroku, them a warvant officer,
IJN, and other persons, names to the relator unknown, all attached to
the military instillation of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Woke Icland,
of ninety-six (96) american priconers of war, names to the relator
unknown, then and there held cartive by said Sixty-fifth Naval Guare
Unit, by shootinz,

(d) The unlawful killing on or ubout October 15, 1943 on Wake
Islund, by SAKAIB.RL, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding

Officer of the Sixty-fifth Nuval Guard Unit, Wake Island, of ome (1) :
unarmed Azerican prisoner of war, nu~e to the relator » then and A5
there held caytive by sadd Sixty-fith Nav.l Guar: Unit, by beheading, ::ﬂ
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(e) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane trectrent durins the

%:riud from November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1743, om l'ublon I.land,
ruk .toll, Caroline I:lands, by navil members of the armed forces of
Japan on said [ublon Island, names to the relator unknown, of about
forty-two (42) aAmerican prisoners of war, ramely, George Estabrook
Brown, Jr., licutenaht commander, USNR, cnc others whose names are to
the relator unknorm, then unc uvnere held cartive by navol armed forces
of Japan, by confining thirteen of them for about one week in a small
cell cix fcet by eight feet, constantlybeating them with elvbs, deny-
ing tem medical care¢, forcing said Brovm to stand at attention for a
perdod of forty-eight (48) hours cxeept for intervals of questioning
and becting, beatin; said Brown with aix foot two inch by two inch
clubs while he was being interrogated and beating said Brown with 2
rifle butt uren his bare feet and head,

(f) Tre unlawful torture, atusc and inhumanc treatment during the
period from on or ubtout Leccmber 15, 1943 to December 28, 1043, at or
neer the Morshall I lands, of ceven (7) mmerican prisoners of war,
nanely, Fred F, Garrctt, former captain, United Stotes ..rmy &ir Forces,
eand others whosc names are to the relator unknmown, then and thore held
captive by the armed forces of Japan, (1) by members of the crew, names
to the rclator vnknow, of & Japancse tugboat, neme and further des-
eription to the rclator unknown, on or about Lccember 15, 1C43, at or
near Maloelap 4itell, Marshall Islands, by keering them trussed without
food or water for a teriod of twelve houra, denying them mcdical carey
and beating ancd atriking t'em abou. the he.d with £ club, aboard cald
tugboat, (2) by members of the armcd forces of Japan, names to the
r«lator unknown, durins the period from December 16, 1943 to December 19
1943, at Mille ..toll, M.rshall Iclands, by repeatedly beatinz and
kicking them, denyinz mediecl ca~e to said Carrett, and threatening to
ki1l scid Garrett if he refused to disclose military informatiom,

(3) my memberg of the armcé f~roes of Japan, names t~ the relator un=-
knotm, durin; the period from December 19, 1043 to December 28, 1943, at
Kwagalein .toll, Murs“all Iclanda, by striking and clapping said Gurrett,
burning saic Garrett with cigarette bu'ts, confining said Garrett In an
uncanitary and unhcalthful cell, and denying him adequate medical care,

(g) The unlawful killing on cr about January 30, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk .atoll, Carocline Iclands, by IVLN.MI, Hiroshiy then a
surgeon sagtiin, IJN, Commanding Officer of thc Fourth Naval Hoaspital,
Dublon Is.ana, JEKUY.MA, Tokikazu, then a surgeon commander, IJN,
attached to said Fourth Naval Hogpital, NABETANI, Reijiro, than a
surgeon lieutenuint, IJN, attached to naid Fourth Naval Fespital, and
other persons, names to the relator mmknown, of six (6) American
risoners of war, names to the relator unknown, then and there held
eaptive by the armed forees of Jamn, b experimenting with injections
of wirulent bacteris, with exposures to sliock, aad with other methods,
the exact nature and charactcr of which are to the relator unlmown,

(h) The unlawful Xilling on or about Febrmary 1, 1944, at Dublon
Tsland, Truk 4toll, Caroline Iclands, by OKUYAMA, Tokikasu, then a
purgeon commancer, IJN, attached to the Fourth Naval Hospital, Dublon
Island, Truk itell, Carocline Islands, SAKAGAMI, Ehinji, them a corpsman
warrant officer, IJN, attached to said Fourth Navcl Hospital, and other " i
persons; names fo the relator unknown, of two (2) imerican prisoners ‘ﬁ

of war, names to the relator unkmown, then and there held captive by
the armed forces of Japan, by explosions of dynamite and strangulction,




. * ol

.

(1) The unlewful killing on or nbout February 2, 1944, at or near
Mille Atoll, Marshall Iglands, by OISHI, Chisato, then a colomel, IJA,
NAKAO, Otokiti, then 2 major, IJ., T.KARLDL, Chojirec, then a major, I1J.,
FUET., Kiyoshi, then a lieutemant, IJN, ABE, Masanki, then a captain,
IJA, MOORI, Yashuo, then o firast lieutenant, 1Ji, MOTOMUR)., Harushi,
then an enaign, IJN, TiNAK., Yutakn, then an ensign, IJN, and MLNAKO,
Tatsulchi, then a warrant offieer, ILJN, all attached to the military
installntions of the Imperial Japanese armed foroes, Mille Litoll,
Marshall Islands, of five (5) unarmed American prisoners of war, names
to the relator unknovm, then nnd there held captive by the armed foreces
of Japan, by beheading.

(3) The unlawful killing on or about February 17, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk "toll, Caroline Islands, by TANAKA, Masahoru, then a
oaptain, IJN, Commanding Cfficer of the Forty=-first Nawval Guard Unit,
Truk /toll, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, then a lieutenant, IJN, attached to said
Forty=first Navel Guard Unit, YOSHINUNA, Yoshibaru, them an emsign, IJN,
attmched to said Forty-firet Newvnl Guard Unit, nnd other persons names
to the relator unknown, all anttached to the military installations of
the Imperial Japanese armed foreces, Dublon Island, Truk ~tell, Caroline
Islands, of seven (7) American priscners of war, mames to the relator
unknown, then and there held captive by the aormed forcea of Japan,
with awords and a londed firearm,

C. 4. POTMLLL,
Rear 'dmiral, U, S, Newy,
The Cormander Marinnas .rea,

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY,

James P, Kennmy,
Lieut., U.5.N,,
Judge Ldvoente,
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former vice admiral, Imperial Ja

(In the case of former Vice Admiral KOBAYASHI; Masashi, IJN)

1. During period 13 May 1948 to 16 July 1948, KOBAYASHI, Masashi, B
se Navy, was tried by o United States Miiit

REVeBRER 18397 o CORHE RSB uRF R8T O Tc S8

on the below iistad olargs and specifications:

CHARGE: VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR (two specifications)

Speg, Nature of Offense

1 Failed to control operations of

(=)

(v)

1 :!:i

fe)

()

members of his command and persons
subjeet to his control and supervision
by permitting them to torture, abuse,
inbumanely treat and kill American
prisconers of war then held captive hy
the armed forces of Japan as followss

Killing of one (1) American POV, name
to the relator unknown,

Torture, abuse and inhumarc treatment of
eri POV, Louis Silvi
» captain, USAAF, and Musseil
Allen PHILLIPFS, captain, USLAF,

Killing of ninety-six (96) American
POl's, pames to the relator unknown,

EKilling of one (1) American POF,
name to the relator unknown,

Torture, abuse and inhumane treatment
of forty-two (42) laerican POWs, Goorge
Estabrook BROVN, Jr,, lieutenant
commander, USNR, and about forty-one
(41) other American POWe, names to the
relator unknown,

!’urturf abuse and treatment o
soven (7) American s, Fred F. G4 »
captain, USLAF, and six (6) other
Lmerican POFs, names to the relator
unknown,

a.u_u.or-um American POVs, names
p the relator unknown,

\ THE PACIFIC COMMAND
k AND UNITED STAIES PACIFIC FLEE,
MEADG ' ARTEFS OF THE Wrﬂu FORCES MARIANAS

ArgRasake%i8ian: -
I ’u 4

"
- b
Leabatbia A

Ploce and Date Name t-;:.'

—of Offenses focuser
KOBAYASZ
Woke Island, u
July 1943. X

K‘Hjﬂl&in 1“1]4

18Ny -

1943.

Wake Island
7 October 1943. ¥ ¢ 8

Wake Island
15 October 1943,

Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll,

20 November =

28 November 1943,

563




R =3y

- THE PACIFIC COXTAND
FF12/A17-10(2)  AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

02-JDM-f'sk HEA~ JUARTERS OF THE COMMANLER NAVAL FOICES MARIANAS
uﬂgmwmwmr t
Sorial: 16828 10 NOV 1948
MILTTARY COMMISSION ORDER NO. AS
(In t!-m case of former Vice Admiral KOBAYASHI, Mosashi, IJN) -
% :
(h) Filling of two (2) American FOWs, Dublon Island, X
names to the reletor unknown. Truk Atoll, -
1 Fobruary 1944.
(1) Killing of five (5) American FOWa, Mille Atoll, -
nomes %o the rel ~tor unknown. M rshall Islands,
2 Fobrunry 1944. bt
(j) ¥illing of seven (7) imerican FOWs, Dublon Island, e
names to the relator unknoun. Truk Atoll, -d .
17 Fnhrunry 1944, & ‘o
Speo. Neturg of Offonsc Flace and Dete Name of b
2  Foiled to protect Americon prisoncrs of KOBAY/.SHI
war thop held enpuive by the arced forces .
of Japan by persons subjcct to his coatrol 1
\ and supcrvision, os follows: a |
: (a) Killing of onme (1) Lmori-cn POW, nome to Feke Island, ¥ R
the relstor unknown, July 1943. B,
(b) Torture, obuse and inhumcnc treetment of Kiajelein htoll, B -
two (2) ’ Ancrican POWs, Louis Silvie . Marshall Islands, gl
Z{IMFERINI, captain, USLIF, ond Russcll 16 July - 27 lugust i
Mlcn PHILLIPS, captoin, USLLF. 1943, i
(e) Killing of nincty=-six .(96) Lmcrican FOWs, ¥Woke Island, -_'
nomee to the relaotor unknoun, 7 Oetober 1943,
(d) FKilling of one (1) fmcrican POW, name Take Island,
to the rolntor uninown, 15 October 1943,
: 1 (e) Torturc, abusc :nd inhumene treotment of Dublon Islend,
: forty-two (42) Lmericon FOWs, George Truk itoll,
Estabrook BROFN, Jr., licutcnent 20 November -

commander, IISHH, ond about forty-one (41) 28 November 1943.
other Lmericon POWs, namos to the relotor
unknovn,

g (f) Torturc, sbusc and inhumanc treatment of Marshall Islands,
4 seven (7) American FOWs, Frod F, GLRRETT, 15 Docembor =
coptain, USLLF, and six (6) other 28 Decombor 1943.
Lmerican FOWs, namce to tho rolator
apknoviz,

Killing of li.: (6) Lmoricnn FOWs, pemcs  Dublon Island,
to the roletor unknown, :
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FF12/617= THE PACIFIC COMMAND

m-m;ﬂéum ANT UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
MEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAH

NAVAL ¥O%L. 3 MARSRALLS-CAROLINES AND MARSHALLS-CAROLINES AREA

Scrinl: 16828 10 NOV 1948

MTLITLRY COMMISSION ORDER NO. 45
(In the casc cf formor Vice Ldmiral KOBALYLSHI, Masnghi, IJN)

- o o e e O B e W R O O e e - o o w E wm w  w

(h) Killing of two (2) Lmorican POWs, Dublon Island,
names to the rolator unknown, Truk [toll,
1 February 1944.

£ . (1) Killing of five (5) Lmorican FOWs, Mille Ltoll,

‘;:_-" nopes to thoe rolator unknown, Marshnll Islonds,
g - 2 Fobrunry 1944.
L

3 (j) Killing of seven (7) Lmerican FOVWs, Dublon Islend,

I nemes to the relator unknown, Truk Ltoll,

17 February 1944.
FINDINGS: Thc commission on 15 July 1948 mnde the following findings:

"i.s to the occuscd, Kcbaynshi, Mosashi:
The first spceification of the chorge proved in part, proved execpt
prrograph (e) thercof which reads as followes: ?ﬂ} {hn unlewful
torturc, abusc and irhumanc treetment of about forty-two (42) Amerdean
! prisoncrs of war, namely, George Estabrook Brown, Jr,, licutennnt
commander, USKR, and others whosc mamos are to the relator unknown,
during the period from November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1943 on Dukl~:
Ielond, Truk fLto)l, Cerolinc Islands, by constantly beating them with
i clubs, denying thom mediecal care, confining thirteen of them for abou:
one weck in & small ecll six feot by cight feet, forcing seid Brown
to stand at attontion for a poriod of forty-cight (48) hours cxeept fo-
intervals of questioning and benting, boating said Brown with six foco
two inch by two inch.clubs while he was being intorroprted, and beating
soid Brown with a rifle butt upon his bare feet ond herd, by newnl
members of the armed forcos of Japan on Dublon Islond, nomes to the
elator unknown,' which paragraph (c¢) is not approved.
The sceond cification of the charge proved in part, proved oxcept :
7 poragraph (e) thercof which ronds as follows: '(¢) The unlawful tortwe
. . abuse end inhumone treatment during the peried from November 20, 1943 ic
I November 28, 1943, on Dublon Island, Truk 4toll, Ceroline Islande, by "
’ : naval mamber! of the nrmed forccs of Japen on ll'.'id Dublon Islend, nemem
iy to tho rulntor unknovn, of about forty-two (42) Lmericen prisoners of 5
A war, namely, Goorge Estabrock Brown, Jr., licutonant commender, USHR,
! end others whosc nomes are to the relator unknown, then end there heldd
eoptive by novel armed forcos of Japan, by constantly beating them wﬂh*
¢ elubs, denying them medienl eare, confiming thirtcen of them for about
s one week in a smnll ccll six feot by cight feot, foreing enid Brown t r
- stand ot ottontion for o period of forty-cight (48) hours cxcept for
o intervele of questioning and beoting, beating said Brown with six :tll b,
e two inch by two inch clubs whilc he was being interrogeted eand beaticg
BN md&mﬂthnﬂﬂuhuttupmhilhnmtm“dhmd,'M'
greph (o) 4e not proved,
£nd that tho accuscd, Kobaymshi, Ih-nlh:l. is of the chnrge o




112/£17-10(2 TEE PACIFIC COMMAND
i AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
FEZADAVY,
Sorisl: 16828 10 NOV 1948
MILITLRY COMMISSION ORDER NO, 45

(In the casc of former Viee Ldmiral KOBLYLSHI, Masashi, IJN)

SENTENCE: The commission, on 16 July 1948, sentemced the nccused ns followa:

"The commission, therefore, sentences him, Kobayashi, Mesashi, to be
confined for a period of ton (10) yoars."

2. On 10 Novembor 1948 the convening nuthority (Commender Newal
Forces Morinnns), subject to cortain remarks not herein quoted, took the
following action: .
"The proccedings, findings, and scntence in the foregoing cesc of
KOBLYLSHI, Mosashi, formor vice admiral, IJN, are approved.

"In view, howcver, of the foot thot the rocused has been held in
confinement under irnvestigotion nnd awaiting trial sincc 27 Farch 1
’ the poriod of confinoment is reduced to seven (7) yoars and five (5,
{ months,

g WKOB/YLSHI, Mnsashi, formoer vice admirnl, IJN, will be transferred to

\ : the custody of the Commanding General of the 8th U. S, Army, via the e
first awvolloble traneportotion to sorve his sontonce of confinement in O i

E Sugomo Prison, Tokyo, Japan." 8 -3

/8/ C. L. Pownnll g

C. L. POWNLLL, '

Rﬂﬂr fdllﬁ.!'ﬂ]., Hi 54 Ii'.'l?j", 5 3

The Commander Nowval Forccs Marinmms, B

ce: CinCPacFlt (3) -

JtG, mn (3) " A

Coxlon H S. Bth Lrmy, Jopan (3) .
National Tar Crimes Officer, Wash, D.C. (3) i
| ' CO, Marinc Barracks (3)

ComMnrinnre Liaison Officcr, Tokyo, Japan (3)




(In the case of former Hpt.f.dun:l mﬁrm, Masashi, 1JN)

g ..-G--ﬁ--i-----h--lh------Hi------ﬂ-*',;

SEMIENCE: The commission, on 16 July 1948, sentenced the necused as
"The commission, therefore, sentoncos him, Kobaynshi, Mesashi, to bo
confined for & pordod of ten (10) years," ; !

el '
L

-4l
. 2, ’ On 10 Novembor 1948 the convening authority (Commender
. Forcos Marinnns), subjoct to cortain remarks not herein quotcd, took the
- following sction: _ e g

\ .

. "The mcnﬂim, findings, end sontence in the foregoing cesc of
KOB!. » Mosashi, formor vice admirel, IJN, are approved., /

i)
1

C. L. POWNALL, R
) Roar f-ﬂ‘ll.ﬂl, U. 8. m’ i
.._' : The Commander Noval Forccs

~ eet CinCPooFlt ;S]
JiG, USN (3 ’ . B
ﬂ.ﬁ’ﬁ.:. l:; Japan (3)

& .

Netionnl War ﬁ'l;'_-afti::r. Wash. D.C, (3) e
€O, Marine Barracks (3) :
Cominrinnee Iiaison Officcr, Tokyo, Jepan (3) -
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Caso of
 Kobayashi, Masashi
May 13, 1948

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
of a

MILITARY COMMISSION

eonvened at
United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas
Guam, Marianas Islands,

by order of

The Gommander Marianas Area

16 STEEYS

VOLUME I
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Statement of LOBAYASHI,
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showing tours of duty of i

officers of the Fourth t
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Statement from Chief of
the Lieison Section,
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Fourth Fleet, Fourth
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Excerpts from CISYI, : |
Chisato, &t nl, trial 40
Dxcerpts Trom TAUAKA,
l‘nsaheru, et al, trial

4]

W BE BE BE W @R 8E B8 BE B @6

R e wE

Excerpts from KAV ASAKI,
Susumu, et al, trial
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&

Statement of DISHI,

Chisato, from CISHI,
Chisato, et sl, trial
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: ] 15 ¢t Affidavit of Fred :
: : ! F. GARHETI : z'? |
: : 17 t Affidavit of Sussell : '
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i : : record on page 290) t ;
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13 : 282 : 22 t Statement of HULAYASHI, : '
: ! t lasashi, dated llarch B, 19,8 305 i
H : H : |
14 : 282 ! 23 1 Statement of KOBAYASHI, ! l
i t : i 'asashi, dated llarch 9, :
: ' 1 16948 £ 305
H H } H
15 H 283 H 24 i Statement of Kebayashi, ]
- : : t l'esashi, dated March 10, :
t : 1 1548 1305
16 $ 283 t 25 i Statement of KOBAYASHI, :
H H t ilasashi, dated l'arch 11,
H H 1 1548 i 205
{ H H H E
I ' 1 26 t Certificate Concerning the @
I : : : Origin of Documents in :
I : : : Japanese s 312
s t i !
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I s s s English i 312
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Deposition from Central
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Liaison Office, Tokyo,Japan
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Devosition from Central
Liaison Office, Tokyo,Japan

W BE ms e B B BE B B BE B8 B BB B8 B8 B8 B8 B8 B9 B8 S8 B8 B B

= B T e R N M

I

Yl
O
-~
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Excerpted testimony of
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et al

BE @ EE B B8 BF B B B B8 B8 5 B8 S5 B8 B8 B0 B9 B8 B8 BF B8 WS

il
Ll
Lo e

Execerpted testimony of
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Statement from KICHISAGUNL
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Stetement frem “itsumasa
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Statement from l'itsumasa
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Statement from Seizo Sakonji
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Statement from Yorio Sawa=-
moto, in English
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Statement from Dotare
Toguka, in Japanese
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Statement from Dotaro
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413

Statement from Katsuji
Debuchi, ex-Japanese am-
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Statement from !atsudaira
Tsuneo, in Japanese

50

ws
B s BE EE BE SR BE B BE @S B B B8 B8 BS B8 B8 B8 B9 SR BE B8 B8 B B8 B0 B BE B8 B8 BE B9 B8 B8 B8 B4 S8 B8 B8 B8 B8 SR B8 B8 B8 B9 B8 B8 WS 8 (s s oee

B8 BE B B B B BE S B8 @8 B4 B B8 @8 58 we @
s s we [0 8 S ea S S8 G B8 6 B 84 me e

413




EXHIZITS

[{From Tdenti=-:!arked for

t Exhibit t Admitted
|| #ication tIdentifica= ¢ Number : Character of: t in
|| pumbers ition on page : : i Evidence
i : 50(a) ! Statement from | atszudnlrat
i i t Tauneo, in Tnglish i 413
i : 51 ¢ Statement from Juji, H
: : ! Enomoto, in Japanese : 413
1 ! t E
: : 51(a) t Statement from Juji, :
: ! ! Enomoto, in inglish E £13
t i H :
i i 52 ! Statement from Vi, H, !
! | t Standley, Adiairal, U. S, !
H 4 ! Lavy i /13
] ] : i
: : 53 : Statement from .., D, :
' : { Puleston, Captain, U. 5. @
: : : lavy (Retired) t 413
: : 54, ! Statement {rom Fred F. H
: ; ! Rogers, Captain, U. 3. H
: : i Navy (Retired) ' 413
i : 55 i Deposition from Russell @
i i t Allen FHILLIFS E 415
i t 56 ! Uxcerpted testimony of ¢
: H t FUETA, Kiyoshl, from the
; H 1 trial of CISHI, Chisato,
t : t et al 418
: t
: 57 ! Docunent Trom Imperial
: ! Janenese (overnment,
! ! Central Liaison OZfice,

BN we EE B @6 B8 B8 FE Be mE W8 B8 @R B8 B8 88 S8 @8

W B B mE e B B B B B B B B B B8 B8 B BF S8 8 SR e

Cx3

LR

6l

62

R OBE BE BE WR B SR B BE B8 BE @8

concerning llaval Laws and
ilepulations
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Statement from Chie
KOBAYASHI, in Japanese

e WA BE BE B B8 B8 BB g6 @8 B BS B9 BF B B S8 B0 B4 B8 B8 #8 se e

L0

421

L24,

L24

425




. .
|
| .
|

AHIZITS
From Identi=tMarked for 1 BExhibhit 1 i Admitted 1
fication tIldentifica- 1 HNumber 1 Character ofi i in
pumbers ttion on oaret 3 : Zvidence |
! t : |
E 4 62(an) &t Statement from Chie |
: ¢ KOBAVAS'I, in Inglish : 433
: : 53 ! Statemant Trom Chiyeko :
: ! ¢! KOBAYASHL in Japancse : 4313
t t i(r) ¢ Statement from Chiyeke @
3 H t HOBAYASII, in Tnglish i £33
H | al, ! Statement from Razuko, réko
| H i ! and Toshlko FUGAYASHI : 533
H : hE i Statenent from Yusuke :
: i i KUBAYASHI, in Jepanese : 433
: 1 65(a) : Stutement from Yusuke :
' ! ¢ KOBAYASI, in Enzlish i £33
i i 66 ¢t Stntenment from Toshisuke 1
H H ¢ TANARA H £33
: : a7 ! Stotement from Keoichi i
A : : ! Roki : 433
' : &8 ! Statement from Toshie : |
: : ! Takshaeshi, in Japanese : 433
H I : :
: ! 68(a) § Statement from Toshio :
: : ! Takehashi, in “nglish i 433
- : t : :
: i g I Statement Sfrom Teutomu :
; : i Seito : 433
i H 70 ! Stetoment from dengo :
: : ! Yoshida, in Japanese P 433
¢ : t t
t ! 70(a) t Stetement from Zengo :
i . : : ! Yoshida, in English P L33 '
' : 4l ! Statement from iliveshi i |
P 3 ! Husegaws, former Admiral,?
H t ¢ IJH, in Japanese : 433
H t 1 :
: s Tl(a) 1 Stotement from Kiyoshi 3
| : H : Hasepawa, former Admiral,:
H : t IJi; in English H 433
. 8 t : \ L .
H i 2 t Statement from Tsuneyoshis
H t $ Sekano, former Vice Ad- : |
| i | t miral, IJii, in Japanese i £33
(| 3 i F :
I : i 72(a) 1 Statement from Tsuneyoshis
I : g { Sakano, former Vice Ad-
| "
L i I t miral, IJH, in English 3 433
|
| |
Il
| - ix =




EXHIGITS 5

From Identi=tl'arked for ¢ Exhibit 1 tAdmitted | t
ficatlon tldentifica=- 1 lumber Character ofi tin Evidence
number jtlon on mace: { i
: i 73 ! Statement from Ichiro :
: i i Yokoyama, Tormer fear Ad-
: : ! miral, IJW 1 433 ;
: : TL ! Statement from Rokuzo i [
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' : : 3 Toripoe, in English 433 '
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H S 4 i Statement from Satohlko : l
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Stetement from Yasuo Kino-
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i
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hita, in English
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i i t Sakano and Takeo Umumote}
i i ! in English t 433
i t t :
1 $ 2.4 t Statement from .asanori :
t t ! Otagiri, Ichitarc OUshimas
H : ¢ end Sabure Uada, in H
: ! 1 Japanese I 432
: : : t
: : o4(a) ¢ Statement from !asanori ¢
: : t Otagirl, Ichitaroc OUshimai
: i { and Saburo 'ada, in ¢
: i ! Znglish ' 433 |
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; t 25 ! 3tetement from Seiichi @ :
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i : i Tsutomu Saito, and Shojit .
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: g 286 i Statement from Iwao Nishi .
H t ! in Japanese i 433 :
H H H t |
g : 86(a) ! Stetement from Iwao :
i : ! ¥ighi, in Snglish Po433
t t t i
: ! a7 ! 5tatement from Shizuke §
: : t Saito, in Japanese § 433
t t : H
: : 87(a) 1 Statement from Shizuko 3
: ' { Saito, in English i1 433
' t 1 i H
' : H 88 i Statement from llosayo 8
H H i Kobeyeshi P 433 .
H : 1 H ;
F i 29 t Statement from Saike t
H i t Kitame and twenty-five |
: 5 ;§ othars s 433 |
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3 H G0 t Statement from Dr. i :
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: H 90(a) : Statement from Dr. !
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| FF12/A17-10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FIEET
| 02=JDM=-rhj COMMANDER MARIANAS |
| :
| Serial: 20971 Nov & 1947 |
| From: The CGommander Marianas Area, |
To 1@ Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U. S, Navy. '
I Subject: Precept for a military commission,
| 1. Pursuant to the authority vested in me by virtue of my office ,:

| as The Commander Marianas Area and further by the specific authority vested
| 4n me by the Commapder-in-Chief Pacific and U, S, Pacific Fleet and High

| Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U,S. Pac,

| F1t. serial 0558 of B Mar. '46; ComMarianas Desp. 292336Z Sept.'L[7; CinCPacFlk

.! Desp. 020103Z Oct.'4i7; SecNav Desp, 081946Z Oct. '47; CinCPacFlt, Desp.
' 0923532 Oct. '47), mil:l.tu.rr commission is hereby erdered to convene at the

| viz:

Headquarters Enmnnndur Marianas on Guam, Marianas Islands at 10 o'clock a.m; |
on Thursday, November 20, 1947, or as soon thereafter as practicable, at the
call of the President, for the trial of such bpersons as may be legally hruugl-q
before it,

2. The military commission is composed of the following members, |

Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, S. Navy, President.

Liputehant Colonel Henry K, ROSCOE, Coast Aptillery Corps,
United States Army.

Lieutenant Colonel Victor J, GARBARINO, Coast Artillery Corps,
United States Army.

Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, LEE, junior, U, S, Naval
Reserve, ,

Major Andrew I, LYMAN, U, S, Marine Corps, and of Lieutenant |
Commander Joseph A. REGAN, U, S. Navy, Lieutenant James P, EENNY, U. S.
Navy, and Lieutenant David BOLTON, U, 5. Navy, as judge advocates, any
of whom is authorized to act as such,

KUWATA, Hideo, and, KARASAWA, Takami, both furnished by the |
Japanese Govermment, and Commander Martin E, CARLSON, U, S, Naval ,
Reserve, all of whom are lawyers, and SANACI, Sadlnu, a former captain, |
Imperial Japanese Navy, furnished by the Japu.neau Govermment, are !
available and authorized to act as defense counsel, This authoriutiau_
does not preclude as defense counsel others who are avallable and are
desired by the accused,

In trials of accused charged with offenses against nationals |
of foreign govermments and natives of islands of the Trust Territory of
the Pacific Islands duly accredited representatives of the governments |
and natives concerned are authoriszed to participate as observers. I

8. The military commission shall be competent to try all otrunaa*
within the jurisdiction of exceptional military courts, including offenses |
referred to in the Commander Marianas despatch cited in paragraph 1 above.

. It shall have jurisdiction over all Japanese nationals and others who worked)

with, were employed by or served in connection with the former Japanese
Imperial Govermment, in the custody of the convening authority at the time |
of trial, charged with of fenses committed against United States nationals,
persons rafnrrod to in the Commander Marianas deapatch cited in paragraph 1 '"
above and white persons whose nationality has not prior to ordering of the
trial been established to the satisfaction of the econvening authority. lcth\-
ing herein limita the jurisdiction of the military commission as to persons
and offenses which may be otherwise properly established, |
|

np (1)®
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FF12/A17-10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

02-JDM-rh}) COMMANDER MARIANAS

Serial: 20971 Nov 8 1947 |

Subject: Precept for a military commission, |

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - |
be The military commission upon conviction of an accused is em=

powered to impese upon such accused any lawful punishment including the
death sentence, imprisomment for life or for any less term, fine or such
other punishments as the commission shall determine to be proper.

Se The proceddings of the military commission will be govetned :
by the provisions of Naval Courts and Boarda, except that the commissicn ip|
permitted to relax the rules for naval courts to meet the necessities for |
any particular trial, and may use such rules of evidence and procedurs, is-|
sued and promulgated by the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, (Letter
General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, APO 500, 5
December 1945 A,Gi 000,5 (5 Dec, 45) LS, Subject: "Regulations Governing the
Trials of Accused War Criminals", and modifications thereof) as are necessary
to obtain justice. The commission may adopt such other rules and forms, not
inconsistent herewith, as it considers appropriate, |

6. Detachment of an officer from his ship or station does not ok
itself relieve him from duty as a member or judge advocate of this commis-
gion, ©Specific orders for such rellief are necessary.

7. Power of adjournment is granted the commission, and adjournefl
gsassions may be held at such times and at such places as the commisslon may
determine,

Jfsf C. A, POWNALL,
C. A, POWNALL
Rear Admiral, U, B, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area, !

Coples to:
Members of the Commission,
Judge Advocates,
Judge Advocate General, U, 5. Navy,

Nowd Bulon, e

DAVID BOLTON, LT, UGN.,
Judge Advocate, -




— o~ B |
i| . . . |
( '
| |
mﬁ-l’?—lﬂfll '

D2=JDM=hn |
UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Berial 22660 COMM/.NDER M/.RLANAS
| 12 DEC 1947
From: Thc Commander Marlanas Lres,
Te: Rear /dmiral irthur G. Robinson, U, S, Navy =
Fresident, Military Commission, Guanm,
Bubject: Tomporary relicf of member of commission,
1, Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U, 5, Naval

Rererve, is horeby temporarily relicved ns o momber of the military commission
eco vened by oy procept of November 8, 1947, during tho period of his auth-
orized cmergency lcave granted by my orders of Decerber 11, 1947.

C. i, POPNILL,
Roar /ldmiral, U, 5. Navy.

eget Licutenant Commander Bradnor T, Lee, junior,

\ Judge Ldvoeate, Military Commission,
Judge Ldvoeate General, U, 3, Navy.

h true G-:r]:_::{, ;.tlteatt

/Xnn BOLTON, £r USH.,

Judge Advoc ate .
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02=JCM=hn
UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Berial: 22661 COMMANDER MARIANAS
12 DEC 1947

From: The Commander Marianas Area,
To: Rear idmiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy -

Prepident, Military Commission, Cuam,
Jubjects hAppointment of member of cormmimsion,

1, Lieutenant Commander John S, Chercdes, Medical Corps, U, S,

Navy, 1s hereby appointed a member of the military commission of whish you
arc president convened by my precept of Noveomber 8, 1947.

C. A, POWNALL,
Rear Admiral, Ui S, Navy.

ge: Licutenant Commander John S, Chcredes, Modieal Corps, U, 5, Navy,
Judge Advocato, "ilitary Commission,
Judge Ldvocatc General, U, S, Navy,
Commanding Officcr, U, S, Naval fiir Statlon, Orote,

A truc copy. Attest:
. ” [

E '/Qit . ; ;‘; !',l -}{m
A VID ROLTCIN,

kg — ]
1




L17+20/FF12 UNITED ST.LTES PLCIFIC FLEET
82-JDM~hn COMMINDER M/RI/NLS {
Serial: B85
3 JLN 1948
From: The Commander Marianns lLrec,
To: Reer Ldmitel Lrthur G, ROBINSON, U, E. Nnvy,
Preeident) Militory Cormission.
Subject: Ghenge in Memberehip of Militeky Commission,
1. Ma§st Déneld B, COOIEY, junior, U. S. Merinc Corps,

is hercoby appointed » member of the militnry cormission of which
you are president, cohvehed by my precept of B November 1947,
vice Major Lndrew I, Lyman, U. S. Marine Corps, hercby rclieved,
upon the completion of trirle alrendy begun, npd except in cvent
of revision of coscs alrendy tried,

C. L. FOWNLLL,
Renr Ldmirel, U, S, Navy,
The Commnnder Merionas Lirce, |

Copy toi
Mojor Donnld B, Cooley, junior, USMC,
Meior Lndrew I. Lymen, USMC, °
Judge Ldvocatg, Militory Commission,
Judge Ldvocete Genernl, U. 5. Nevy,

kel

o oy [s =

v §
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FF12/L17-20 UNITED ST.TES P.CIFIC FLEET
02=JDN=8h COMM/NDER WLRILNLS 'L
Serial: 136
6 JLN 1948
From: The Commander Mrrianss Lren,
To: Rorr Ldmirnl [rthur G, ROBINSON, U, 5. Navy,
Presidont, Mlitary Commission,
Subject: Change in Membership of Militory Cormiesion.
1, Lieutennant Commnnder Edwin M, KOOS, U, 5. Nevy, is

hereby appointed o member of the military nmmiuiﬂh of vhieh you
are presidont, convened by my precept of £ November 1947, vice
Licutenant Commonder John 5, CHEREDES, Medicel Corps, U.. 5. Navy,
heroby rolieved, upeon the completion of trials alrendy begun, and
except in event of revision of cnses elready tried,

i Cc., &L, POWNLLL
Renr Ldmirel, U, 8. Nevy ,
The Cammender Mariensas Lren ., |

Copy to?
ICDR Edwin M, KDOS, USN.
ICDR John 8. CHEREDES, MC, USN.
€0, N.S, Orote.
Judge Ldvocnte, Militery Commission,
Judgo Ldvocate Genercl, U. &, Navy.
CO, NLS, lLgnna,

s
DAVID YT, USN.,

5 Judge Advocate.




FF12/417=10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET ,
02=JDMero COMVANDER MARIANAS ; {
Serial: 4079 13 AFR 1948 i
From: The Commandor Marisnas Arca. ‘
Te 1 Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U. 8. Nevy,
Prosidont, Military Cemmission. |
Subject: Change in Membeorship of Militery Commission.
1 Ceptain Reymond F, GARRATY, junior, U. 5. Marinc Corps,

is heroby appointod a member ef the militery cemmission of which you .
ere preeldent, convencd by my proccpt of 8 Nevember 1947, viec Major '
Donald B, COOLEY, jun‘-r, U, S, Marinc Cerps, horcby relicved, upon .
the eompletion of triels alrcady bogun, and cxecpt in cvent of i
rovision of easce already tricd,

|
|
C. &, FOWNALL, |
Rear Admiral, U.S. Nevy, |
The Commender Marienss Arce. .
Copy to: '
Ceptain Raymond F, Garresty, junior, USMC.
C0, Fifth Scrvicc Dopot, FMF, PLC, Guam,
! Mo jor Donald B, Coolcy, junior, USMC. l
C0, Merino Barreckse, Guam, '
Judge Advocote, Military Commission,
Judge Advocate Goneral, U. S, Navy,

A4TRUE COFY. ATTEST.

o ey

Iieutenant, U. S. Navy,
Judge Ldvoecatc,
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| FP12/A17-10(1) UNITEDY STATES PACIFIC FLEET |

(| 02«JDM=hn COMMANDER MARIANAS [

Serial: 12126 12 JUL 1948

|
From: The Commander Marianas Area.
Tot Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S. Navy -
President, Military Commission, Guam,
Subject: Relief of member of commlission,
L. Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U, S, Naval ,

Reserve, is hereby relieved as a member of the military commisslon conwvened |
by my precept of November B, 1947, due to illness neocessitating immediate

hospitdlisation.
- 1 The commission, consisting of the remaining five (5) members
is authorized te proceed with and eomplete the current trial of Kobayashi,
Masashi,
/8/ C. A, Pownall
C. A. POWNALL,
Rear Admiral, U, S5, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Ares, |
A ect Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior,

Judge Advocate, Military Commission,
Judge Advocate Genmeral, U, S, Navy,

A troe ocopy. Attest:
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ORYECTIONS TO THE CHARGE AND SPECIFICATIONS IN THE CASE OF KOBAYASHI |
MASASHI, DELIVERED BY MR, JUNJIRO TAKAND, |

The acoused KOBAYASHI, Masashi objects to the eharge and specifieations
in this pase for the following reasons:

1, In Specification 1 of the charge the accused KOBAYASHI is charged {
with peglect of duty in that he foiled to eontrol his subordinates as
Commandeg- ef, IJN, while in specification 2 he is charged with negle
of duty in t he Talled to protect prisoners of war, The fundamental
tlleged in both of the Specifications are entirely identienl; it is aolleged
in both of them that members of the armed forces of Japan, who were subject
to the accused, tortured, abused, inhumanely treated and killed prisoners
of war, In other words, these two specifications view the fundamental
foots from two different phases -~ one from the relation between the facts |
and the doers of the erime, and, the other from the relation between the |
facts and the victims of the erime, They allege the exnet some fmots dn |
anccusing Kobayashi of the liability of neglect of duty. This ie clearly
a duplieation of atcusations, The duty of the nscused KOBAYASHI as
Commonder-in=Chief of the 4th Fleet was and octunlly had been, always and
consistently, an integral whole which in essense wns naver divieible, This
allegation of the judge adveoeate can be compared with an assertion that one
coin is in netunlity two because of tro different surfaces - one on eash -
side, Needless to say this is missing the mark. That is to say Specifications
1 and 2 should be consclidated into one, This is most prejudicinl to the |
substantive rightas of the necused, so we hereby objeet to it. |

2. At the end of each Specification, it is alleged, "...in violation |
of the law and customs of war, as follows" but it is not specifiecally shown
what law nnd customs the nccused KOBAYASHI violated., It is only too
natural, however, that the accused, n Japanese national, while he was |
Cammander-in-Chief of o Japnnese fleot, wos not supposed to perform his duty
in agccordance with American laws, and so there is no reason why he should
be punished by American low for his viclation thereof, Therefore, the law
ond customs of war which the accused is alleged to have violated in the |
charge and specifications should alwoys be international law and oustoms,
If such Be th: canse, ve should be apprised which internatiomal low and
oustons impose upon the accused the duty to eontrol his subordinates and to
protect tha priscners, It is stated in the Ameriean Jurisprudence as
follows: ™., .Generally speaking, n negligent aect is not indictable unless 1}
amounts to the non-performance of o speeifie duty imposed by law,,..." and, |
by ™y of a note thereof: "There can be no eriminal negligenee or carcless=
ness by omission to act unless it mas the special duty of the party to
perforn the not omitted.” (Am.Jur, NEGLIGENCE 5,9, p. 650). Since the I
accused ocnnot prepare a proper and aodequato defense without knowing what
the law and customs nbove referred to are, the allegation of the oharge
sinply states that the accused cormitted a war erime by violating the low |
ond custonms of war and falls to specifiecally show what such lew and custonms |
are 1s not merely a violation of the provisions of Nawval Courtsa and Boards,
Section 27, but alsoc it is moet prejudicial to the substantive rights of Lo
ascused, |

3+ For an act or omission to comstitute an offense, it is necessary |
that there exist a wilfulness ( a eriminnl intent), or a fault, on the part
of the doer snfl thoet there he a direet line of cousation between sush net
or omission and the objective facts, This gausal relation should not be
extonded limitlcmaly but should be delimited within a reasonable and physi
sequenge - this is a long and well established rule of the &rininal law,
agt or an onission, bearing no guch causal relation with the fasts, aven
though it night scon to our thinking as if it had some indireet relationm,
no so-oalled eaysal relation or proximate eousation in criminal law, with
the allegnd erime, and such nst or omission itself ean not econstituto anothqr
independedt cfense, It o¢an only give rise to o matter of diseiplinary
neasures Lf a statute sc provides, wmmmﬂ
declored by statute®, (An,Jur, NEGLI s 34, P. 650).

"R {1}!
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I In each Spocification of the present case, there is no reascnable and |
physianl causal econnection whatscever between the alleged orimes esommitted
the subordinates of the rocused and the alleged neglect of dmty on the part
of the gooused, In order to say theot such omission of the acoused sonsti 8
an offenge, there should be a legal ground, while in tho charge and speeifi
cations of the instant case no such legal ground is set forth, American
| Jurispradence sejs forth with reference to the Elements of agtionable neg- ‘
| 1igence, thus: "The primary wrong upon which a cause of action for negli-
gence is baseg consists in the breach of o duty on the part of one person
to protect another against injury, the progimate result of which is an
to the porgon te Whon the duty is owed, These elements of duty, breach,
Injury are sssemtials of acticn~Ble negligence. In the aobsense of any one af
then, no eause of action for negligence will 1io." (MEGLIGENCE, S,11, p.651).
And 1t further treats of the Proximate Cause, saying "One although gullty o
a negligent. act is civilly linble only for an injury or injuries proxina
caused by thet neglect act, and it is essentinl to the statement of a good |
cause of action in negligence that the plaintiff's pleoding show that the |
defendant?s negligence ds set forth vas the proximate e¢ouse of the injury o
whiech the plaintiff eomplains, He must show a causal eonnection between
supposed negligent act of the defendant and the injury whieh it is alleged
resulted therefrem; unless he does so, his pleading is open to demurrer for
the want of a statement of a cause of agtion. It is not sufficient to charge
negligence in the abstract, The breach of duty relied upon must have been
the prosimate cause of the injwyy, and the facts pleaded must disclose the
cousal connection between the defendant's negligent act and the injury com-
plained of, Mere averpents thet the plaintiff suffered injuries as the dirdet
and proximate result »f the nogligence of the defendant will not render the
complaint sufficient...” (MEGLIGENCE, S.264, Proxinmate Cause, p. 955). ,
In Specifications 1 and 2, it is alleged, "...unlawfully disregard =nd fail
to discharge his duty as the Commander in Chief of the soid 4th Fleet...," |
but the tern "unlaowfully" which is nlleged therein is improper and not ri.gh*.

Furthermore, the S-ecificotions fail to contain allegations of (1) the
legnl ground as to how the accused owed the alleged duty to the priscners o
warj (2) pertioular elrcunstances attending n failure by the ascused to pert
forn that duty; (3) a causal connection between the nlleged neglivence of |
Mr{uﬁsulon’on&amﬂafthmnﬂmﬂﬂamimﬂlqﬂm 8

! conmitted by his subordinotes, which are specified therein, Sush Specifications

are not sufficient and prejudicial to the substantive rights of the nocused,
accordingly.

4. In Specifications 1 and 2, parngraphs b.p. and f, respectively, |
it is elleged, "...by naval menbers of the armed forces of Japan,..names to
the relator unknown®, "by members of the erev of said tugboat, nomes to the
relator unknown®, or "...by nechars of the exrmad foroes of Ja names to
the relator unknown", Thus it is not elearly shown who the doer(s) of the
alleged crimes are or what the basio facts are for charging the ascused wi
his neglect of duty of controlling and protecting., Generally speaking, the
eriterion for diseriminating nots (.ancluding offenses) of a person from
of others, or the criterion for identifiention of nets of a person lied in |

- time, place, doer, object, substance, mature and consequenge of the alleged

l note. In partieular, the doer(s) of the aets is inter alin an egpsential
; element for their identifieation. Acts ean not have objeetive

without showing their doer(s). The cllegntion which does not eleerly state
| the element consorning the doer of the nlleged nets which is the most cssenr
| tiol element for the ldentity of the crime is insuffieient, Halunlf:lw
| the Judge advoonte intends to charge thoe socused KOBAYASHI with his

to discharge his dutr to control his subordinntes, it is necessary that

these subordinates be clearly and speecifically shown sc that anybody may

know who these subordinates are, The aeccused ean in no wny take the rua-

ponsibdlity for the &rimes without knowing whe cormitted them,
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S5« In both Specificationa 1 and 2, para. &,, it is alleged, that,
" ee0f about 42 Amcrican prisoners of war, namely, George Estabrock Brown, ’
Lisutanant Som r..-!ur-, MR, and others whose names are to the relator »
es«0n Duitlon Talond, Trak Atell, Carcline Islands, by confining
of than for rhont, ek in o small eell of six feet by eight feot, eo:::::lj
1; taotine thea »ith viu™e, ..." In this peragraph it is alleged thntn
ian L2 pre 80107 7T mlotreated but it is not elearly shown Af the o

!
=y

23 vome wrtiars, thwel, or inhumanely treeted, Therefore, this peragraph
ouhl ooz us e Sicugh 211 of the 42 priscners had beem subject to unlaw
teatviooy ~hose end Tamunvaly treatment is rost prejudieial to the substan=
Sl s0za's o f "o rdvwwet, rod we hereby objuut to 1t

M. latorab ro onec ngainst IFANAMI, Hircald ond two others stated
Lad n".i;:'h...‘:. 8 el ) T R Arag . E. ﬂ-‘hﬂ h-n. ‘I‘ﬂﬂ}'n’; "li'l'ﬂlr,. was ﬂmw udjﬂg dl
o reqiesy I.or 2 = Yial of this ense has reccnc’; eun made, Therefore,
it 33 nou _propur T ~pat o nilege the Ironami, ¢! /12 case in the Charge
r.od Sxeeifie Licut anicol the aceused KOBAYASHI v ®urs tho request is

remaled nuﬁ jroscr moseuwes are taken. This 1s 1les prejudicial to the
rubstantive wizhits of the azcused sc we hereby obiect to it,

Cn the grourds ntove mentioned, the noccused roisecs this objection to
the Charge and Specifications,

TI-.KAII:'I, m iro,

I hereby certify the forgeing, consisting of 2% tyvewritten pages, to
be a true and comnlete translaticn, to the best of my ahility, ¢~ the
original document in Japanese,

ETIGE E HERRIC JR, )
Lieat®nant, 7,5, Haval ReqarvaJ
Intﬂrwrﬂtrr
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OBJECTION TO THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS IN THE CASE OF
KOBAYASHI, MASASHI, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MARTIN E, CARLSON, USMR,

The accused objogts to the charge and specifications on the ground
that they are vogue and indefinite,

The phrase, "in violation of the law and customs of war," does not
fully apprise the accused of the law or the custom of war he is charged
with having violated,

The charge does not set forth an offense either at common law or by
statute, We know of no international law which imposc upon o seageing |
commander of a fleet, a duty to personally protect prisoners of war hold |
by navy units in islands hundrede and even o thousand miles away from his|
flagship, We know of no international law which imposes o mupnnaibilitrl
upon a commonder-inechief of o fleet for prisoncrs of war held by army |
units on far away islands from that pavy commander's flagship.

We kpow of no international law which defines .the duty of a ccumndar
in chief of a fleet under battle conditions,

Mr, Justice Murphy in his dissenting opinion, Application of Yamn-
shita, Yamashita v, Styer, cited as 66 S Ct. 340 at 347 held: ‘

"International law makes no attompt to dofine the Auties of a com-
mander of an army under constant and overwhelming nssault; nor does it |
impose liability under such eircumstances for failure to moet the nrdih-l
ary responsibilities of command,” i

That was the mature and studied opinion by one of the justices of |
the Suprome Court of tho United States,

In this presont ensc, KOBAYASHI, Masashi, who was a vice admiral, |
the commander in chiof of tho Fourth Imperial Japanepe Fleet, is charged
with negleet of duty and the prosecution new sceks te extend the unjuﬂt#
opinion ruling in the Yamashita case to Vice Admiral KOBAYASHI, Tho tim
i¢ there cver was a time, is long past when prejudice can decide a case
ogainst the Japanese, MNeither international law nor leeal law defines |
the dutlies of a seagoing admircl like KOBAYASHI, and the Commission |
should decide that the prosecution has not trm:ght. a legal charge against
KOBAYASHI, Masashi.

|

Evon Mr., Justice Stono in the majority opinion in the Yamashita ca
quoted Gemeral Order 264, Headquarters of Philippines, September 9, l‘ﬂqE
that an officer eould not be found guilty for failure to prevent murder
unless it appeared that the acecused had the power to prevent it. N

in the specifications is it alleged that Admiral KOBAYASHI ecould have

prevented the murders,

The authority of a court mrtiul is statutory, eiting the case of
Runkle v, United States, 122 0.5, 5,3, 30 L. ed. 1167, 7 5. Ct, 1141,
military commission is but mthar military court, an amptiuml mili-
tary eourt, According to Article D-13 Appendix D, Nawal Courts and
Bonrds, the "specification should show on its face the circumstance co
ferring jurisdiction,” This is not donc in the two specifications of ¢
charge., For this ranson the specifientions nre furtbor objectionable.

ng {1}!
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The apecifjcations are also objectionable because they are misleads
ing. Paragraph (a), (o), (d), ¢e), (g), (1), and (J) of both specificas
tions vary considorably from the specifications of the original trianls,

is to the aocused, An army colonel and several nrmy and navy officers

are charged with behending five Americans. There were two chnrges in t
original trial, On the face of this present specification an army colo-
nel is the ranking offendexr, What circumstances, and shouldn't it be |
nllegod, makes the navy senior officer on the Mille Atoll responsible f
this crime, or 1s he excepted from responsibility? If the navy command
on Mille is excepted, how then can the commander in chief of the Fourth
Fleet be responsible? We objoct becnuso the sccond charge in this in-

stance isn't included in paraernph (e), ’

The spbécification under paragraph (1) i1llustrates how misleading 1L

We further objoet to the spocifications becanse the second specifi
eation is but a duplicate of the first apecification, The rule that on
one offense can be charged in ono count of an indietment is a rule that
should be known to every bleader., From page 45, U,S5. Code Annotated, |
Title 18, Pocket Part, the case of U.S. v. Runion: D.C. Ky 1942, 47 F, |
Supp. 5% 1s citod to support the rule that "Where the same transaction
constitutes a violation of two distinct statutery provisions the tost
to be applied to determine whother there are two offensee or only one 1r
whether each provision requires proof of an additional fact which the
other does not," We hold that the second specification is but a dupli-
cation of the first specification and should therefore be struck from t?e
charge, .
|

Section 19 of Naval courte and Boards stotes, "The law permits as
many charges to be preferred as may be necessary to provide for every |
poasible contingoney &n the evidence,” We fail to find anywhere o rule
which permits a duplicntion of the same offense under a second spoeifi-
cation to the samo charge, If this were permitted an ncoused veuli be
charged with the same offense ad finitium nand could be found guilty of ‘
the same offense many times,

The mokers of our Constitution provided for this by the Fifth Amend-
ment, which reads in part: ",..nor shall any person We subject for the
same offense to be tvwice put in jeopardy of life or limb," Not even the
ex post facto SCAP rules allow trial twice for the same offense, :

The prosecution cannot blow hot and cold and therefore if this is |
o separate offense then it must be charged in n separate coumt, |

In 27 Am, Jur, "Indictments and Informations," Section 124, pp BBJ-
684, the rule is: "“uplication in criminal pleading is the joinder of
two or more distinet and g?puata offenses in the same count of an in-
dictment or Mumtian.{ As lmtl-?; stated, the rule is that
offenses created by different statutes, ) or those to which ﬂﬁtsranl
punishmonts are annexed, cannot bo included in the same count, Q) citdng
the case of Hamilton v, State 129 Florida 219, 176 So, 89, 112 A,L.R,
1013, citing RCL and tho cases of Crain v, U,S., 162 U,S, 625, 40 L, »4.
1097, 16 8, “t, 952; Hotchkiss v, District of Columbin, 44 App. DC T,
IRA 1917 C 922, Ann. Cns. 1918 D, 683; Joslyn v, State, 128 Ind, 160,
27 N,E, 492, 25 Am, St. Rep, 425; State v, Green, 104 Kan, 16, 177 P 519,
citing RCL State v, Warren, 7 Md, 121, 26 A 500, 39 Am, St, Rep, 401;

ng (2]-




Tl e e 9o .

Scalos v. State, 46 Tex. Crim, Rep. 1014, :

I
Opc offense only can be charged in one count, We know of no navy |
rale of law or Federal rule which permits such pleading ns is feund in {
the presont charge and apecifications. Therefore the specification mus
either be struck from tho charge nltogether or it must be made a separate
charge.

The specifications are founded upon the same incidents, and the |
chaorge as set forth in the specifications aoro not the baslis for a war |
erime,

Rﬂ-.l-ﬂ?ntfl.l.llyl /& |
A@za( Z %_¥
MARTIN E. 'CARLSON,

Commander, U.S, Naval Reserwe, |
Counsel for Accused. |
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REFLY TO THE OBJECTIONS OF THE ACCUSED KOBAYASHI, MASASHI '
TO THE CHARGE AND SFECIFICATIONS '

Delivered by I

It, James P, Kenny, USN, Judge Advocate :

|

The accused contends that the charge and specifications are vague and
indefinite because they do not set forth the law or customs of war which
it is alleged were violated by the accused, Navel Courts and Boards (1937)
Section 27, sta*ea that: "It is not essential to state in a specification
that an offense was committed in breach of any Federal statute...law of
the state,...in which the court is sitting,..as the court takes judiecial
notice of such,.,.statute,,.State law,,,urder which the charge is laid,..."
Here the law alleged to have been violated is the international law; it
is the law of all civilized states, Hence this military commission can
properly take judicibdl notice of it, and therefore, it was not necessary
to set it forth 4n the specifications, The accused contends that it is
prejudicial to his substantive rights not to set forth the law and the
customas of war which we allege to be violated. As Mr, Justice Jackson said
in his opening statement in the Nuremberg Case, International Law "is an
outgrowth of treseties and agreements between nations end of accepted
customs,” He pointed out that Intermational law "grows, as did the Common
law, through decisions reached from time to time, in adapting settled
principles to new situations,"™ Ve are not attempting, as the accused
claims, to apply ex post facto law to thie case, The law that fits this case
had been established at the time these acts tock place, It wae then a
"settled prineiple® that a commander of troops in time of war was res-
ponsible for the control of the operations of his subordinates and the
protaction of prisoners of war from brutality, The Supreme Court did net
establish this prineiple in the Yamashita Case; it only recognized and
applied an already established principle of the International law. The -
fact that one of the Supreme Court judges who reviewed the Yamashita Case |
dissented from the opinion of the court has no bearing upon the sufficiency
of the charge and specifications of this case, A specification 18 in due
form if "it clearly shows jurisdiction in the court over the accused and
over the offense with which he is charged, and the latter is sufficiently
described to advise the accused of the time and place and circumstances
under which it is claimed he committed the crime, te emable him to make
eny defense he may have.® (Naval Courts and Boards, 1937, Section 27).

The accused further cbjects on the ground that Specification 1 and
2 are duplicitous, He cites as an authority for this contention a portion
of Section 124 of 27 American Jurisprudence, Indictmente end Informations,
which states that "duplicity in oriminal pleading is the joinder of two
or more distinct and separate offenses in the same count of an indictment
or infermation,® This is & correct statement of the law, The accused
errs in assuming that the count of eriminal pleading is analogous to our .
charge, whereas its counterpart in our form of pleading is the specification,
Section 124 (quoted by the accused) goes on to say "As sometimes stated, |
the rule is that offenses created by different statutes, or those to !
which different punishments are annexed, cannot be inecluded in the same i
count; but while this statement is no doubt true, it is somewhat misleading,
and the true reasocn seems to be that such joinder is improper, not because |
the offenses arise under different statutes, or are differently punished, |
but because they are, in reality, distinct offemses, end that where offenses
apparently distinet, but arising under the same statute or out of the same
bransactions, and having the same punishments, are permitied to be embraced
in the same count, it is because, in the circumstances of the gase, they |
constitute, in effect, only one offense.® Further on in the same section |
it is statod: "It is the general rule under the statutes that an indictment
or information i8 not duplicitous for alleging sevoral different means aor
methods of committing the offense, provided there is no material repugnaney
or inconsistency in the means or methods used,,..® MNaval Courts and Boards,
1937, Section 29, states: "A specification should not allege two or more
offenses in the altornative or disjumctive, Even when a rge is
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joanted upon a statute, the words of which are in the alternative, then
he alternative offonses thus provided for should, if it be desired to
Jlege more than one offense, be set out in separate specifications.®

The accused objects to the form of parangraphs {a}, (e), (a), (&),
(g), (1), and (j) of the specificatiosns as being misleading because thoy
ary from the vorbiage of the specifications used in the trial of the
lmccused's suherdinates for tho same ineidents, This is not a valid {
flobjretion. In chnrging this accvsed with e naglect of his duty for per=
Imdtsing these erdmaa 4o vocur. thore natrvally would be a veriation from
b2 langungu veud ohoa eherging tae subordinates with the actual commission |
iguf tla crines. 5
|
|! Tho accuscd, in his objceticns, attempts to orgue evidence whon he |
|'apuﬂk3 of the causal rclationship of the accused to tho a’leged eriminnl |
'ncL This is o mattor of proof and has no beering upon the form or
|tc shirionl corrgotness of the cherge and specifications,

I The accused objcete to paraprarhs (b), (c), and (£f) of Spceification
I1 and 2 boeause they do not supply the namcs of the particular membors of ,
lthe ermod forees of Japan who performed the alleged offenses, Since the |
|names of those people arc unknown to the convening authority, it is |
impossible te furnish them, Howover, the convening authority has suf- ,
.gficicnt.:r,\_r identifiod thesc third perties in doseribing them as members of |
‘the armed forecs of Japan., 27 American Jurisprudence, Indictmente and
|Irformations, Soction 81, states: "The names of tnird persons who are
'nl:«nc"-ﬂurj' parties to the consummation of the offensc charged in the indiect-
|Imcn‘:; or who econstitutc ¢ noccossary part of the deseription of the offcense
|ahn1.1]d, if known, be allcged; but unless a statutc requires it, the name
lof a third person whosc identity is not an csscntinl clement of an offonse
|or materiel to the commission thercof nced not be stated,® Tho identity
of theso third pertics insofor os they worc members of the armed forces of
[Wnpon and subject to the command of the mccuscd is an cssential clement of

\ ithe offense charged against the accuscd but their identity insofar np their
I|mm= are concerned is not,

iend 2 on the ground that ono reading these poragraphs would believe that .

4t alleges thet the entirc forty-two Amorican prisoners of war were mis- '
reated, whereas, it is his improssion that the deseription of the alleged

mietreetment only spplies to the thirtecn who it is alleged were confined

in a small cell for one week, When the accused states that these paragraphs

'“purpur-t es though all of the forty-two prisoncrs® were subjected to un-
wful torture, abuse, and inhumene treetment, he is ocorrect. That is

’ | hat wea intended by the lenguage of the uumrening auttority and evidently

% Tho accused objocts to the form of paragraph (e) of Speoifications 1

he accused hes not been misled thereby, Mr. Justice Stone, in delivering
Ithe opinion of the court in the Metter of Yamnshita, stated that ®cbviocusly
lchargee of violetions of the law of war triable bEfnra a militery tribunal
inced not be stated with the precision of & common law indictmont,®

f The accused objects to paragraphs (g) and (h) of Spocifications 1 and 2
on the ground that INANAMI, Hireshi hae made a request for a new trial, and
to charge the accused with neglect of duty bocause of these inbidents bo-
fore this request has becn acted upon is prejudieial to his substantive
rights, This contenmtion is without merit. An appliecation for a new trial
has no boaring q&n tho wvalidity and finality of the proocedings. The
proceedings #nd findings in the case of IWANAMI, Hiroshi, et als have been |
rxppsrwud by the convening and revicwing authoritiss, |

Lrl. In vicw of the foregoing we feol that the objections of the accused are
(without merit und should not ba sustained,

@2

) JAMES P, m; "

4 ldgutcnant, USH, " 4
Judge Advooate,




FF12/417-13 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

:IDE-E}E-rn COMMANDER I"ARTANAS t
l L, May 1948

:Frnm: Lieutenant David Belten, U, 5. Navy, Judge Advoeate,

' K¥illitary Commission, Guam,

ITo @ The Commander larianas Area,

- |

{iSubject: Correctlons in the charge and specifications in the case of

KOBAYASHI, Masashi, dated 30 Warch 1948 = request for,

1. The military commission convened by your precept of 2 Nov-
ember 1947 has fLund the subject charge and apvci“{c=+:ons not in ﬁhF form
and technically correct in that technical errors are noted in paragraph (e)
lof specification 1 and paragraph (e) of speclification 2, 1In crder to eli-
ninate certain ambiguity it is requested that paragraph (e) of specification 1}
and paragraph (e) of specification 2 be corrected to read as follows:

Specifieation 1 |

"(e) The unlawful torture, abusze and inhumane treatment of about
forty-twe (42) Americen prisoners of war, namely, George Zstabrock Brown,
vYr,, lieutenant commander, USHR, and others whose names are tc the relator
((unkncwn, during the periocd from November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1943, on
Dublon Island, Truk atoll, Carcline Islands, by constantly beating them with |
llclubs, denying them medical care, confining thirteen of them for about one
week in a small cell six feet by eight feet, forcing said Brown to stand at

i abtentlon for a period of forty-eight (48) hours except for intervals of
questioning and beating, beating saild Brown with six foot two inch by two ' |
inch clubs while he was being interrogated, and beating said Brown with a |
rifle butt upon his bare feet and head, by naval members of the armed forces
of Japan on Dublon Island, names tc the relator unknown,"

|
| Specification 2

"(e) The unlawf:l torture, abuke and inhumane treatment during the
werioﬁ from Hovember 20, 1943 toc Novem'er 28, 1943, on Dublen IﬂTand Truk
litell, Caréline Iﬂlaﬂdﬂ, by naval members cf the nrmeﬁ foreos of Japan on said
Duhlan Island, names to thc relator unknown, of about forty-two (42) American
prisoners of war, nﬂmaly, George Estabrook Zrown, Jr., lieutenant commander, |
ﬁgl’ and others whose names are to the relator unknown, then and there held |
cqptivc by naval armed foreces of Japan, by constantly beating them with eclubs,|
= denying them medical care, confining thirteen of them for about one weel in
s small cell six feet by elght feet, forecing said Brown to stand at attention
for a period of forty-eight (48) hours except for intervals of questioning anq
Ibeating, beating saild Srown with six foot two inch by two inch clubs while he
was being interrogated and beat'ng said Brown with a ;ifie butt wpeon his bare

(feet and head," ._, i il
- EB ::&

DAVID BOLTON.

DAVID BCLTON,
ILieutenant, U.S. Navy,
Judge Advocate, e
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| FF12/A17-13 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET '
| 02-DB=sh COMMANDER MARTANAS
ol
Serial: AL | 5 MAY 1948
From: The Commander Marisnas Area. |
Tot Lisutenant David BOLTON, U. S. Navy, and/or

Lieutenant James P, KENNY, U. S. Navy, Judge Advocates,
Military Commission, Commander Marianas.

;Subjact-: Corrections in the Charge and Specifications in the case of |
- EKOBAYASHI, Masashi dated 30 March 1948 - authorization for, |

; s You are hereby authorigzed and directed to change the charge
and apecifications preferred by me on 30 March 1948 against KOBAYASHI, |
|Masashl, former vice admiral, Imperial Japanese Navy, as follows: d

. In Specification 1 delete paragraph (e) and substitute the
following paragraph:

(e) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment
of about forty-two (42) American prisoners of war, namely,
George Estabrook Brown, Jr., lieutenant commander, USNR, and
others whose names are to the relator unknown, during the
period from November 20, 1943 to Nowember 28, 1943, on
Dublon Island, Truk Atell, Caroline Islands, by constantly
beating them with elubs, denying them medical care, con-
fining thirteen of them for about one week in a small cell
six feet by elght feet, forcing said Brown to stand at
attention for a periocd of forty-eight (48) hours except for
intervals of questioning and beating, beating said Brown
\ . with six foot two inch by two inch clubs while he was being
interrogated, and beating said Brown with a rifle butt upon
his bare feet and head, by naval members of the armed forces '
of Japan on Dublon Island, names to the relator unknown.

' In Specification 2 delete paragraph (e) and substitute the
| following paragraph:

(e) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment
during the period from November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1943,
on Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by naval
members of the armed forces of Japan on sald Dublon Island, |
| names to the relator unkmown, of about forty-two (42) Ameri-
- can prisoners of war, namely, George Estabrook Brown, Jr.,
lieutenant commander, USNR, and others whose names are to
A, the relator unknown, then and there held captive by naval
armed forces of Japan, by constantly beating them with clubs,
denying them medical care, confining thirteen of them for
| about one week in a small cell six feet by eight feet,
foreing sald Brown to stand at attention for a periocd of
| forty-eight (48) hours except for intervals of questioning
and beating, beating sald Brown with six foot two inch by
two inch clubs while he was belng interrogated and beating
said Brown with a rifle butt upon his bare feet and head.

; 2 You will cause the copy for the accused to be corrected
|accordingly.
| a £f“;aiw141’

C. 4 PDIHALL<

Rear Admiral, U. S, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area.
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I.FFlEfil?-lG / UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
02-JDk=-hn CO. MANDER MARIAMAS
iﬂerinl: ¥
:..-' il'lzh_
| 30 mAR 1948
I
|
fFrom: The Commander llarianas Area,
Tos Lieutenant David BOLTON, USN, and/or

Lieutenant James P, KENNY, USN, and/or
your successors in office as Judge Advocates,
Military Commission, Commander !arianas,

Subject: Charge and Specifications in the cese of KOBAYASHI,
Masashi.
| 1. The above named person will be tried before the military

lcommission of which vou are Judge Advocate upon the following charge and
|specifications. You will notify the Fresident of the commission accordingly,
((inform the accused of the date set for trial, end summon all witnesses, both
|for the prosecution and for the defense.




Received & true and correct cowy, both in Engllish and Japanese, of L
the Charge and specifications theresunder on the J7™ day of March 1948,

KOBAYASE, Masashi

The above acknovledgement read to the accused in Japanese before he signed.
o

:;l?L%;:*?tiigrﬂ

nant, U.S. Naval Reserve,
Interpreter,




FF12/A17-10
02~JDl-hn

Serial:

Fromi
Taos

Subjectr

1.

443

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COVMMANDER MARIANAS

30 MARCH 1948

'he Dowander Marianas Area.

Lol ans dovlé BOLTON, USH, -.*ri,"nr'
Lieutmant Tares P, KENNY, IEN. ~.7/ur

wouy ovceessora in office am Jui'ze Aiocnten,
rlaitary Yoawlseion, Commendsr LarlisTca.

Chorge an’. denifloations. Ll tis =gt of EURATASHI,

LVames"l,

The ebove named persom will be tricd tefore the military

commission of which you are Judge Advocate upon the ‘ullowing charge and

specifications. You will notify the President of the commission accordingly,
inform the accused of the dnte set for trial, and summon all witnesses, both

for the prosecution and for the defense,

'CORRECTED COPY OF CHARGES AND SFEGIFICATIONS, Corrected in mec

~with Corménder Marianas ltr,

A ra

|
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CHARGE
VYOLATION OF THE LAV AND CUSTOMS OF WAR
Jpecification 1

In that KIRAYASYI, Ers-whi, then a vice admiral. IJN, Commander im -
Chief of the Tomth flleel, [mperial Japarezo Navy, and while so cerving as
the Commander i1, hjief of the asid Fourth Fleol, did, at Wake Isicnd, the
Marshall Iclends, ne Oaroline lslands, ond otoer places within the area of
his commnod, éucing tie period from .lpril 5, 1943 to Februery 23, 1944, at a
time when a state of wer existed between the United States of Amerion, ite
allies and deperdencivo, ani the Imperial Japanece Empire, unlawfully dis-
regard ond fnil to diccharge hie duty as the Coznamder in Chief of the sald
Fourth Fleet, tc conlirol, as it wos his duty to ro, the operntions of mem=
bers of his commnd nnd persone subject to his corirol and supervision,
permitting theu to torture, chbuse, inhmonely trect and kiil Amsrican
prisoners of war held mpti*ve by the armed forces of Japan, in violation of
the law and customs of war,ns follows:

(2) The unlawful killing of one (1) urarmed American prisoner of
war, name to the relator unknown, in July 1943, on Vake Island, by
beheading, by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding
Officer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, "nke Islend,

(b) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of two
Americen prisoners of war, namely Louls Silvie Zamperini, eaptain,
United Stntes Army Air Forces, and Russell Allen Phillips, captain,
United States Army Air Forces, during the period from July 16, 1943 to
Avgust 27, 1943, at Kwnjalein Atoll, Marshnll Islnnds, by experimenting
upon them with intraverons injections of coconut juice, confining them
for sbout forty-three i43) days in small unsanitary and unheslthful
oells, refusing and denying them bedding and sufficient food or wnter,
denying them adequate medical care, subjecting snid Zamperini to
repected beatings, forcing said Zamperini to dance on mumerous occasions
when he was in an extremely weak and exhnusted condition, and throwing
boiling water in the foce of the snid Zamperini on five Eﬁ} occrsions,
by navnl members of the armed forces of Japan at Kwajnlein Atoll, names
to the relator unknown.

(e¢) The unlarful killing of ninety-six (96) American prisonmers of
war, names to the relator unknown, on or about October 7, 1943, b.u Take
Islrnd, by ahmt.ing, by E.MIBAR&, Shigematsu, then a captain
Commnnding “fficer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, Vake iﬂuﬂl

TACHIBANA, Soichi, then n lieutenant, IJN, HORIE, Kiroku, thenm a Inmnt

officer, I.J'H u.nd other persons, names to the relator unknown, all
att.nul;u: n:: ths military installation of the Imperial Japanese Navy,
Woke Is -

(d) The umlawful killing of one (1) unarmed American prisoner of
war, nome to the rclator unknown, on or about October 15, 1943, on Vake
Island, by be » by SAKAIBLRA, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN,

Commanding Officer n!‘ the Sixty-fifth Navel Guard Unit, Veke Iﬂuﬂ




forty=two “prisoners of war, B g b MR

ity Sitar the Pl fra’ Movaibel = 1913::'“ mm;
o o y 3 om. .

Dubllon Tland, fruk Atoll, Cercline Islands,  bedting thén

clubs, dmrl.u them medical care, confining
week in a small cell six feet hy eight feet, rurdqﬂﬁ
“attention for a pericd of forty-eight (48) hours
questicning end beating, beating eaid Brown with six
inoh clube wrlic he wes being ed, and beating
rifls butt npor ais lare fect and s by naval members
of Juran ca Lu~t o Inlard, rawé to the ralﬂ hor m

d ot '-‘: roaptaiel Torare .hu.u and mhumnn h-mtnent of HW .
Amorier. gt ol e OF war, rouc .7y Fred T, Carrett, former captain,
Dndto’ % wtes L= L. Toracs. and others ihose names are to the relater
upnoim, darlae She veorded {:7%: on or aboyl Ducember 15, 1943 to
De: cator of It .ﬁj 3O vy J":F.“"ﬂhg them tras wa sithout food or water

for a pa Yo' o7 tuel e howrs, denying IIn: « nacical cars, and b ;
anc. Mricing tion aboart the h-ad with . citk, aboard a Japancae ’
pane wnt Sather ae sur‘lpt!.or we the reintor urknm, on o abouk
ber 15, 1%4s, at oz ncar Maleelap Ltoll, darskall Islands, by members
of the ares ol said tugboat, pimes to the relator wiknmm, (2) by re-
perloily bentlig cnd kioking them, denying medisal cac Lo suld Carrett,
and tirecterins to %1l sadd ﬁnmtt if he refused t+° disclore military %
information, durizz the period from December )£, 12.3 %o Desomber 19,
1‘5‘43, ot Mille Atoll, Marshall Ialands, by members of the armed forees
mtnthnmhtarmlmm (3) by strikirng and slapping
lnid t, burning said Garrett with cigareotte butts, confining said
Garrett:in an unsanitary and unhealthful cell, and denying him adequate
medical eare, during the period from December 19, 1943 to December 28,
1943, at Kwajalein Ltoll, Marshall Islands, by members of the armed
forces of Japan, namee to the relator unknown,

(g) The unlawful ¥illing of ‘six (&) Lmerican prisoners of war, names
to the relator unknown, on or about Jamary 30, 1944, .at Dublon Islend,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, Yy experimenting, with injeetions of
virulent baetoria, with exposures to shosk, and with other methods, the
exnot nature and character of which are to the relater dmlknown, by
IGLNOMI, Hiroshi, then a surgeon eaptain, IJN, Commnding Offiecer of
the Fourth Naval Hospital, Dublon Island, OKUYAMA, Tolkikasu, then a
surgeon commander, IJN, attached to said Fourth Naval Hospital,

NABETANI, Reijiro, then a surgeon lieutepant, IJN, attached to said
Fourth Navel Hoepital, and other persons, namés to the relator unknown,

(h) The unlawful killing of two (2) Americnn prisoners of war,
names to the relator unknown, on or about February 1, 1944, at Dublon g
Island, Truk &toll, Caroline Islands, by explosions of dymamite and -
strangulation, by ﬁmm Tokikagu, then a surgeon commapder, IJN,
rttached to the Fourth Naval wm, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, _
Caroline Islapnds, SLELGLVI, Shinji, then a corpsman warrast nm, 1N, *
-tmﬁdhmd?mhmmm,ummm,mhm g
relator uninown,
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(1) The unlawful killing of five (5) unarmed imerican prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, on or about ‘2, 1944, at or
near Mille Atoll, Marshall Islands, by beherding, by OISHI, Chisate,
then a eolonel, IJA, NAKAD, Otokiti, them o major, IJA, TAKARADA
Chojire, then n major, 1Ji, FUETA, , then o lieutemant, IJN,
ABE, » then n captain, IJA, MOORI, Yashuo, them a first
lieutenant, IJi, MOTOMURL, Harushi, then an ensign, IJN, TANAKA,
then an ensign, IJN;, and MANAKD, Tatsulchi, then a warramt officer,
IJN, all attached to the mili installations of the Imperial
Japanese armed forces, Mille Atoll, Marshall Islands.

(3) The unlawful killing of seven (7) Ameriecan prisoners of war,
names to the relator unknown, on or about February 17, 1944, at Dublom
Island, Truk Mtoll, Carcline Islands, with swords and a loaded
by TiNAK., Magaharu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the
Forty-first Naval Cuard Unit, Truk "toll, DINZIKI, Tomeroku, then a
lieutenant, IJN, attached to sald Forty-first Naval Guard Unit,
YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, then an ensign, IJN, attached to said Forty-first
Nawval Guard Unit, ond other persons names to the relator unknown,
all attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japenese
armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk /toll, Caroline Islnnds,
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Specification 2

In that KOBAYASHI, Mascohl, then & vice cédmiral, IJN, Commander in
Chief of the Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Mavy, and vhile so serving as
the Commancer in Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at Wake Island, the
Marsghall I:lands, the Coroline Islands, and other places within the area of
his command, durinz the period from April 5, 1943 to February 23, 1944, at a
time when a stato of yar eristed between the United States of ..merdca, its
ellies an¢ cepondencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully dis-
regord ond fall to discharpe his duty an the Commander in Chief of the sald
Fourth Fleot, to take such measures as were within his power and approrriate
in the circumstances ‘o protect, as it was his duty to do, umerican prisoners
of mar, held captive by the armcc forces of Jomn under his command and sub=
5 ject to his control and supervision, in that he permittcd the unlawful tor=
ture, abuse,inhumane treatment, ind killing of caid prisoners of war, by
membere of tho armid forces of Japap, in vioclation of thc law und ocustoms of
war, as follows:

(a) The unlawful Xi1lling 4n July 1943, on Woke Ieland, by
SAKLIRLEL, Shizemadsu, then a cuptain, IJN, Commandins Officer of the
Sixty-fifth Nuval Guard Unit, Wake Islond, of one (1) unarmed umerican
priscner of war, neme +to the rel.tcr unknown, then and there held
cartive by sadd Sixty-fifth Neval Guard Unit, l':y beheading,

(b) The unlanful torture, abuse und inhumine trestment during the
period from Jnly 16,1943 to ..uyust 27, 1643 at Kwajalein itoll,
Morahall Islancs, br naval membe.s of the armed forces of Japan at paid
Kwajalein Atoll, names to t'e rclator unknown, of two .merican prisoners
of wir, namely Louls Silvie Zamperini, captoin, United Stotes Army
! Air Forces, and Russell .llen Phillips, captuin, United Stutes irmy
Adr Forces, then oncd there held captive by navil armed forces of Japan,
by experimenting upon tlem with intrevenous injcctions of cocomut juice, G
{ confinins them for cbout forty-three (43) days in small unsamitary &nd "
unkealthful cells, refusing énd denying them bedding and sufficicnt food
or watir, denying them ade:uate medical care, subjecting said Zamperini i
to repeatcd beatings, foreing said Tamperini to donce on numerous ‘5
occagions when he wae in an extremely weak and exhsusted condition
throwinz boilins w.ter in the face of the saild Zemperini on five (5
occasions,

RPN By B
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(e) The wmluzfvl killing on or zbout October 7, 1043, on Vake
Island, by S.K.IB.FL, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding :
Officer of the Sixty~-fifth Nuval Guird Unit, Wake Iuland, TACEIBLN.,
Soichi, then a lieutenant, IJN, HORIF, Kiroku, then a warvant officer,
. IJN, and other persons, names to the relator unknown, all attached to
the military instullation of the Imperial Japenese Navy, Wake Icland,
of ninety-six (96) american prinoners of wur, nomes to the relator
unknown, then and there held carptive by said Sixty-fifth Naval Guard .
U:I.'lit, b,y lhﬂﬂ't-i'n,‘:- ; ,-'

(d) The unlawful killing on or ubout October 15, 1943 on Wake o
‘ Tslund, by SAKAIB.R., Shigematsu, then o captain, LJN, Commanding e
' Officer of the Sixty-fifth Nuvol Guard Unit, Woke Island, of ome (1) e
f unarmed Azerican prisoner of war, nume to tﬂo relator s then and e
t-are held ocartive by said Sixty-fith Neval Ouard Unit, by beheading, *
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(e) The unlawful torturc, abuse and iphumane treatment during the i
period from November 20, 1943 %o November 28, 1943, on Dublen Ialand, Truk
itoll, Caroclino Islands, by naval members of the armed forces of Japan on
Dublon Island, names to the rolator unknown, of about forty-two (42) Amer=
ican prisoners of war, namely, George Estabrock Brown, Jr., lieutemant ot
commander, USNR, and others whose names are to the rolator unknowm, then
and there held captive by moval armed forces of Japan, by constantly
them with clubs,_ denving thom medical care, confining thirteen of them for
about onc week in a smll eell six foet by eight feet, forcing said Brown
to stend nt atention for a poriai of forty-eight (48) hours except for
Intemve e o gquesctonding and oroting, beating sald Brovun with six foot . 8
two S vy Lo Lnch clubs vhiTe ‘e wae belng interrogated and beating sadd =
Browa with a riTle Wit upon “le wea foet anl hoed,

£} e wlwful tortur ., cbuse axd irhumane treatment during the
period f-om on or about Decembder 15, 19,5 ic December 28, 1943, at or
near k2 Mrgholl Jelards, of seven (7) {rmoviccn prisoncrs of war,
mamely, Frad F, Garrelt, tormer captnin, Taited Statea Army Lir Forces,
and ctlers whose nomes are %o ‘he rolator unknown, then and there held
captive by the armed Zorces of Japan, (1) Ly members cf the crew, names
to the relator unknown, of a Japanese tugboat, name and further des-
eription to the relator unknovm, on or about Doccember 15, 1943, at or
near ¥Maloclap Ltoll, Morshell Islandas, by keening them truvoacd witheut
food or water for & perlod of twelve hours, deuying “hem medicel care,
and benting and striling thom about the kead with 2 ~Jlub, aboard said
tughoat, (2) by members of the armed forces of Japen, mames to the - 3
relator unknown, during the period from December 16, 1943 to December 19, 4
1943, at Mlle I’.toll, Marshall Islands, by repeatedly beating and A
kicking them, denying medical care to said Gerrett, end threatening to
kill said Garrett if he refused to disclose military information,
(3) by members of the armed forces of Japan, names to the relator un~
known, during the period from Decomber 19, 1943 to December 28, 1943, ot
Kmmjalein Ltoll, Marshall Islends, by striking and slapping said Garrett,
burning said Garrett with cigarette butte, confining said Gerrett in an
unsanitary and unhealthful cell, and denying him adequate medical cere.

(g) The unlawful killing on or about January 30, 1944, at Dublen 3
Islend, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by IVLNMI, Firoshi, then a 2
surgecn captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Neval Hospital, ;
Dublon Island, OKUYLMN., Tokilagu, then a surgeon gommander, IJN, &
attached to said Fourth Naval Hospdital, NLBETINI, Reijiro, then a o
surgeon lieutenant, IJN, attached to said Fourth Navel Hospital, and 2
other persons, names to the relator unknown, of six (6) Lmeriean
prisoners of war, namos to the relator unknown, then and there held 2
captive by the armed forces of Japan, by mpariunung with injoetions 48
of virulent bacteria, with exposures to shock, and with other methods, P
the exact nature and character of which are to the relatgr unknown.

(h) Tho unlawful on or about Fobruary 1, 1944, at Dublon ;
Island, Truk 4toll, Caroline Islands, by OKUYAML, T » then a |
surgeon commender, IJN, attached to the Fourth Neval Hospital, Dublon .
Island, Truk A&toll, Caroline Islands, SLKAGAMI, Shinji, then o corpsman (1
warrant officer, IJN, attached to said Fourth Naval Hospital, and other R
persons, names to the relator unknown, of two (2) Lmerican priscners

of war, names to the rolator unknown, then and there Beld eaptive by 8
the armed foreces of Japan, by explosions of dynamite and strengulatien,
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(1) The unlewful killing on or about February 2, 1944, ot or near
Mille Atoll; Marshnll Iglands, by OISHI, Chisato, then a colonel, 1JA,
NAEKAO, Otokiti, then a major, IJ/., T.KARLDL, Chojire, then a major, IJA,
FUET., Kiyoshi, then a lieutenmant, IJN, ABE, Masaski, then a captain,
IJi, MOORI, Yashuo, then n first iicutemm, 1Ji, MOTOMUR., Harushi,
then an ensign, IJN, TiNAK., Yutaka, then an ensign, IJN, and MANAKO,
Tatsuichi, than a warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Mille ltoll,
Marshall Islands, of five (5) unarmed American prisoners of war, names
to the relator unknown, thon and there held eaptive by the nrmed foreee
of Japan, by boheading.

(j) The unlawful killing on or sbout February 17, 1944, 2t Dublon
Island, Truk 'toll, Caroline Islands, by TANAKA, Masaharu, then &
eaptain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Forty-first Nawval Guard Unit,
Truk "toll, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, then a lieutenant, IJN, attached toc sald
Forty-firat Navel Guard Unit, YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, them an ensign, IJN,
attrched to said Forty-first Noval Guard Unit, nnd other persons names
to the relator unknown, all attached to the mili installations of
the Imperial Japanese armed forees, Dublon Island, atoll, Caroline
Islands, of seven (7) American priboners of war, mames to the relater
unknown, then nnd there held captive by the armed foroces of Japan,
with swords ond n londed firearm,

C. 4, POTNLLL,
Rear ‘dmiral, U, 8, Navy,
The Commander Marinnmns .rea,

' IFIED T0 BE A TRUE COPY.

Jemes P, Kenny,
Lieut., U.S.N,,
Judge Ldvoeate,
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CHARGE

VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTONS OF VAR

Specification 1 .
|
In that KOBAYASHI, Masashi, then a vice admiral, IJN, Commander in |
Chief of the Fourth Fleet, Imperlal Japanese Navy, and while so serving as i
the Commander in Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at Weke Island, the
Marshall Islands, the Caroline Islands, and other places within the area of |
his command, during the period from April 5, 1943 to February 23, 1944, at a
time when a atate of war existed between the United Statea of America, ita
allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully dis=-
regard and fail to discharge his duty as the Commander in Chief of the said |
Fourth Fleet, to control, as it was his duty to do, the operations of mem-
bers of his command and persons subject to his control and supervision,
permitting them to torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and kill American
prisoners of war held captive by the armed forces of Japen, in violation of
the law and customs of war, as follows:

(a) The unlawful killing of one (1) unarmed American prisoner of
war, nane to the relator unknown, in July 1943, on Viake Island, by
beheading, by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then a captein, IJN, Commanding
Officer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, Take Island,

(b) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of two (2)

American prisoners of war, namely Louls Silvie Zamperini, captain,
\ United States Army Air Forces, and Russell Allen Fhillips, captain,
United States Army Air Forces, during the period from July 16, 1943 to |
August 27, 1943, at Kwajalein Atoll, Marshall Islands, by axpar.i.manting |
upon than with intravenous 1njecti¢ns of ecoconut julce, eonfining them |
for about forty-three (43) days in small unsenitary and unhealthful '
cells, refusing and denying them bedding and sufficlent food or water,
denying them adequate medical care, subjecting said Zamperini to
repeated beatlings, forcing said Zamperini to dance on numerous ucuuium
whern he was in an extremely wesak and exhausted condition, and throwing
boiling water in the face of the seid Zamperini on five EE] occasions,
by naval members of the armed ‘orces of Japan at Ewajalein itoll, names
to the relator unknown,

(¢) The unlewful killing of ninety-six (96) American priscners of

war, names to the relator unknown, on or about October 7, 1943, on Wake
i Island, by shooting, by SAKATBARA, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN,
: Commanding Officer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, Wake Island, |
TACHIBANA, Soiechi, then a lieutenant, IJN, HORIE, Kircku, then a ‘llrrlnt
officer, IJH nnd other persons, names to the ralltor unknawn, all !
attached to tha military installation of the Imperial Japanese Navy,
Wake Island,

(d) The unlewful killing of one (1) unarmed American prisoner of
war, name to the relator unknown, on or about October 15, 1943, on Wake
Island, by beheading, by SAKATEARA, Shigematsu, then e captain, IJN,

: Commanding Officer of the Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, Wake Island.
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(1) The unlawful killing of five (5) unarmed American prisoners of | {
war, names to the relator unknown, on or about February 2, 1944, at or
. near "ille Atoll, Marehall Islands, by beheading, by COISHI, Chisato,

i then a colonel, IJA, WAKAC, Otokiti, then a major, IJA, TAKARADA,

| Chojiro, then a major, IJA, FUETA, Kiyoshi, then & lieutenant, IJN,
ASE, Massaki, then e captain, IJA, FOORI, Yashuo, then a firat
lieutenant, IJA, MOTOMUiA, Harushl, then an ensign, IJN, TAVAKA, Yutakn4
then an ensign, IJN, and LANAKO, Tatsuichi, then a warrant officer,
IJN, all attached to the military installaetions of the Imperial
Japanese armed forces, M'ille Atoll, Marshall Islands,

(j) The unlawful killing of seven (7) American prisoners of war,
names to the relator unknown, on or about February 17, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, rith awords and a loaded firearm, |
by TANAKA, Masaharu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding Ufficer of the
Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, Truk Atoll, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, then a
lieutenant, IJN, attached to seid Forty-first Navel Guard Unit,
YOSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, then an ensign, IJN, attached to said Forty-first
Naval Guard Unit, and ot'ier persons names to the relator unknown,
all attached to the military installations of the Imperlal Japanese
armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline Islands.
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||
| Specification 2

| In that KOBAYASHI, Masashi, then a wvice admirsl, IJN, Commander in

Ghief of the Fourth Fleet Impe'ial Japanese lNavy, and vhile so serving as
||the Commander in Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at Vake Island, the
iunrahull Islands, the Caroline Islands, and other plncea rithin the area of |
1hia command, during the peried from April 5, 1943 to February 23, 1944, at a |
htime when a state of war existed between the United States of America, 1its
(allies and dependencies, and the Imperisel Japanese Empire, unlawfully dis= |
lregard and fail to discharge his duty as the Commander in Chief of the said |
(Fourth Fleet, to take suc! measures as were within his power and appropriate |
'in the circurmstances to protect, as it was his duty to do, American prisoners|
lof war, held captive by the armed forces of Japan under his command and sub-
{Ject to his control end supervision, in that he permitted the unlawful tor-

| ture, abuse, inhunene treatment, and killing of seld prisoners of war, by
members of the armed forces of Japen, in violation of the law and customs of
war, as follows:

SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then a captaln, IJN, Commanding Lficur of the
Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, "ske Islend, of one (1) unarmed American
prisoner of war, nare to the relator unknown, then and there held
captive by sald Sixty=-fifth Nevel Guard Unit, by beheading.

(b) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment during the

I period from July 16, 1943 tc August 27, 1943 at Kwajalein Atoll,

- Marshall Islands, by navel membera of the armed forces of Japan at sald |
Krajalein Atoll, names to the relator 'mknown, of two American prisoners
of war, namely Louis Silvie Zemperini, captain, United States Army
Air Forees, and liussell Allen Fhillips, captain, United States Army :
Air Forces, then and there held captive by naval armed forces of Japan,
by experimenting upon them with intravenous injections of coconut julee,
confinin; them for shout forty-three (43) deys in small unsanitary and
unhealthful cells, refusing end denying them bedding and sufficient food
or water, denying them adequate medicel care, subjecting said Zamperini
to repeated beatings, forcing seid Zamperinl to dance on mumerous
occasions when he was in an extremely weak and exhausted condition, and |
throwing boiling water in the face of the said Zamperini on five (5) '

| occasions,

|

(a) The unlawful killine in July 1943, on Vake Islard by ‘
|

|

|

|

| (e) The unlawful killing on or about October 7, 1943, on 'ake
Island, by SAKAIBARA, Shigematsu, then a captain, IJN, Commanding
Officer of the Sixty-fifth Yaval Guard Unit, "ake Island, TACHIBALA,

| Soichi, then a lieutenant, IJN, HCRIE, Kiroku, then a warrant officer, |
| IJN, and other persons, names to the relator unknown, all attached to

, the military installation of the Imperial Japanese Navy, !'ake Ialand,
I of ninety-six (96) American prisoners of war, names to the relator
unknown, then and there held captive by said Sixty-fifth Nawval Guard
Unit, by shooting.

(d) The unlawful killing on or about Uctober 15, 1943 on Fake
' Taland, by SAKATBARA, Shigematsu, then a clptain, I1JN, Commanding
' Officer of the Sixty~-fifth Navel Guard Unit, Take Ialand of one (1)
unarmed American prisoner of war, name to the relator unknnwn, then and
there held captive by said Sixty-fifth Naval Guard Unit, by beheading.
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(f) The unlawful torture, sbuse and inhumane treatment during the
period from on or about December 15, 1943 to December 28, 1943, at or
near the Marshall Islands, of seven (7) American prisoncrs of war,
namely, Fred F. Garrett, former captain, United States Army Air Forces,
and others rhose names are to the relator unknown, then and there held
captive by the armed forces of Janan, (1) by members of the crew, names
to the relator unknown, of a Japanese tugboat, name and further des-
eription to the relator unknown, on or about December 15, 1943, at or
near ilaloelap Atoll, Marshall Islands, by keepling them trussed without |
food or water for a period of twelve hours, denying them medical care, |
and beatin- end striking them about the head with a club, aboard said '
tugboat, (2) by members of the armed forces of Japan, names to the !
relator unknown, during the period from December 16, 1943 to December 19,
1943, at liille Atoll, Marshall Islandas, by repeatedly beating and
kicking them, denying medical care tn said Garrett, and threatening to
kill said Garrett if he refused to disclose military information, |
(3) by members of the armed forces of Japan, names to the relator un- |
krown, during the period from December 19, 1943 to December 28, 1943, at |
Kwajalein Atoll, Karshall Islands, by striking and slapving sald Garrett,
burning said Garrett with clgarette butts, confining said Garrett in an
unsanitary and unhealthful cell, and denying him adequate medicel care.

(g) The unlawful killing on or sbout Jeanuary 30, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islends, by IWANAMI, Hiroshi, then a
surgeon captain, IJN, Commanding Ufflcer of the Fourth Naval Hosplital,
Dublon Island, OKUYALA, Tokikazu, then a surgeon cormander, IJN,
attached to said Fourth Naval !Hoapital, MNABETANI, Reljiro, then a
surgeon lieutenant, IJN, attached to sald Fourth .aval Hospital, and
other persons, naemes to the relator unknown, of six (6) American
prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, then and there held
captive by the armed forces of Japan, by experimenting, with injections
of virulent bacteria, with exposurea to shock, and with other methods,
the exact nature and character of which are to the relator unknown,

(h) The unlawful killing on or sbout February 1, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by OKUYAiA, Tokikaszu, then a
gpurgecn commander, IJN, attached to the Fourth Navel Hospital, Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, SAKAGAMI, Shinji, then a corpsman
warrant officer, IJN, attached to seid Tourth Naval Heospital, and other
persons, names to the relator unknown, of tvo (2) Americen prisoners
of war, names to the relator unknown, then and there held captive by
the armed forces of Japan, by explosions of dynamite and strangulation.




(1) The unlawful killing on or about February 2, 1944, st or near
Hille Atoll, Marshall Islands, by CISHI, Chisato, then a colonel, IJA,
HAKAO, Otokiti, then & major, IJA, TAKARADA, Chojirc, then a major, IJA,
FUETA, Kiyoshi, then a lleutenant, IJN, ABL, kHasaaki, then a captain,
IJA, KCORI, Yashuo, then a first liemtenant, IJA, KOTOMURA, Harushi,
then an ensign, IJN, TANAKA, Yutaka, then an ensign, IJH, and MANAKO,
Tatsuichi, then & warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military
installations of the Imperiel Japanese armed forces, lMille Atoll,

Marshall Islands, of five (5) unarmed American prisoners of war, names

to the relator unknown, then and there held captive by the armed forces |
of Japan, by beheading, |

|
(j) The unlawful killing on or about February 17, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by TANAKA, kasaharu, then a .
captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Forty-first Nawval Guard Unit, ;
Truk Atoll, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, then a lieutenant, IJN, attached to said |
Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, YCSHINUMA, Yoshiharu, then an ensign, IJN,
attached to said Forty-first Nevel Guard Unit, and other persons names
to the relator unknown, all attached to the military installations of |
the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline |
Islands, of seven (7) Americen prisoners of war, nemes to the relator |
unknown, then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan, |
with swords and a loaded firearm. i
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C i 5 L
C. A. POWNALL,
Hear Admirsl, U, S, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area,
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United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
nlu'&dﬂ.j’, May 13, 19"}81:

The commission met at 10 a. m.

Fresent: I

[
Rear Admiral Arthur G. Roblnson, U, S. Nawvy, I
| Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States
| Army,

Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United !
| States Army, ;
: Lisutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, Junlor, U. S. Naval Reserve, |

Lieutenant Commander Edwin M. Koocs, U. 5. Wavy,

Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junier, U, S. Marine Corps, members, and |
| Lientenant David Bolton, U. 5. Navy, and |
' Lieutenant James P. Kenny, U. S. Navy, judge advocates. |
. Corporal Carrol Edmon Glenn, U, S, Marine Corps, entered with the ancuaaP
| and reported as provost marshal. ,
f The judge advocate introduced Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first |
| elass, U, S. Navy, Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U, S, Navy, and
| Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. S, Navy, as reporters, and they were
| duly sworn. |
I
I The judge advocate introduced Lieutenant Eugene E. Kerrick, junlor, U. 5
| Naval Reserve, Mr, George Kumai, Mr, Kimio Tesuji, Mr, Shigeo Yamanouchi, and
| Mr. Ean Akatanl as interpreters, and they were duly sworn.

The accused requested that Commander Martin E, Carlson, U, S. Naval
Feserve, Mr, Sadamu Sanagi and Mr., Junjiro Takano act as his counsel.
Commander Carlson, Mr. Sanagl and Mr. Takano took seat as counsel for the
accused,

The judge advocate read the precept and modifications thereof, coples
prefixed marked "A," "B, " ®C, ™ "D " WE. " and "F."

An interpreter read the precept and modifications thereof in Japanese.
The judge advocate did not object to any member,

The accused did not object to any member.

The judge advocates and each member were duly sworn.

Mr. Junjiro Takano, a counsel for the accused, read a written plea to
|| the jurisdictlon, appended marked "G."

An interpreter read an English translation of the plea to the juris-
diction by Mr, Takano, appended marked "H."
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| Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, began reading a
mritten plea to the jurisdiction, appended marked "I."

[
' The commission then, at 11 a. m., tock a recess until 11:10 a, m., at |

|uhich time it reconvened, [

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel
and the interpreters. I‘

Archie L., Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present, |

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, completed read-
|ing a written plea to the jurisdietion, appended marked "I." |

The accused walved the reading of this plea in Japanese in open court.

The commission then, at 11:30 a. m., tock a recess until 2 p, m,, at ;
which time it reconvened. '

Fresent: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters, .

Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter. |
llo witnessea not ctherwise connected with the trial were present.

The judge mdvocate read a written reply to the accused's plea to the ,
jurisdiction, appended marked "J." ' I

The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply in Japanasi
in open court.

The commission was cleared. The commission was opened and all parties
to the trial entered, The commission announced that the plea to the juris-
diction was not sustalned.

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a motlon |
for a change of venue, appended marked "K."

w

The accused waived the reading of this motion in Japanese in open court

The judge advocate read a written reply to the motlion for a change of
venue, appended marked "L."

The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply to the
motion for a change of venue in Japanese in open court, |

The commiseion announced that the motion for a change of wenue was not
sustained, |
f Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, requested that

the accused be allowed to take the stand and testify on hle veoir dire, teo
verify statements contained in his plea in bar of trial, before such plea

| 4in bar was made.




|
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! The judge advocate replied, stating that he had no objection to such {
| procedure,

The commission was cleared., The commission was opened and all partiaa _

tﬂ the trial entered. The commission announced that the accused would be I

\permitted to testify on his voir dire before making his plea in bar of trial, |

The accused was, at his own request, duly sworn on voir dire as a
|witness in his own behalf, and was examined on his voir dire as follows:

Examined by the judge advocate:

l, @, That is your name? .
A. EKobayashi, Masashi. |

2, &, Are you the accused in the instant case?
A. TYes.

3. Q. Do you desire to testify in your own behalf in connection with the
plea in bar of trial?
A, Yes,

Examined by the accused:

bes L« TWhen were you first arrested? ,
A. At the Second Demobilization Bureau on Karch 13, 1946 I was informed i

\ by persons at the Second Demobilization Bureau that I was to be arrested in |
laccordance with instructions from SCAF.

5« Q. Who arrested you?
A, No one arrested me., I went to Sugamo Prison myself on MNarch 27th of
the same year., The date I gave as the 27th, I believe it was on the 26th.

6. Q. Were you placed in confinement when you reported at Sugamc Prlscn?
A. TYes.

7. Q. The parsons that placed you in confinement there at Sugamo Frison,
did they have a warrant for your arrest? |
A. No, they did not have any warrant for arrest.

8. Q. At the time of your arrest were you charged with a ecrime?
As No, I waa not.

9. (. Did anyone interrcgate you at Sugamo Frison?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

flﬂ. Q. At the time of your arrest, what were you charged with?
'A. I was not charged.




i
-— 1' |
|  § ® |
| "
‘ !
|
I
!11. Q. How did you get to Cuam?
|A. I left Sugamo on Nay 22, 1946 and arrived at Guam at dawn on the twenty-
(third.
112, Q. Were you extradited from Japan to Guam?
This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
{1t was irrelevant,
The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained, !
13, Q. What happened to you when you got to Guam?
A, A8 soon as I arrived on Guam I was placed in the War Criminals Stmkndﬂ.l
1li. Q. In solitary confinement? .
This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant to the issues of the plea in bar.
The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained.
Ay Yes,
\ 15. Q. Were you charged with a crime?
A, No. i
16, Q. When were you first served with the charges and specifications?
A, On March 30th of 1948,
|17, Q. Where were you living at the time you reported to Sugamo Frison?
A, I was living in Tokyo.
18, Q. At what address?
. A, Nmber 49, Taira-machi, Meguro-ku, Tokyo.
19, Q. Was this your address on record with the Japanese Naval Ministry?

i it was irrelevant and immaterial.

|1.

A.

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

The accused replied, ,
|
The commission annoumced that the objection was not sustained. }

Yean.

Cross-exsmined by the judge advocate:

| 20, Q. When you reported to Sugamo Prisom, was that because you were on
SCAP's list of persons wanted for arrest?

| Ae
|

21, Q. Were you confined in Sugamo Prison as a suspected war criminal?
I think that may be se.

Yes.




| Neither the judge advocate mor the acoused desired further to examine
(this witness.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness.
The witness resmed his status as accused,

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
argment in support of the plea in bar of trial, appended marked _'!L" }L

The accused waived the reading of this plea in Japanese im open court,

The judge advocate read a written reply to the plea in bar of trial,
appended marked "N."

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,
The commission announced that the plea in bar of trial was not sustained,

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a plea in
abatement, appended marked "0."

The accused waived the reading of this plea in Japanese in open court,

The judge advocate read a written reply to the plea in abatement,
H appended marked "P,"

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court, ' I
The commission announced that the plea in abatement was not sustained, |

The accused stated that he had received two copies of the charge and
specifications preferred against him, one in English and one in Japanese, on

- The judge advocate asked the accused if he had any objection to make
to the charge and specificatiocns.

The mccused replied in the affirmative,

i Mr., Junjirc Takano, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection |
' to the charge and specifications, in Japanese, prefixed marked "Q." .

. An interpreter read an English translation of this objectlion, prefixed |

| marked "R." :
Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further |
| written objection to the charge and specifications, prefixed marked "S."

. The accused waived the reading of this cbjection in Japanese in open
court.

The judge advocate read a written reply to the objections to the charge

|
| |
I and specifications, prefixed marked "T." .

|
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The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,

The commission then, at 4:20 p.m., adjouwrned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
|| Friday, May 14, 1948,




|
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United States Facific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,

Friday, May 14, 1948.
The commission met at 9 a. m.
Fresent:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Roblnson, U, S. Nawy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

L
Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United

States Army,
Lisutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U, S, Naval Reserve,

Lisutenant Commander Edwin M. Koos, U. 8. Navy,

Captain Raymond F, Garraty, junior, U, S. Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, S. Navy, and

Lisutenant James F. Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocates.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, S. Navy, reporter.

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the first day of the trial was read and
approved.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
The commission was cleared.

The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered. The
commission announced that it, having found the charge and specifications not
in due form and technically correct, directed the judge advoocate to send a
communication to the convening authority, copy prefixed marked "U," and would
awalt a reply.

The commission then, at 1l a. m,, adjourned until 9 a. m., tomorrow,
Saturday, May 15, 1948,
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! United States Facific Fleet,
| Commander Marianas,

| Guam, Marianas Islands,

| Saturday, May 15, 1948,

The commission met at 9:15 a. m.

Presant:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. 5. Navy,
Lisutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

"Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U. 5. Naval Reserve,
Lieutenant Commander Edwin M. Kocs, U. S. Navy,
i Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junior, U, S, Marine Corps, members, and
i Lieutenant David Bolton, U, S. Navy, and
; Lieutenant James F, Kenny, U, 5. Navy, judge advocates,
| Stewart R. Smith, yeoman firet class, U, S. Navy, reporter,
I The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

| The record of proceedings of the second day of the trial was read and
|approved.

No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present. |

The judge advocate read a letter from the convening authority, prefixed
marked "V," directing him to make changes in the charge and specifications,
|nnd stated that the same had been made both in the original English and
{|Japanese translation and in the coples in the possession of the accused.

The accused waived the reading of this letter in Japanese in open court.

- | Commander Martin E. Carlscn, a counsel for the accused, made a motlon
i |for a directed acquittal on behalf of the accused, appended marked "W."

The judge advocate made an oral reply, a brief of which is appended
' marked "X."

The commiesion announced that the accused's motlon for a directed |
acquittal was not sustained.

| The judge advocate asked the mccused if he had any objection to make
to the charge and specificaticns as corrected. |

The accused replied in the negative.

The commission announced that it found the charge and specificetions in
due form and technically correct.

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a motion
for a bill of particulars, appended marked "Y."
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The accused waived the resding of this motion in Japanese in open court,

The judge advocate read a written reply to the motion for a bill of
particulars, appended marked "Z."

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,

The commissicn announced that the motion for a bill of particulars was
not sustalned.

The accused stated that he was ready for trial.

The judge advocate read the letter containing the charge and specifica-
tions, original prefixed marked "AA,"

An interpreter read the charge and specifications in Japanese, prefixed
marked "BB,"

The judge advocate arraigned the accused as follows:

Q. HKobayashl, Masashl, you have heard the charge and specifications
preferred against you; how say you to the first specification of the charge,
guilty or not gullty?

A, Not guilty.

Q. To the second specification of the charge, gullty or not gullty?
A o Not Eui lt}' w

Q. To the charge, gullty or not gullty?
A, Not guilty.

The commission then, at 10:15 a. m., took a recess until 10:30 a. m.,
llat which time it reconvened.

' Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,
land the interpreters.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.

| No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
The prosecution began,

The judge advocate read his written opening statement, appended marked
I‘Ec.ﬂ

An interpreter read a Japanese translation of the opening statement of
the judge advocate.

The judge advocate requested the commisesion to take judicial notice of
the following:

1. That during the years 1943 and 1944 a state of war existed between
the Imperial Japanese Empire and the United States of America, its allies and

Fopandunnila.
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2. That the Narshall Islands, Carcline Islands, and Wake Island are
part of the Commander Marianas Area.

3. Hague Convention No, IV of 128 October 1907.

4. The Annex to Hague Convention No, IV of 18 October 1907, particu-
larly the following portions thereof:

Artiecle 1 .

"The laws, rights, and duties of war apply not only to |
armies, but also to militia and volunteer corps fulfilling
the following conditions:

"l. To be commanded by a person responsible for his
subordinates.”

Article 4

"Prisoners of war are in the power of the hostlle Govern-
ment, but not of the individuals or corps who capture them,
They must be humanely treated,"

5. The Geneva Prisoners of War Convention of July 27, 1929, and of the
fact that although Japan has not formally ratified this convention, it agreed
through the Swlss Govermment to apply the provisions thereof to priscners of
war under its control; partiocularly Title 1, Article 2 therecf, which reads

ag followa:

"Priscners of war are in the power of the hostile Power, but
not of the individuals or corps who have captured them,

"They must at all times be humanely treated and protected,
particularly against acts of viclence, insults and public
curicsity.

"Weasures of reprisal against them are prohibited." P

6, The Potsdam Declaration of 26 July 1945, particularly paragraph 10
which reads in part as followa:

"We do not intend that the Japanese shall be enslaved as

a race or destroyed as a nation, but stern justice shall

be meted out to all war criminals, including those who have
visited crueltlies upon our prisoners.”

An interpreter read a Japanese translation of this request.

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the request of the judge advocate on judiclal notice, appended marked
"DD,*

An interpreter read an English translation of this written objection to
the request for judicial notice, appended marked "EE."

The judge advocate replied.
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The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply in Japanese
in open court.

The commission made the following ruling:

The commission rules that the objections raised by the defense are not
sustained and the commission will take judicial notice of items one through
| 8ix as requested by the judge advocate,

The commission then, at 11:15 a. m., adjourned until 9 a. m., Monday,
|| May 17, 1948,




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas )
Guam, Marianas Islands,

Monday, May 17, 1948.
The commission met at 9 a. m.

h Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. S. Navy,
' Lieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

Army
’L:‘I.ﬂutonmt Colonel Vieter J, Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U. 5. Naval Reserve,
Lieutenant Commander Edwin M, Koos, U. 5. Nawy,
Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junior, U, S. Marine Corpa, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, S. Navy, and
Lieutenant James F. Kenny, U. S. Navy, judge advocates.
Archle L., Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U, S. Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the third day of the trial was read and
approved .,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

| A witness for the prosecutlion entered and was duly sworn.

| Examined by the judge advocate:

1. Q. State your name, rank, and station.
A, Herbert L. Ogden, commander, U, S. Navy, attached to the office of the
Director of War Crimes, Pacific Fleet.

2. Q. If you recognigze the accused, state as whom.
A. Vice Admiral Eobayashi.

1. Q. Are you the legal custodian of certain documents?
A I am.

4 Q. Are you attached to the office of the Director of War Crimes, Pacifiy
Fleet, Commander Marianas?
.ﬁ-.- I “i

5. Q. Are these documents which you have with you part of the official
files of that office? .
A. They are.

6. Q. Do you have a document, identified as prosecution document number
114, in your possession?
A. I have,

=




| correct. He alsc made one correction and one addition. He attached the SCAP

admissibllity of this document.
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A Q. What does this document consilst of?
A. " This document 1s a statement of Vice Admiral EKobayashl dated 12 March
1948,

8. Q. How did this particular document come into your possession, and will
you tell the commission what you know about this document?

A. On the twelfth of March 1948, at the War Criminal Stockade, Guam, Vice
Admiral Kobayashl was shown a statement of the military and blographical
history of Kobayashi as made up by the legal section, investigation division,
GHQ, SCAP, dated 2 April 1947. Admiral Kobayashi was asked tc examine this
report as to its being complete and correct., He did so and he was asked to
make a written statement identifying this statement and certifying it to be

report to his statement as a part of his statement and certified it as being
true, before me.

9., Q. Do you have the original of that statement and its attached bio-
graphical history?
A. I have,

The document marked Prosecution Document No, 114, produced by the wit-
ness, was submitted to the accused and to the commission and by the judge
advocate offered in evidence,

The accused reguested permission to cross-examine this witness as to the

The commission announced that permission was granted.
Cross-examination by the accused concerning Prosecution Document No, 114f

10. Q. That do you mean by the SCAF report?

A. The SCAP report is a report made by the investigation division of SCAP
in Tokyo.

11, Q. Who asked SCAP to make this report?

A. JMost of these reports originate at our request, or the request of our
liaison officer in Tokyo.

12, Q. Who requested this particular report dated 2 April 19477
Ay The Director of War Crimes requested such reports on all suspects taken

into custody.

13, Q. Then I understand that the Director of War Crimes requested this
particular report?

A, I don't know whether this particular report was requested by name or
not. It may have been simply a blanket request,

14. Q. Do you know where Kobayashi was on 2 April 19477

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

13
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15. Q. This statement dated April 2, 1947, is this an original statement?
A. The SCAP report is a Commander Marianas copy.

Il 16. Q. Do you know where the original is?

A. I presume that SCAP has the original.

17. Q. Therefore, if the original is available, it should be offered in
evidence?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for an opinion of the witness.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

18, Q. TVhere was Admiral Kobayashi on March 12, 19487

A. He was confined at the War Criminals Stockade, Guam,

| 19. Q. Do you know by whose order he was in scllitary confinement on that

date?

l A, I do not know.

20, Qs Do you know how long he had been held in solitary confinement on
that date?
A, I do not know when he was confined.

21, Q. Do you know if he had been confined for a period of almost two
years?

This question was objected tc by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was repetitlous.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was spstained.

22, Q. Do you know why Kobayashi made this statement in English, when his
native tongue is Japanesa?

A. Then Admiral Kobayashl was interrogated he was asked whether he desired
to make his statements in Japanese or English and he expressed a preference
for English,

23, Q. TWhen you showed this document, which was made by SCAF, to the accus
did you ask him whether the matters pertaining to hiu..ography were complet
and correct?

A, Yes.

24s Q. What did the accused reply to your question?
A, He replied that it was true and correct, except for one word which he
changed and one period of duty which was omitted.

25. Q. Did you ask the accused if this SCAP report was a complete and true
copy of the document of military blography which was in the custody of the
Japanese govermment at that time?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

14
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|| Commander karianas carbon copy.

| marked "GG."
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The accused withdrew the guestion.

26, Q. Did the accused, in reply to your question, say that this report was
complete with regard to his biographical history?
A. He did, with the exception of the time I have mentioned and the changes

he made in the copy of the SCAP report.

27, Q. Do you know if this SCAP report, with regard to the accused's blo-
graphical history, 1s a true and complete copy of the one that is held in
custody by the Japanese govermment?

A, A1l I know is that it was received by the Director War Crimes as a

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
objection to the introduction of Frosecution Document No. 114 in evidence,

appended marked "FT.M

The judge advocate read a written reply to the objection, appended

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

There being no further objection, the document was received in evidence,
and is appended marked "Exhibit 1.7

Reexamination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 1:

28, (., Will the witness read the statement dated 12 March 1948 which is a
part of Exhibit 17

A (The witness read the statement dated 12 March 1948 which is a part of
Exhibit 1).

29, Q. Was the accused, at the time of the making of this statement, fur-
nished a translation in Japanese?
hA. T believe Admiral Fobayashi translated this statement himself into

Japanese.

30, Q. Will you read from the blographical history which is attached to
this statement of Admiral Kobayashi some of the highlights of his career,
covering in particular his duty from 5 April 1943 to 23 February 19447

A (The witness read from the biographical history of Kobayashi which is
a part of Exhibit 1).

The accused requested permission to recross-examine the witness at this
time concerning this document.

The commission announced that permission was granted.
Recross-examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 1:

31. Q. TVhen you say that you believe that Vice Admiral Kobaysshi trans-
lated this into Japanese, do you mean that he read it to you in Japanese or
that he wrote cut a translation?

A, In that respect, I would like to clarify my previous answer. Admiral
Kobayashi wrote cut the Japanese of the report dated 2 April 1947. The
Japanese of his statement dated 12 March 1942 was made by cne of the inter-
preters in our office,
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" 32, Q. Tasn't an interpreter available at the time you questioned Xobayashi
on March 12th?

ds An interpreter was aveilable and rresont at all times when idmiral |

Lobayaghl was interrogated. |

33: &{s Tho was the interpreter whc was oresent at this time? .
As rederic: A. Savory.

r the judge advocaie nor the accuzsed desired Curther to examine

ithe
tness concerning Exhibit 1,

this w

| g S ST - - ool s ool e e O = iy 2 P TR el %
| he commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibit
L ]
F e LY i < 1w - S - L 4 . " - 'S v E
Examin: 1 e judre advocate concernine Frosecubtlion Doeument Mo, 5
LS
! / hav t i acumnent hed 1 enhe 1947 !

i

Lm
35. Q. Is this an official document e ice of Director cf 'iar Crires,
acifle Fleet, Cc nder arianas
- It is. :
|
36, 0. hat does this docunent conaiat of7f |
This Aocument cconsists of a2 letter of transmittal rom the Chief of |
iaison Seetion, Central Iisison OfF se covernment, and encloses |
gome charts and tables of creanlzation irth Mleet of the Jamanese |
Nnavy. |

37 « Do you have the original of that doecument in your possession here in
court?

\e 1 have, ,

|

At the request of the judpe advocabte, this original doctment was marked |

i

iumber 1" for identification. |

39, } ho certified these to e troe conles?
I did,

4 certified copy from the original document marked "ﬁ‘(ﬂ'ber 1" for identid
v

fication was submi'ted to the accused and tc the commissicn and by the judge
advocate offered in evidence,

The accused reaunested permission to cross-examine this witness as to the
adniasibility of this document in evidence,

The commission announced that permission was granted,

Cross-examination by the accused concerning Frosecution Document marked
"Humber 1" for ldentification:

40, Q. Is this document Number 5 an original document?
Ay It is.

1b
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4l. Q. Where are the references (a,) (b,) (e,) (4,) and (e) of the document
that is marked Number 1 for identification?

A. Those references, I belleve, are in the hands of SCAP. It is possible
that our office may have coples of them, I'm not sure.

42, Q. Have they been made available to the defense?
A. I believe they would be avallable to the defense,.

43. Q. Have they been made available?

A, I would say they are available in our office to the defense if they are
|| there.

44. G+ But so far they have not been made available to the defense, have

A. Ve have recelved no request to make them available,

:' 45. Q. At the time these documents were made up, was the accused or his
counsel given the right to be present?

. This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

| The commission then, at 10:15 a. m., took a recess until 10:30 a. m.,
at which time it reccnvened.

| Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his coun-
sel, and the interpreters.

Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwlise connected with the trial were present. |

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previously taken was still
|| binding, and continued his testimony.

(Cross-examination by the accused concerning Prosecution Document marked
Number 1 for identification continued.)

46. Q. Do you know what this reference (a) in the original document that

was marked as an exhibit 1a?

P A. In obtaining these documents from the Japanese govermment, we make our
request through our liaison officer in Tokyo, who in turn makes the request

to SCAP, who in turn makes the request to the Central Liaison Office of the

Japanese govermment, Reference (a) would be the request from SCAP directed

to the Central liaison Office for the information desired by our office.

47. 4. Do you know if the information that you received was the informa-
tion that you requested in reference (a)?

" This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

it was improper in form, because the witness has not testified that he made
the request in reference (a); it was made by the Legal Section, SCAP.

i B

they? ,
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48. Q. Do you know if the information that was received was the informa-

it was irrelevant.

| 52 Q. Is the document that is being offered in evidence, dated 1 April

e * O

The accused made no reply.

The commission directed counsel to reframe the guestion.
tion that was requested by reference (a)?
A. I would say it is.

49. Q. These tables of organization, do they show the organization as of
July, 19437

The questlion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
the document offered in evidence was the best evidence.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

50. Q. How was the document that you are offering in evidence, prosecution |
document No, 5, made up? '

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that }

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

5l. Q. 1Is the document that is being offered in evidence the identical
document or a copy of the document that has been entered as an exhibit?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
the criginal document has not been offered in evidence, so the document
offered could not be ldentical; it is a certified copy.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustalned.

1943 and 1 January 1944, a certified copy of the original document?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
the question was ambiguous in that counsel was apparently referring to two
tables in that document, and not to the date of the document as a wholas,
and, secondly, that the accused misread those dates of the tables which read:
"As of 1 April 1943,"and "As of 1 January 1944."

The accused replied, requesting a fifteen minute recess in order to
examine the document offered in evidence, on the ground that the accused had
had no opportunity to examine the document.

This request was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
the accused had had an opportunity to examine the document prior to its offer
into evidence,
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The commission announced that the request for a recess was not granted,
jland that the objectlon to the question was sustained.

53. 4. Is the accused Kobayashi charged with having committed a crime on
1 April, 19437

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
{1t was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

|+ Qs Is there available in the office of Director, War Crimes a table of
Iurganizatinn of the Fourth Fleet as of July, 1943%

, This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
{{it was irrelevant to the admissibility of this document in evidence.

The accused made no reply.

The commission anncunced that the objection was sustained.

Mr, Sanagl, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written motion for
the postponement of the introduction of prosecution document number five
into evidence, appended marked "HH,"

in ilnterpreter read an English translation of this moticn, appended
marked "II."

The judge advocate read a written reply to the accused's motion for the
| postiponement of the introduction of prosecuticn document number five into
evidence, appended marked "M ."

The accused waived the reading of the judge advecate's reply in Japanese
in open court.

The commission announced that the motion for postponement was not
sustained.

Mr, Sanagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document number five, appended
marked "JJ."

An interpreter read an English translation of this cbjection, appended
marked "KK."

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection to the introduction inte evidence of prosecution document

number five, appended marked "LL,"

The accused walved the reading of this objecticn in Japanese in open
court.

The judge advocate made a reply to the accused's objection, appended
marked "MM,"

13
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. which time it reconvened,

and the interpreters.

Il A, This chart contains dates running from January, 1941, to July, 1943.

¢ e ®

The commission announced that the objecticns to the introduction of
progsecution dooument number five were not sustained. There beipg no further
objection, it was so received in evidence, appended marked "Exhibit 2.7

The witnssa was duly warned.

The commission then, at 11:30 a, m., tock a recess until 2 p, m., at
Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U, S, Navy, reporter.

Ne witnesses not otherwise comnnected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under exemination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previcusly taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 2:
55. Q. Will the witness examine the covering letter dated 19 September 1947

from the Chief of the Liaison Section of the Central Liaison Office, Tokyo,
which one of the certified coples from the document marked number one for

e

identigication and whici has been admitted in evidence, and read therefrom ﬁﬁﬂA,

paragraph two?
A.} (The witness read paragraph two of the letter of transmittal of Exhibit
2,

56, Q. Would you examine the annex table number three which is part of the
Exhibit 2 and tell us what period of time it purports to cover?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it called

for the opinion of the witness.
The judge advocate withdrew the question,

57. Q. Will you tell us what the dated portion of that annex table reads?

A. Aonexy table number three is dated as of 1 April 1943. P

58, Q, What date is shown on annex tabhle number four?
A. As of 1 January 1944.

59. Q. What are the dated periods on annex chart number one?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that the
chartes had not been received in evidence.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

U0
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1
0., Q. And annex chart mumber two?
Ao August, 1943, to February, 1944.
|| " -~ e | i 1‘ 1 & . _ . " 1 l
; le K. 11 vou exgmine annex table mmber three an? resad the name of the
ao n Ileet therelromi
Lo
e s ould wyou glive t! € Ehe 1] 14 IOWR OF i
table?
| 4. Kashima, flagship of Fourth ["eet, 1lith Squedren, Third Speeiel Hase
| Foree, Fourth Base Foree, TiCth Special Dase Torce, 3lxth Base Toree,.
|
2« Q.+ Is the Second Esecort Croun also sho'n?
| 4 Yoe, also the Second Zecort D
| | } & - i i LT :
| 5%+, N Does 1s ta*l 7 1 unit o ruk?
4./ The table shows - rth Bass Force, the Forty=first Naval L%
! Guarda, Truk,
| |
|
| ’ - s A
I 85, s Woes Lthis table dve names o arious commanding cers of
Il 43 ‘,_ i
I itk : i . . : 2 =i :
Thisz question was objectud to by the aceused on : grovnd that it was
y iy T s ok i
: The judge edvocate replied.
!i Tha commlisslion snnounced thet the objeetlon was not suetained, |
Il
|
t Il tehle shows +} e nAdly ofMeore o iy orty=firset Vaval Cuards
I- w '_..'\_r L " -—- = - L ". - E I' I' - s = Ty .' iy s
I 3, lenetaugu; early Avoril, Kobayashi, !‘mtsushl; sarly July, Heito, |
: . o g N .
| Atsushi; late Sevptemier, ovni ié=December, Tenaka, Ssijl. ﬁﬁ;ﬁa;
. Lo
o . 5 - ’ 1 1 o 1 A o .
b, W« Doeg the fable show the name of the commandings officers of the
| = F
| Fourth Bage Forece? I
| 1 - - . T - o1 - -
| A« It showe the nanes to be Takeda, MMoriji, 15 July; FMakabarashi, uf%ﬂhkﬂj'ﬁﬁkk
| _ ; : i - :
il T4 owse y nane with ap MW ich 1 typogrephicel error, |
|
|
| 1
. il 67« Q. Does the table show the locatlon of the Headquerters of the Sixth
* = |

Base Forecal |
A, Kwajalein, |

A%, Q. "hat is the name of the commanding officer there 1igted?
i | A« Abe, Koozoo, late September, Akiyame, ‘ongoo,

9. Q. Under the 3ixth Base Force, is the puard unit at Wake shorn?
A The Sixty=-fifth Navel Guards et Take. |
it 70« Q. What does the table show with relation to the commanding officer of
I that uniti

A, ©Sakalbara, Shipematsu, until termination of war, |

Tl Q. "Will the witness examine the annex table mumber four? That 1s the
date at the top of the annex table?
A. 1 Jamuary 1944,
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72, Q. Will the witness read the names of the major units shown on that
table?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

A. Nagara, Fourteenth Squadron, Twenty-second Alr Squadron, Third Specilal 4
Base Force, Fourth Base Force, Fifth Special Base Force, Sixth Base Force, 4
Thirtieth Special Base Force.

73. Q. Does the table show the name of the commanding officer of the Fourth
Base Force?
A, Vakabayashi, Selsaku.

74, Q. Does the table show the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit as a unit under
the Fourth Base Force?
A. It does, at Truk,

75. Qs Does it show the name of the commanding officer of that unit and
will you read the porticn that pertains thereto?
As Tanaka, 5eiji; Asano, Shimpel since late in February.

76. Q. Does the table show the location of the Sixth Base Force?
A, EKwajalein.

77. Q. Does the table show the name of the Guard Unit under the 5ixth Base
Force which was at Malocelap?

A It shows the Sixty-third Naval Guards at Maloelap.

78. Q. Does i1t show the name of the commanding officer of those guards?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it
called for an opinion of the witness..

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained,
A, Kamada, Shoichi, up to the end cof war.

79. Q. Does the table show the Sixty-first Naval Guards at Kwajalein?
A It dmﬂ.

80. Q. Will the witness go back to annex table number three and there
read the entry as to the commanding officer of the Sixty-third Guards at
that time?

A. late September, Kumazawa, Sotoszo; mid-October Kamada, Shoiehi.

8l, Q. Will the witness also read from that same table the entry regarding

the Sixty-first Naval Guards?
| A. Narite, Kiyoji; 1 May, Arima, Seisuke; mid-September, Yamagata, Seiji.

22
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82. Q. Is that Guard Unit listed to be on Kwajalein?
A. Tt 1s, '

83. Q. Till the witness now return to annex table number four. VWhat does
the table show with reference to the name of the commanding officer of the
Sixty=sixth Naval Guard Unit at Mille?

A. Shiga, Hasanari, up to the end of war.

L
The accused requeated permission to eross-examine this witness in regard
to this document.

The commission announced that permisslon was granted.
Cross-examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 2:

84. G« This prosecution document number five states that it contains four
blueprints and six tables showlng the geographical organization of the Fourth
Fleet, Is that organization a geographical organization and a geographical
juriasdiction which was requested?

A. It is.

B85. Q. Do the tables or the charts explain what is meant by a geographical
jurisdiction?

Ae llo more detailed statement is included other than that it is the area
of jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet.

B6. Q. Then this gecgraphical jurisdiection and organization is not neces-
sarily a naval organizaticn and jurisdiction, is that true?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate q!Ljifﬁa ground that
it called for an opinicn of the witness.

The accused replied.
The commission anncunced that the cobjection was not sustained.
A. The Fourth Fleet is a naval organization,

87. Q. Is the geographical jurisdiction and organization necessarily the
same as a naval and military jurlsdiction and organization of the Fourth
Fleet?

A In my opinion, 1t is.

88, (. When you read, in reference to the Forty-first Naval Guards, Truk,
from annex table number three, you read early April and early July. Early
April and early July of what year?

A. Unless otherwise stated, the year would be 1943.

B9, Q. You say the table shows that the Fourth Base Force was a unit under
the Fourth Fleet. For what purpose was the Fourth Base Force under the

Fourth Fleet?
A., So far as I know, for all purpcses.

90. Q. But doesn't the covering letter show that it is for geographical
jurisdiction and gqurnph1¢al organization only? TJ%E:

e ——
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This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

i1t called for an oplnion of the witness.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

|91. Q. Table number four under the Sixty-first Naval Guards, Kwajalein,
shows that Yamagata, Sgijl, was the officer up to early February, unknown
since, Will the witness explain why the year was not included in that?
A. In this table, unless otherwise stated, the dates are 1944.

Nelther the judge advocate nor the accused desired further to examine

this witness concerning Exhibit 2,

The commissicn did not desire to examine this witness concerning

Exhibit 2.

The accused moved that Txhibit 2 be stricken from the record on the

ground that it was irrelevent and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied.
The cocmmlisaion announced that the motion tc strike was not sustained.

The accused reguested permissicn from the commission to forward inter-
rogatories to the head of the Liaison Section, Central Liaison Office,
Japanese Government,

The judge advocate replied, stating that this was not the procedure
previouwsly followed.

The commission announced that the rrevicus procedure would be followed
in the matter of submitting interrogatories. The accused was directed to
submit all interrogatories for handling by the judge advocate.

Examination by the judge advoeate concerning prosecution document
number &:

92, Q. Will you examine this document and tell us if you recognize it and

if it is one within your officlal custody?
A, I do, This is a statement from the Chief of the Liaison Section,

Central Iiaison Office, Japanese Government, giving the tours of duty of the
of ficers of the Fourth Fleet and dated 16 September 1947 and 2 October 1947.

At the request of the judge advocate, this criginal document was marked
"Humber 2" for identiflcation.

93, Q. I hand you a document which purports to be a certified copy of the
document marked number two for identification and msk you if you certified
that as a true copy?

A I d4id,

The document produced by the judge advocate was submitted to the uccuueh

and to the commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

24

]




. b _ ® . {

The accused objected to the introduction of this document in evidence {
on the ground that it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

There being no further objecticns, the document was received in evidence/
and is appended marked "Exhibit 3.7

The commission then, at 3:15 p, m., took a recess until 3:30 p. m., at
which time it reconvened.

e —

Present: A1l the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,
land the interpreters.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third eclass, U. S. Navy, reporter.

lNo witneases not otherwlse connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the ocath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

(Examination continued,)

9. Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 3 the portions relating to the
|period of duty of Kobayashi?

1&. "Name - Kobayashi, Masashi; rank - vice admiral; post - commander in |
chief 4Lth Fleet; tenure by official announcement cf appointment - 1 April 1943
|until 18 February 1944; actual period of assuming duty - 23 February 1944
until the end of the war."

95. Q. fWould you read the portions with regard to Wakabayashi, Seisaku |
from this exhibit? |
A. "Name - Wakabayashi, Seisaku; rank - vice admiral; post - commandant,
4th Base Force and Second Escort Force; tenure by officlal announcement of
appointment - 15 July 1943 until 18 February 1944; actusl perlod of assuming
duty - July 1943 until 23 February 1944."

96. Q. Will the witness read from the second paragraph of the letter dated

| 2 October 1947 the portion refdrring to the date on which Wakabayashi took 2%
over this duty?
A, "2, In regard to the date on which gg-vice admiral Wakabayashi, Saiankuﬁﬁiﬁ;h
actually took office as Commander of the Fourth Naval Base Force and concur- !
rently Commander of the Second Naval Escort Force, ex naval Captain Yamada,
Tadashi, then Aide-de-Camp of the Fourth Fleet stated that the date in questipn
was presumed to have been 24 or 25 July 1943."

The accused did not desire to cross-examine this witness concerning
Exhibit 3.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibit
3.

\ Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
9:




&l

|97. Qs Are you the official custodian of the document bearing the date 5
Karch, 19487
de I am,

98. Q. Is this a part of the official files in the office of the Director, |
War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas Area? 1
A. It is.

99, Q. Was this document obtained from the Central Idiaison and Coordinaticn
Office of the Japanese Government?
A, It was.

100, Q. Do you have the original of that document in your possession?
| ¥ I do,

At the request of the judge advocate this original document was marked
"nunber three" for identification.

101, ¢. I show you what purports to be a certified copy and ask you if you
(prepared the certiflication from that document?

iA. I did.

ﬁ Cross=examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number

-‘ 9: |
102. Q. Isn't the alleged maker of this document, "K, Yoshida", presently ’
in Japan and therefore avallable as a witneass? ‘

As As far as I know he is presently in Japan.

| The certified copy of the document marked "number three" for identifica- |
|tlon was submitted to the accused and to the commission, and by the judge !
(advocate offered in evidence.
|
: ' There being nc objection, the document was so received in evidence,
appended marked "Exhibit 4.7

Neither the judge advocate nor the accused desired further tc examine
this witness concerning Exhibit 4.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibit
de [

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
Te '

103, 3. Are you the official custodian of the document dated 15 September,
1947, from the Central Iisison Cffice, Tolyo?
A. I am,

104, 4. Is this an official document from the files of the Director, War
Crimes, FPacific Fleet, Commander Marianas Area?
A, It is.

At the request of the judge advocate, this criginal document was marked
"number four" for identificatlion,
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105, Q. I show you a document which consists of a covering letter and an
enclosure, both of which are in English and ask you if these are certified
copies which have been taken from document marked "mmber four® for
identification?

4. They are,

106, Q. Did the original document which has been marked "mumber four® for
identification contain in addition to this covering letter and the English
enclosure of which you bave made a certified copy, an original document in
| Japanese from which this enclosure is purported to be a translation?

A. It did.

' A certified true copy of the document marked "mumber four® for
identification was submitted to the accused and to the commission, and by the
Judge advocate offered in evidence.

fl Mr, Sanagl, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
htn this document being received in evidence, appended marked "NN,*

An interpreter read an English translation of this objection, appended
marked ®00,"

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, further objec-
ted to this dooument being received in evidence on the ground thet the so=
called enclosure is neither dated nor signed and that by no rule of evidence
is an accused bound by an undated and an unsigned document,

The judge advocate read a written reply to this objection, appended
marked "FP."

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open
court,

The commiseion made the following rulings

The commission authorizes the change to be made in the copies of this
doocument as indicated by the judge advocate in his reply which removes
objection number one raised by the counsel for the acoused, The second
objection is not sustained, There being no further objection, the document
was B0 received in evidence, appended marked "Exhibit 5.

Examination contimued by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 5.

107, Q. Will the witness read paragraph roman numeral number one and
paragraph roman numeral pumber two of the enclosure of Exhibit 57

A. ", There were no regulations whatever in the laws or ordinances
issued by the Japanese Government or the regulations or orders issued by the
Navy Ministry or by the Naval General Staff charging any specified staff
officer with responsibility for the custody of FOWe detained in a unit, their
administration or their operation. II, The dutles of staff officers and
aides~de-camp in a headquarters are fixed by the commander-in=chief or the
commandant., It follows therefore that in a headquarters there should always
be a staff officer or an mide=de=camp assigned to the duty of handling FWe,

case the competence of a staff member of the commander-in-chief or the
foommandant; a staff officer in the Navy is never authorized to issue orders,

el
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EIFTH DAY

United States Pacific Flee:,
Commander Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands.

Tuesday, May 18, 1948,

The commission met at 9115 a.m.

——————=

Presant:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. 5. Havy,
Iieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United

States Army,
Iieutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corpe, United

States Army,
Iieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U. S. Nawal Reserve,
lieutenant Commander Edwin M, EKoos, U. 5. Navy,
Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junior, U. S. Marine Corps, members, and
lieutepant David Bolton, U. 5. Navy, and
lieutepant James F, EKenny, U. S. NHavy, judge advocates.

| Stewart R, Smith, yeoman first class, U, 8. Bavy, reporter,

The macoused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedings of the fourth day of the trial was read and

| approved,
|

i No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

| Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment
!‘ was taken, entered, He was warned that the cath previocusly taken was still
|

binding and continued his testimony.

A document produced by the judge advoecate was, at his request, marked
"Number 5% for identification,

Examination by the judge advocate concerning document marked “Number
&% for identification:

108, Q. I show you a chart which is marked for identification "Number 5%

and ask you if you recognize this chart?

A, I do, That is Hydrographic Office Chart Number 6050 of Eten Anchorage,
Caroline Islands and Truk Island, which was shown to Admiral Kobayashi in
the course of his interrogation, and on this chart Admiral Kobayashi marked
various navy installations on Dublon Island, It was also shown to Admiral

Walkabayashi and Captain Inoue.

109, Q. Was this chart shown to Admiral Kobayashi at the same time it was
shown to Admiral Wakabayashi?

A, The chart was shown first to Admiral Kobaysashi and on the same day it
was also shown to Admiral Wakabayashi in Admiral Kobayashi's presence. Both
agreed on the location of the units merked on the chart,

110, Q. How were the markings mede and are the pames of the markinge any-
where in evidence on the chart?




A. The unite were marked with capital letters from 4 to H and were
identified in a written statement made by Admiral Kobayashi on 10 March
1948, This chart was then attached to that statement.

111, Q. To whose statement was thie chart attached?
A. This chart wae attached to Vice Admiral Kobayashi's statement dated
10 March 1948,

112, Q¢ Is it indicated any place on the face of this chart what the names
of the lnstallatione are, or does it merely have an alphabetic letter in
the location of the various unite that are unnamed and are ctherwise unmarked
on the chart?

A. The unite are not named on the chart,

113, 4. I observe, in the right hand lower corner of this chart, the
initials "ME™ and "SW."™ Will you teetify what they signify and when they
were placed there, if you know?

A, These are the initials of Vice Admiral Kobayashi and Vice Admiral
Wakebayashi and were placed there in my presence at the time they marked
this chart. They were placed there by Admiral Kobayashi and Admiral
Wakabayashi.

objection to the procedure used by the judge advocate in allowing a witness
| to testify from this document without allowing the defense an opportunity

| to inspect it before the judge advocate questicned the witness in regard

| to 1t, on the ground that it denied the accused his rights and that the

li procedure was highly irregular.

e judge advocate replied.
[ The judge advocate replied

I Heither the accused nor the commission desired to examine this witness
| concerning the document marked "Mumber 5" for identification,

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document
number 301s

114. Q. Are you the official custodian of a record in the case of Rear
Admiral Shigematsu Sekaibara, tried by a military commission?
A. I am,

115. Q« Do you have that document with you in court?
4, I have,.

116, Q. Is that an official document from the files of the Director, War
Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas?

A, It is an officlal certified copy of the record of proceedings,
Commander Marianas.

117, Q. Does this record which you have here in court contain the action
of the convening authority, the reviewing suthority and the record of the
military commission?

4., It does,

-

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made an {

=

; The commission announced that the objection was not ejstained, d%
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2 Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document mnumber
301:

123, Q. You state that you excerpted certain portions from the record of
trial of Admiral Shigematsu Selmibara, Did the record of proceedings of
that trial contain the testimony of the accused, Admiral Sakaibara, as a
witness in his own behalf?

This question was objeoted to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and beyond the scope of the pgdirect examination. 6,51-'3:
The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

124 Q« On what basie did you take out of the record of the trial of
Sekalbara these excerpts that are now being offered in evidence?

A, These excerpts were prepared solely to show that portion of the record
which indicated what Sekaibara and Tachibana were charged with; what they
were convicted of and what action was taken by the convening, reviewing and
confirming authorities, In other words = what convictions were upheld.

125, Q« Do the excerpts show who was found responsible for the crimes that
were committed?

Thie question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
|

it was amb y vague and abstract and called for the opinion of the L-,Q& I
witness.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection wae sustained,

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
objection to prosecution document number 301 being recelved in evidence,
- .ppﬂﬂﬂd ﬂrkid -QQ-.

The accused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
ﬂm.

i The judge advocate read a written reply, appended marked “ER,"

The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply in ;
Japanese, in open court, |

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained, There
being no further objection, the document was so received, appended marked |
"Exhibit 6. [

The witnese wae duly warned,

The commission then, at 11:35 a.m,, took a recess until 2 p.m., at which
time it reconvened,




| military commigsion in that case?

Fresent: A1l the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his
counsel and the interpreters,

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,

No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He wae warned that the cath previously taken was still
binding and continued hie testimony,

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 6:

126, Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 6 the charges and especificationd

gset forth therein which relate to Sakeaibara, Shigemetsu and Tachibana,
Shohichi?

The witness read the charges and specifications as it appears in
Exhibit 6.

127, @« Will the witness read the excerpts from the findinge of the ",9&

The witnees read the excerpts from the findings as they appear in
Exhibit 6,

128, Q. Will the witness read the excerpt from the mction of the convening
euthority?

The witness read the excerpt from the action of the convening authority

as it appears in Exhibit 6.

129, Q. Will the witness read the excerpts from the metion of the review=
ing authority in that case?

The witness read the excerpts from the action of the reviewing
authority i@ as they appear in Exhibit 6,

130, Q. Will the witness read the action of the Secretary of the Navy
with relation to that casel

The witness read the excerpt from the action of the Secretary of the
Navy ms it appears in Exhibit 6.

Recross-examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 61

131, Q. You testified that these excerpte were taken from the record of
the case of Sakaibara, et al, Is that true?
A, From the record of proceedings in that case.

132, Q. Will the witness then read from the action of the convening
authority in this trial the comment of Rear Admiral William K, Harrill, the
convening authority of that trial, the paragraph beginning with "The
question of,...." and ending with ",,... he issued the order"?

A "The question of 'military necessity' raised in defense of Rear Admire]
Sekaibars was a question of fact to be decided by the Military Commission,
The responsibility of ordering the executions was assumed by Rear Admiral
Sakaibara, he having sdmitted in court and in his statements that he issued

the order.®
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The judge advocate moved to strike out this answer on the ground that
it was irrelevant.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the motion to strike was not sustained,
133. Q. Will the witness read fyrom "Exhibit B" of that trial the

interrogatories of Admiral Sakaibara, the questions and answers t.huru:}o =
question 357

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was beyond the scope of the redirect examination,

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustalned.

The judge advocate did not desire to reexamine this witness concerning
Exhibit 6.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning
Exhibit €.

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document
||mm'b¢r 3021

134, Q. Is the witness the official custodian of the files in the office
of the Director, War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas Area, with
regard to the case of Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al?

WA, I am,

135, Q. Does the witneess have the official record of the Director of War
Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas, in the case of Iwanami, Hiroshi,
et al?

A, I have,

The original of the dooument, at the request of the judge advoocate,
wag marked "NHumber T for identification,

136, Q. Has the witnese prepared certified excerpts from this official
record concerning alleged crimes committed by Iwanami, Hiroshi, within the
period from April 5, 1943 through February 23, 19447

As I have,

The certified extracts from prosecution document number 302 were
submitted to the mccused and to the commission and by the judge advocate
offered in evidence.

Commander Mertin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a
written objection to the receipt of these excerpte in evidence, appended
marked "S8.%

The accused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court,

The judge advocate read a written reply to the cbjection of the accused,
appended marked “IT."

The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply in
Japanese in open court,
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The commission was cleared.

The commission was opened., A1l parties to the trial entered.

Stewart R, Smith, yeomen first class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.

The commission made the following ruling:

The commission rules that the objections raised by the defense are not
sustained and the document will be received in pvidence, However, when the
final action of the Secretary of the Navy is régzived by the judge advocate
it is directed that it be offered in evidence and appended to this exhibit.

There being no further objections, the document was so received,
appended marked "Exhibit 7."

137. Q. Will the witness read the excerpted portiona from the charges and
specificetions in the case of Imanaml, Hiroshi, et el, as set forth in
Exhibit 7%

The witness read the excerpted portions of the charges and specifi-
cations in the case of Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 7.

138. Q. Will thp witness read the excerpt from the action of the convening
suthority in the case of Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al, as set forth in Edxhibit 77

The witness read the excerpted portion of the sction of the convening
authority as set forth in Exhibit 7.

139. G« §1ll the witness read from Exhibit 7 the action of the reviewing
authority?

The witnese read the action of the reviewing authority in the case of
Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al, ae set forth in Exhibit 7,

Cross=examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 73

140, Q. Will the witness read from serial 121.7, dated B May 1947,
specification one of charge two?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wag irrelevant and immaterial,

The acoused replied.
The commission was cleared,

The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered.
The commission announced that the objection weas not sustained.

4. (Reading from document marked mumber seven for identification,)
WCharge II, Violation of the law and customs of war, BSpecification 1. In
that Iwanami, Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japanese Navy, Com~
manding Officer of the Fourth Naval Hospltal, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Ceroline Islands, and while so serving at said Fourth Naval Hospital, did,
at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 30 Januery 1944,
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| Of ficer of the said Fourth Naval Hospital to control the operstions of mem=

| of dynamite and strangulation, two (2) American Prisoners of War, names to

e e O

at a time when a state of war existed between the United States of America,
its A1lies and Dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully
disrepgard and fail to discharge his duty as the Commanding Officer of the
Fourth Neval Hospital to control the operations of members of his command,
and persons subject to his control and supervision, namely, Okuyama, Tokikaszu,
deceased, then a Surgeon Commander, Imperial Japanese Navy, attached to the
Fourth Naval Hospital and Nabetani, Reijiro, deceased, then a Surgeon
Iieutenant, Imperial Jepanece lavy, attached to the Fourth Naval Hospital,
and others unknown, permitting them the aforesaid persons and persons unknown,
to kill unlawfully and cause to be killed unlawfully, on or about 30 January
1944, et Dublon Island, Truk dtoll, Carocline Islands, with medicel and other
experiments, six (6) Awmerican Prisoners of War, names to the relator unknown,

in viclation of the law and customs of war, Certified to be a true copy,
“igned James P, EKenny, Lieutenant, U. S. Navy, Judge Advocate,

141, Q. Will the witness read specification two of charge two?
A, (Reading from document marked mumber 7 for identification,) "Specifi-

Havy, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Naval Hospltal, attached to the
rilitery installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk
dtoll, Caroline Islands, end while so serving at the said Fourth Naval Hos-
pital, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carocline Islandes, on or about

1 February 1944, st a time vwhen a state of war existed between the United
States of America, its Allies end Dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese
Empire, unlawfully disregard and fall to discharge his duty as the Commanding

bers of his command and persons subject to hias contreol and supervieion, namel]
Okuyame, Tokikezu, deceased, then a Surgeon Commander, Imperiel Japanese Navy

and other persons unknown, permitting them, the aforeseid persons end persons
unknown to kill unlawfully end cause to be killed unlawfully, on or about 1
Februvery 19.4, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by explosions

the relstor unknown, then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan
at the said Atoll, this in violation of the lew and customs of war, Certi=-
fied to be & true copy. Signed James P. Kenny, Lieutemant, U. 5. HNavy, Judge
Advooate,"

L2, Q. Will the witness read specification three of charge two?

A. (Reading from document marked number 7 for identification,) "“Speci-
fieation 3, In that Iwanami, Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperlal
Japanese Navy, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Naval Hospital, attached

to the military instellatione of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and while so serving at the said Fourth

Navel Hospital, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atocll, Caroline Islands, on or
sbout 1 February 1944, at a time when a state of war existed between the
United States of Americe, its 41lies and Dependencles, and the Imperial
Japanese Empire, unlewfully disregard and fail to discharge his dutiee as
Commanding Officer of the said Fourth Nevel Hospital to take such measures
as were within his power and appropriate in the circumstances to protect

two (2) American Priscners of War, names to the relator unknown, then held
captive by the armed forces of Japan, at Dublon Island, Truk Atell, Carcline
Islands, as it wae his duty to do, in that he permitted the wful killing

3b

then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan at said Atoll, this |

cation 2, In thet Iwanami, Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial JapancsT

and Sakagami, Shinji, then a Corpsman Werrant Officer, Imperial Jepanese Navy}

2

with explosions of dynamite and strangulation, by members ofy his command and [ 94
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!panm subject to hie control and supervision, of the said two (2) Americen
Frisoners of War, this in violation of the law and customs of war, Certified

Advocate.®

143, Qs Will you read the findinge of the military commission as regards

| epecifications one, two and three of charge two?

A, (Reading from document marked number 7 for identification,) "As to
the accused, Iwanami, Hiroshis The first specification of the second charge
proved, The second specificetion of the second charge, proved, The third
specification of the second charge, proved. And that the accused, Iwanami,
Hroehl, is of the second charge, gullty."

Ilédi Q. Will the witness read from specification two of charge one, the
|wopde in thie specification which have been omitted from the excerpt, be=
'gi ning with the words "Iwanami, Hiroshi"?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes irrelevant to the issues,

The accused replied,
The commlssion announced that the objection was not sustained,

a, (Raading from document marked number 7 for identificetien,) "Iwanami,

the Fourth Naval Hospital and.®

145, &+ Will the witnsss read the word which is omitted in the second line
of this specification in this excerpt, after the word "hospitel" end before
the word "attached??

A, "Eoth."

|

146e Qe Will the witness read from the record the findings of the military
!!Eﬂmm;ﬂsian in regard to specification two of charge one?

It '
I This question was chjeoted to by the judge mdvocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

A. (Reading from document marked number 7 for identification,) "As to
the accused, Iwanami, Hiroshi: The second specification of the first charge

not proved,®

147. Qe Will the witnese read from the findings of the military commiselon
the words that are omitted in the third line of the findings before the
words “which words are not proved," as to the acoused Sekagami?

A. "Iwanami, Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Jepanese Havy,
Commanding Officer of the Fourth Naval Hospital and.®

The witness wae duly warned,

The commiseion then, at 4t25 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Wednesday, May 19, 1948,

3/

to be a true copy, ©Signed James P, Kenny, Lieutenant, U. 8. Navy, Judge I

Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japanese Navy, Commanding Officer of

A
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United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Viedneaday, May 19, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a, m,

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. foscoe, Coast artillery Corps, United States

4F'er:rr,

Iieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States irmy,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, lLee, junior, U, 5. Naval Reserve,
Lieutenant Commander Edwin M. Koos, U, S. Navy,

' Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junior, U, S. Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U. 5. Navy, and

Lisutenant James P, Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocates.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, S, Navy, reporter,

The accused, hls counsel, and the interpreters.

i The record of proceedings of the fifth day of the trial was read and
approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L. Cgden, the witness under examination when the adjournment was
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

| 148, Q. TWill the witness read from the official record, which has been
marked for identification "number seven," the second paragraph of the con-
vening authority's action which deals with specification one of charge two? ﬁgﬁi
A, L"Specificdfion 1 of Charge 1 alleges 'that IWANAWI, Hiroshi, then a
surgeon captain, Imperial Japanese Navy, comnanding officer of the Fourth
Waval Hospital, attached to the military installations of the Imperial
R Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and while so |
serving at the said Fourth Naval Hospital, with OKUYAMA, Tokikazu, deceased, ;
then a surgeon commander, Imperial Japanese Navy, attached to the Fourth J
Naval Hospital, and NAFETANI, Reijiro, deceased, then a surgeon lieutenant,
Imperial Japanese Mavy, attached to the Fourth Naval Hospital, and others |
unknown, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline Islands, on or about .
30 January 1944, at a time when a state of war existed between the United
l States of America, its Allies and Dependencles, and the Imperial Japanese
Empire, wilfully, feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought,
and without justifiable cause, assault, strike, injure, infect, and kill,
by experimgpting with injections of virulent bacteria, with exposures to P et
shock and with other methods, the exact nature and character of which are to
the relator unhm}liz (6) American Prisoners of War, names to the relator A

Ll
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!unknm, then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan, this in {
violation of the law and customs of war.' Specification 1 of Charge II
allegee that the accused, IWANAMI, mcting in the same capacity and at the
same time and place, did, unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge his duty
to control members of his command and other persons then subject to his con-
trol, in that he permitted the aforesaid persons to unlawfully kill and un-
lawfully cause to be killed the same priscners alleged to have been killed in
specification 1 of Charge I. The allegations of killing of the prisoners

| (specification 1, Charge I) and the failure of the accused, IWANAMI, to ex-
|ercise proper control over those under his control (specification 1 of Charge
II) being based on the same circumstances, were preferred to provide for the
contingencies of proof, Since the accused, IWANANI, stands convicted cn two
offenses growing out of one act the finding on specification 1 of Charge II
is set aside."

1i9. Q. Will the witness read from the official record the second paragraph
on page twe of the convening anthority's action?

A. "The proceedings, findinge of guilty, except on specifications 1, 4, and
5 of Charge II as to the accused IWANAMI, Hiroshi, and the sentences in the
foregoing case of IWANANI, Hiroshi; KAMIKAWA, Hidehiro; OISHI, Tetsuo;
ASAMURA, Shunpel; SAKAGAMY, Shinji; YOSHIZAWA, Kensaburo; HOMMA, Hachiro;
WATANABE, Mitsuo; TANABE, Mamoru; WUKAI, Ycshihisa; KAWASHINA, Tatsusaburo;
SAWADA, Tsunec; TANAKA, Tokuncsuke; AKABORI, Tolchiro; KUWABARA, Hiroyulkd;
TSUTSUI, Kisaburo; NAVETAME, Kaguo; TAKAISHI, Susumu; and MITSUHASHI,
Kichigoro, are approved."

150, Q. Are those portions which you have read from the action of the con-
|vening authority the full action of the convening authority as it relates to
|the specifications from Charge II which were read in court by you yesterday I
lin eross-examination?
|lA. They are,

—

151, Q. In "Exhibit 7" which consists of the certified extracts which you
made from this official reccrd marked in identification "number seven,"
did you inelude the entire metion of the reviewing authority in that
Iwanami case?

- A. The excerpts from the action of the reviewing authority includes the
entire action,

152, Q. Does the witness have in his possessicn the official record of the
Director of War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas Area, in the case
of Colonel Chisato Oishi? pﬂg’<
A8, I have. :

The original document produced by the judge advocate was, at his request)
marked "number eight®™ for identification.

153, Q. Has the witness prepared true excerpts from the official records of

that case?
ii I hﬂ“.

154. Q. Are these excerpts certified by you?
A, They are.

The certified extracts from prosecution document number 303 were sube
mitted to the accused and to the commiseion, and by the judge advocate

offered in evidence. -
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Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written {
objeetion to the receipt of these excerpts in evidence, appended marked "UU,"

The accused waived the reading of this cbjecticn in Japanese in open
court.

The judge advocate read a written reoly, appended marked "VV %
The commission anncunced that the objections ware not sustained. There

| being no further objections, the document was so received, appended marked |
"Exhibit 8.°

155. Q. Will the witness read from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the charges
and specifications in the case of Chisatc Oishi, et al?

A. (The witness reed from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the charges and

| specifications in the case of Chisato Olshi, et al.)

156, Q. Will the witness read the extracts from the findings of the military
commission in that case as recorded on page one hundred and forty-two of é;&;
the record? 4

A (The witness read from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the findings of the
military commission as recorded on paze cne hundred and forty-twe of the
record,

Il 157. Q. Will the witness read the extracts from the action of the convening

1 i authority?
L. The witness read from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the action of the

convening authority.) |

158, Q. Will the witness read the extracts from the action of the reviewing
authority, the Commander in Chief United States Faecific Fleet and Facifie

Ccean Areas:
A, (The witness read from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the action of the

reviewing authority.)

159, Q. Will the witness read the extracts from the action of the confirming

| authority, the Secretary of the Havy?
| 4. (The witness read from "Exhibit 8" the extracts from the action of the

|| confirming authority.)

Neither the accused nor the commission desired to examine this witness
concerning this exhibit, -

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took a recess until 10:50 a.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his
counsel, and the interpreters.

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previously taken was still .

binding and continued his testimony.




Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
304

160, §, Does the witness have in his nossession the official record of the
|| Director, War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, in the case of Tanaka, Nasaharu, et al?
A I have,

The document produced by the judge advocate was, at his request, marked
| "number nine" for identification.

161, Q. Has the witnese prepared certified excerpts from the official
= || record?
Ao I have,

| 162, Q. Are they certified by you to be true excerpts from the record of
this case? £;£;
A, They are, f

A certified copy of prosecution document number 304 was submitted to the
accused and to the commission, .and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

The accused read a written objection to the receipt of these excerpts in
| evidence, appended marked "iTi."

The judge advocate read a written reply to the objection of the accused,
appended marked "AX."

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained. There
- being no further objecticn, the doecument was so received, appended marked

"Exhibit 9.7

163. Q. VWill the witness read the excerpt from the charges and specificationg
as set forth in Exhibit 97

3 | The witness read the excerpts from the charges and specifications in the
case of Tanaka, Masaharu, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 9.

164, Q. Will the witness read the excerpt from the findings of the military
commission?

The witness read the excerpt from the findings of the military commission
in the case of Tanaka, Masaharu, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 9.

165, Q. Will the witness read the excerpts from the action of the convening
guthority in that case?

Thé witness read the excerpts from the acticn of the convening authori-
ty in the case of Tanaka, Masaharu, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 9,

166, Q. Will the witness read the acticn of the reviewing authority?

| " The witness read the excerpts from the action of the reviewing nuthorggyc};{
in the case of Tanaka, Masaharu, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 9,
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167. Q. Will the witness read the action of the Secretary of the Navy?

The witness read the excerpts from the action of the Secretary of the
Navy in the case of Tanaka, Masaharu, et al, as set forth in Exhibit 9,

Recross-examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 9:

168, Q. ¥Will the witness read from the excerpts of the Tanaka case, Specie
fications 1 and 2 of Charge III, neglect of duty in vlclatlion of the law and
customs of war?
| A "Specification 1. In that Tanaka, Wasaharu, then a captain, IJN, Com=
| manding Officer of the 4lst Naval Guerd Unit, altached to the military in-
|| stallations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
ll and while so serving at said militery installations of the Imberial Japanese
armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk Atcll, at a time when a state of war exlstef
between the United States of America, its allles and dependencies, and the
Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard, neglect and fall to discharge his duty
as Commending Officer of the said Alst Naval Guard Unit, to properly protect
seven (7) American prisoners of war, held captive, by the armed forces of
| Japan on sald island, as it was his duty to do, in that he did neglect and
| fall to take steps to prevent, and to prevent the unlawful klling by manberaégbﬁL
of his command and other persons unknown, then under his control, by assault-
l ing, striking, and stabbing with swords, and shooting with a loaded firearm,
| further description to the relator unkmown, on or about said date, on the sea
il wall, at the Headquarters of the said 4lst Naval Guard Unit, of said seven
(7) imerican prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, then and there
held captive by the armed forces of Japan, at the Headquarters of the said
i 41lst Naval Guard Unit, and he, the said Tanaka, through said neglect and
failure, did suffer the said American priscners of war to be unlawfully
killed at the time and place aforesaid in viclation of the laws and customs |
of war, Specification 2, In that Tanaka, Masaharu, then a captain, IJN, T
| Commanding Officer of the 4lst Naval Guard Unit, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Dublen Island, Truk
|| Atoll, did, on or about 17 February 1944, on Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, at a
time when a state of war existed between the United States of America, its
allies and dependencies, and the Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard,
neglect and fail to discharge his duty as Commanding Officer of the said 4lst
|| Naval Guard Unit, to contrel and restrain members of his command, namely,
| Dangaki, Tomeroku, then a lieutenant, IJN, Ishii, Yujiro (Seizo), then a
lieutenant, IJN, Yoshinuma, Yoshiharu, then an ensign, IJN, and other person
unknown, then subject to his control, as it was his duty to do, in that he 1
| permitted and allowed the aforesaid persons, and persons unknown, to unlaw-
L (| fully kill by assaulting, striking, stabbing with swords and shooting with a
Il loaded firearm, further description to the relator unknown, on or about said
date, on the sea wall at the Headquarters of the said 4lst Naval Cuard Unit,
seven (7) American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, then and
there held captive by the armed forces of Japan at the Headquarters of the
sald 4lst Naval Guard Unit, and he, the sald Tanaka, through sald neglect i
and failure, did suffer the said American prisoners of war to be unlawfully |
killed at the time and place aforesaid in violation of the laws and customs |
of war."

169, Q. Will the witness read from the excerpts of the findings of the
commission in reference to this Charge III?




A. "As to the accused, Tanaka, Masaharu: The first specification of the

third charge proved. The second specification of the third charge proved.

|And that the accused, Tanaka, Masaharu, captain, Imperial Japanese Navy, is
of the third charge guilty." :

Reexamination by the judge advocate concerning Exhiblt G:

170. €. Will the witness read any action of the convening authority which
relates specifically to Charge 37
As; The excerpt included Charge 3 and the specifications thereunder in the
inction of the convening authority.

171. Q. Do the excerpts that have been submitted contain the action of the
reviewing authority with relation to Charge 37
A. Thﬂ? dn-

172. Q. Does the excerpt which has been submitted contain the action of the
Secretary of the Navy as relates to Charge 37
A. It does.

Neither the judge advocate nor the accused desired further to examine
this witness concerning Exhibdt 9.

| The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibit
9.

| The witness was duly warned.

| The commission then, at 11:30 a. m., adjourned until 9 a. m., tomorrow,
| Thursday, May 20, 1948.

|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|




United States Facific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,

| Thursdey, May 20, 1948.

I The commlssion met at 9:30 a. m,
! Fresent:
|
|

Hear Admiral Arthur G. Roblnson, U, 5. Havy,
I Lieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roascoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United Stateg
| Army,
| Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
||States Army,
| ILiesutenant Commander Bradner 1, Lee, jundor, U, 5. Naval Reserve,
' Lieutenant Commander Edwin M. Koos, U, S, Navy,
Captain Raymond F. Garraty, junior, U, S. Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, 5. Navy, and
Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U, S. Navy, judge advocates.
Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. 3. lavy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

Il The record of oproceedings of the sixth day of the trial was read and

|aporoved.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment was
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previocusly taken was still
((binding and continued his testimony.

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
305z

173. Q. Does the witness have in his possession the official record from the
office of the Director of Var Crimes, Facific Fleet, Commander Marianas Area,
!in the case of Captain Kawasakl, Susumu, Imperial Japanese Navy, et al?

in. I have.

The document produced by the judge advocate, was, at his request, marked
"number ten" for identification.

174. Q. Has the witness prepared certified excerpts from the officlal record
in the case of Captain Susumu Kawasald?
A, I have.

175. Q. Are these the certifled excerpts that you have prepared?
A. They are.

The certified extracts from prosecution document number 305 were sub-
mitted to the accused and to the commission and by the judge advocate offered

in evidence.
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Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number

305:

176, Q. %ho is the person who prepared the excerpte from the official record
in the case of Kawasaki, Susumu, et al?
|1 I did.

177. G. Has the witness examined this entire official record?
A. I have,.

178, Q. In this record, did you find the findinzs of the military commissioni
Lu- I'he Commander karianas file record does contain the findings of the
#milihary commission, but those findings are not certified.

JlT?. W« Is there a record of the action of the convening authority contained
in this record? :

Ae The file copy is incomplete in that it does not contain a copy of the
action of the convening authority or the reviewing authority. |

180, &. Do ycu know why the findings and the acticn of the convening author-
ity, and the action of the reviewing authority is not included in these ex-
cerpts which the judge advocate iz now intending to introduce as evidence?
ldas I do not know why the record is incomplete in this respect.

I

ﬁlﬁl. Qs Didn't you ask anycne why this record was incomplete as to these
| pointa?

A, I had the files of our office thoroughly checked and the missing portions
are not to be found,

Reexamination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document num-

|
|
|
ber 3051

JISE. Q. Vhile the excerpts prepared by you and certified by you do not con-
|tain a copy of the findings of the commission in the case of Hamasaki, Susu-
|mu, doesn't the record copy which you have contain those findings?

|« The record does contain the findings.

183, &, That copy of the record, however, is not certified, is that correct?
A, That is correct.

184. Q. However, that 1s the conly official record of that case in the office
of the Director, War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander llarianas, isn't it?

This questlion was objected to by the accused on the ground that the
word "official"™ must be proved by the judge advocate, and that the judge
| advocate was interposing into the record evidence in his questicning.
The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

This is the cnly Kawasaki record and the officlal Kawasakl record in

e

our office, but it is not a certified copy of the record.
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185, . Is there prefixed to this record the action of the Secretary of the {

Havy in that case?
Ae The original cf the acticn of the Secretary of the lavy is made a part

iof this record.

Mr. Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the receipt of these excerpts in evidence, appended marked "YY,"

in interpreter read an English translation of this objection, appended |
marked "ZZ."

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection to the recelipt of these excerpts in evidence, appended

»

marked "AAA,M

The accused waived the reading of this cbjecticn in Japanese in open
court,

The judge advocate read a written reply to the objection of the accused,
appanded marked "BBB," t

| The accused walved the reeding of this reply in Japanese in open court,

The commission announced that the objecticns were not sustained. There
being no further objection, the document was so received, appended marked

"Exhibit 10,7
Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 10: |

| 186, Q. Will the witness read from this document which 1s marked Exhibit 10
| the excerpts containing specification two in regard to Horie, Kircku, lieu-

| tenant, junior grade, Imperial Japanese Navy?
A, (The witness read Specificaticn 2 from Exhibit 10).

| 187, Q. Will the witness read the excerpts from the action of the acting
Secretary of the Navy which relatey to Horle, Hiroku, in the Kawasald case? 5}?&,
4. (The witness read from Exhibit 10 the excerpts from the action of the
acting 3Secretary of the “avy in the Kawasakl case).

Cross-examination by the accused concerning Exhiblt 10:

I | 188, Q. Will the witness read the heading from the charges and specifications
dated ipril 6, 19467 '

4, "Charges and specificaticns - in the case of Captain Kawasald, Susumu,
Imperial Japanese Havy, Commander likaru Cho, Imperial Japanese Navy, and
Lieutenant (junior grade) Kiroku Horie, Imperial Japanese Navy." i

189, Q. Does the action of the Secretary of the Navy show that Captain

Kawasaki, Susumu and Horie, Kiroku were tried in joinder with Hikaru Cho?
A. The subject on the action of the Seecretary of the Navy so states. Also, I
the action of the military commission in that document,

190, Q. Will the witness then read from that document fr the Secretary of

the Navy dated 10 March 197, the first paragraph startinglth the words "Th4 K |
commisslon. ."? Thﬂ
|| 4 "The commission, therefore, sentences him, Kawasaki, Susumu, Imperial
Japanese Navy, to be shot to death by musketry, two-thirds of the members
concurring ™

“ 46




and answers 44, (94, 59, and 607
14, npl. U, That was the time of this execution?

A. This execution was performed on the evening of the 7th of Oectober
1943.

1 that evening?

A+ On this date, I recall seeing 96 prisoners of war being led to a
. beach near the headquarters. These prisoners were all executed or
| killed on the beach.

|
‘ "45. 2%« Describe to the commission just what you saw in the course of

"59. 4 TVhat units, if you know, carried cut the execution of these
priscners?

| A, As far as I know, the execution was performed by First, Second and
Third Platoons of the Headquarters Company.

. "60. (. Vho were the vlatoon leaders of those platoons of the Headquar-
ters Company?

cof the First Flatoon, Warrant Officer Nakamura of the Second Flatoon,
and Warrant Officer Horie of the Third Platoon."

The commission then, at 10:30 a, m,, toock a recess until 11:20 a, m.,
at which time it reconvened.

Fresent: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters.

irchie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.

Ho witnesses not ctherwlise connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was taken,

lentered, He was warned that the oath previously taken was still binding and
leontinued lis testimony.

The commission announced that on its own moticn 1t is directed that the
questions and answers introduced by the accused from the testimony in the
record of the proceedings in the case of Captain Susumu Kawasaki, et al, be
stricken from the record on the ground that it was beyond the scope of the
direct examination, The commission stated that questions of this nature
should properly be deferred until such time as the defense presents its case,

Commender kartin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
motion for a directed acquittal, appended marked "CCC."

The commission announced that the motion was nﬂt sustained.

The judge advocate moved that the commission reconslder its ruling as to
the striking of the testimony from the Kawasakl, et al case from the record,

The commission announced that the motion to reconsider was not sustained.,

191, <. ¥ill the witneas read from the teatimony of Viyaki Toshire, questions

4. I am not sure. However, to the best of my knowledre, Ensign Nonaka,

7S
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The witnezs was duly warned.

The commission then, at 11:30 a, m., took a recess until 2 p. m., at
which time it reconvened.

Fresent: All the members, the judre advocates, the accused, his counsel
¥ ] » i

and the interpreters.
Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.
No witneasses not otherwise connected with the trial were rrezent,

Herbert L., Ogden, the witness under examinaticn when the recess was
valken, entered, He was warned that the cath previcusly taken was still

binding and continued his testimony.
,;u"-’"‘“ 1

Neither the judge advocate nor the accused desired to exemine this wit-
nese concerning Exhibit 10,

The commission did not desire to examine thie witness concerning
Exhibit 10,

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
261:

192, G. Does the witness have in his vossession from the officlal records
of the Ddirector of Vlar Crimes, Commander Karianas, the record in the case of
Colonel OCishi, et al?

e I have,

193. G, ZYoes this record, wiich was marked for identification "number eight}
contain an Exhibit 7%
s« It does,

19, G. Have you a certified copy of that Exhibit 7 of the Oishl record?
A. I have,

195. Q. 7hat is this Exhibit 7 in the Oishi case?
A. This exhibit is a statement made by Colonel Oighi, Chisate, dated
October 24, 19.45.

196, Q. Is this a certified copy of the exhibit?
A, It is.

The certified extract from prosecuticn document number 261 was submitted
to the accused and to the commission, and by the judge advocate offered in
evidence.

197. Q. Do you know where the signer of that statement that you have certl-

fied 187
A, He is presently confined in Sugamo Prison in Japan,

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number
2613

48
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198, Q. This statement by Clishi, where was it made?
A. At Majuro Atoll, Marshall Islands, (

199. Q« Do you know how it was that Cishi was at Lajurc at this time?
A I do not know,

[200. Q. Do you know under what circumstances and where at Majuro Oishi made
this statement?
As I do not,

lr, Sanagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
|to the receipt of prosecution document number 261 in evldence, appended LA
|marked "DDD."

An interpreter read an English translation of this objection, appended
marked "EEE."

[ Commander Martin E. Carlscn, a counsel for the accused, read a further
| mritten objectlion to the receipt of this document in evidence, appended
| marked "FITF,"

The accused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court,

The judge advocate read a writlen reply to the objectlon of the accused,
appended marked "GGG," ﬁ?ﬁ;

\ The accused walved the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,

The commission was cleared, The commission was opened and all parties I
to the trial entered. The commission anncunced that the objecticns were not
sustained and that the document would be received in evidence.

There being no furthe?ébjection, the document was so received, appended ﬂﬁﬁil
marked "Exhibit 11."

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 11:

| 201, Q. Will the witness read Exhibit 117
A. (The witnese read Exhibit 11).

The accused did not desire to cross-examine this witness concerning

; Exhibit 11, -
The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibif
1l. |
Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document numben ‘
2Tla:

202, Q. Do you have in your poassession, from the official files of the i
Director of Var Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas, a esworn statement
mede by one Tanaka, Masaharu, dated 22 September, 19477

A. I have,




203. Q. 'hen was that statement made?
A, On 22 September, 1947,

204. Qs Was this statement made voluntarily?
A, It was.

205, Q. Was this statement made in English or in Japanese?
A« The statement was made in Japanese.

I 206, Q. Do you have the original statement made in Japanese in your posses=
sion?
fie I have,

{{207. Q. Do you have a translation of that statement in your ncssession?
4. I have,

| 208, Q, Yias thies sta.ement signed and sworn to in your presence?
I A« It was.

209, §, Was the oath administered in Japanese to the maker of the statement?
| e It was. :

210, §. Do you know if said Tanaka, l'asaharu is available as a witnesa?
As The records of the office of the Director of Tar Crimes reveal that
Tenaks, liasaharu was executed on 24 3September 1947.

The original statement in Japanese and a certified English translaticn
thereof produced by the witness was submitted to the accused and to the JQ*L
commission and by the judgze advocate ofTered in evidence.

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number
2Tla:

211, Qs How did Tanaks come to write this statement?
A, I interrogated Captain Tanaka concerning the facts set forth in this
statement and in turn asked him tc write a statement of these facts,

212, Q. Then you interrogated Tanaka with regard to the contents of this
statement, did you know that Tanaka had testified to the same at his trial?
He In a general way, yes.

213, Q. Then did you notice any discrepancy in the testimony that Tanaks
gave in his trial and the statement that he wrote in your nresence?

This questlion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for the opinion of the witness, and that it was not relevant to
the validity or admissibility of this document,

The eccused replied,

| The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

214, Q. Is it correct that Tanaka made this statement two days prior to his
belng executed?
| A. That is correct.
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215, Q. ‘hen 'unuka.#éié'tiis statement had he already been informed of the éﬁf{_ i
fact that he was to be executed?
Il 44 ds T recall, he had not,

216, Q. TVhen Tanaka signed his name at the very end of his statement, did he
take an oath that he had made this statement woluntarily?

J This guestion mas objected to by the judpe advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant to the admissibility of this statement,

The accused made no reply.

| The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

| 217. Do you know when Captain Tanaka was executed?

I A. I have a report of his execution.

:213- 2« Do yeu know what date it was?

| A 2, September, 1947. |
|

1

| 219, Q. %Who was oresent when this statement was made by Captain Tanaka that
| iz being offered in evidence?

| 4% An interpreter, kr. rederick A. Savory,

| 220, 0, 1Is he available as a witnesa?

:: A. He is,

|

| 221, ¢. You said that you guestioned Captain Tanaka and as a result of these |
| questions the statement was made by Captain Tanaka, Did you questicn Captain
ETanaka through the interpreter, Frederick Savory?
| 4. I did,

{222, Q. How many times did you question Captain Tanaka before you got the
statement?

A+ I questioned Captain Tanska a number of times., I don't believe that I
questicned him on this identical matter previous to this time,

i223. 4» So that you believe that you only questioned him on this matbter this
(fone time?
e That is the best of my recollection.

224, Q. Isn't it true that in questioning Captain Tanaka you asked him to
impi%cutc both Admiral Wekabayashi and Admiral Kobayashi, in making a state-
men

A, That is not true,

;225. Qs Were you satisfied with the statement that you did receive?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The accused made no reply.
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The commission announced that the objection was sustained.
226, Q. After you got this one statement which aprears to implicate Vice
| Admiral Wakabayashi, did you ask Captain Tanaka for any further statements?
A. Regarding what?

227. Q. Regarding this matter that you were questioning him on?

| the facts set forth in this statement were the full and complete facts as he
recalled them at that time, and I did not solicit any further statement from
him,

228, Q. Why did you ask Captain Tanaka for a statement when you had his
sworn testimony as a witness at his own trial?

A. Captain Tanaka at the time of the taking of this statement indicated thakt

|
' This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
l|it was irrelevant to the admissibility of this statement. * .

I The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

i| 229. Q. Was this statement of Captain Tanaka which you did get from him
|| requested by you in order to be used at the trial of Admiral Wakabayashi?

This question was objected to bj the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant, immaterial, and double.

I The accused replied. !

The commission anncunced that the objection was sustained.

230, Q. Did Captain Tanaka say that he had not been given a full opportunity
to testify regarding this matter at his own trial?
| A« He did not.

231, Q. Did he say that this statement of his was different from his testi-l

mony at his own trial?

P This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. He stated at the time he made this statement that he had recalled some
additional information to which he had not previously testifled.

232, Q. And what did you do with this additional information that you
received from Captain Tanaka at this time?

¥ This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

5¢




The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
233, Q. Do you know whether this statement of Captain Tanake made two days
before he was actually hanged is different from his testimony that he gave
on the witness stand?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

| 1t was irrelevant, immaterial, and repetitious.

The accused replied.
The commisaion announced that the objectlon was sustained.

Reexamlnation by the jJudge advocate concerning prosecution document
number ETlQL

234. . Is this originsl Japanese statement by Tanaka made in his hand-
writing?

is The gtatement and the diagram were made in Tanaka's own handwriting.

The judge advocate pointed out that the English translation of prosecu-
tion document number 27la had a minor variance with the original Japanese,
namely, the juxtaposition of one phrase, and reguired the substitutlion of th

| word "unit" for the word "sectlion," these differences not relating to the

document's admissibility and consisting merely of clerical errors, which

5 would be corrected.

The commission approved the correction of these errors.
The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, at 3:20 p. m., tock a recess until 3:50 p, m,, at
which time it reconvened.

Present: .ill the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel
and the interpreters.

iobert Uldham, yeoman third class, U, 3. Navy, reporter,
o witneasscs not otherwise connected with the trial were nresent.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the ocath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

Mr, Sanagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
tc the receipt of this statement in evidence, appended marked "HHH."

An interpreter read an Fnglish translation of this objectlion, appended
marked "III,"

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection to the receipt of this statement in evidence, appended
marked "JJJ."

O




The accused waived the reading of this objecticn in Japanese in cpen
court,

The judge a’vocate read a written reply to the objectlion of the accused,
aprended marked "EEK."

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,

The commission announced that the cbjecticns were not sustained. There
| being no further objection, the document was so received, appended maried
"Exhibit 12,M

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 12:

235, Q. M1l the witness read the corrected translation of Exhibit 12 which

has just been received in evidence?
A. (The witness read Exhibit 12).

(t Heither the judze advocate nor the accused desired Turther to examine

o

| this witness concerning Exhibit 12,

The eommission did not desire to examine this witness conecerning Exhibitl
| 12,

The witness was duly warned,

| The commission then, nt 4:20 p. m., adjourned until 9 a. m., tomorrow, |
| Fridey, May 21, 1948,

——




United States Pacifie Fleet,
' Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Friday, May 21, 1948.

The commission met at 9:15 a. m.

rregant: |

I Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S. Havy,

Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States
_4"..1'771_‘;!’,
| Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United

||States JArmy,

” Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U, 5. Naval Reserve,
I Lieutenant Commander Edwin M., Koos, U. S. Navy,

L Captain Raymond F, Garraty, junior, U, S, Farine Corps, members, and i
I Lieutenant David Beolten, U. 3. Navy, and

5 Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 8. Navy, judge advocates.

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U, 3. Havy, reporter.

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

anpproved.

I

I

i The record of proceedings of the seventh day of the trial was read and
I

No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

¥ | Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjourmment was
|| taken, entered, He was warned that the cath previously taken was still
|binding, and conbinued his testimony.
|

Exemination by the judpe advocate concerning prosecution document number

| 306:

| 236, Q. Does the witness have in his possession a copy of the testimony of
| Kiyald, Toshire, from the record of Kawasaki, Susumu, tried before military
' | conmission April 11, 19467

A, I have,

237. Q. Have you certified this to be a true copy taken from the files of lo
the Director of War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander ®arianas, which record |¥*

has been marked "number 10" for ldentification?
F "l A. I have,

i 238, Q. Does this excerpt consist of all testimony of Miyakli, Toshiro,
including direct examination, cross-examination, and redirect examination?

' A It doea,

Prosecution document number 306 produced by the witness, was submitted
to the accused and tc the commission, and by the judge advocate offered in

evidence,

—
—

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number

306
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The commission announced that the recess was granted.

The commission then, at 9:55 a. m., took a recess until 10:10 a, m,, at |
which time it reconvened, |

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the reporter, the accuse
Ihis counsel, and the interpreters.

o witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trlal were present.

== -y
-

Herbert L. Cgden, the witness under examination when the recess was {
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previously taken was still
blnding, and continued his testimony.

i The commission announced that the objection to the introduction of
prosecution document number 306 was not sustained. There being no further
objection, it was sc received in evidence, appended marked "Exhibit 13."

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhiblt 13: |

|2¢5. Q. Will the witness read question 23 and the answer thereto from Exhibik
« The witness read question and answer 23 from Exhibit 13.

246, Q. Will the witness read question 43 and the answer thereto?
l A The witness read question and answer 43 from Exhibit 13.

' 247, Q. Will the witness reead question 44 and the answer thereto? |
A The witness read questicn and answer 44 from Exhibit 13.

24,8, Q. Will the witness resd question and answer 45 from Exhibit 137
A. The witness read questicn and answer 45 from Exhibit 13.

[EAQ. Q. Will the witness read the question and answer 59 from Exhibit 137
| The witness read question and answer 59 from Exhibit 13.

The accused moved to sgtrike out this answer cn the ground that the
answer contained in the exhibit was hearsay.

The judge advocate replied.

i The commisaion announced that the motion was not sustained.

250, Q. Will the witness read the question and answer 607
A. The witness read question and answer 60 from Exhibit 13.

251, Q. Will the witness read question and answer 617
A. The witness read question and answer 61 from Exhibit 13,

252, Q. Will the witness read guestion and answer 697
A. The witness read question and answer 69 from Exhibit 13.

" 253, Q, Will the witness read questicn and answer TO7
A A. The witness read question and answer 70 from Exhibit 13,

of |




| &+ The witness read cuestion and answer 12 from Exhibit 13,

| 259, U, Is that a classified document?

SR e O

Exkibit 13:

cross-oxaninatlion by the accused concerning

254« Qs Will the witness read question and answer 127

255, G« Will the witness read questlon amd answer 147
s The witness read question and answer 14 from Exhibit 13,

Neither the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired
‘urther to examine this witness concerning Exhibit 13,

Examination by the judge advoeate concerning prosecution document numben
233:

256, Q. Does the witness have in "is nossession, from the ofTicial files of
the Director of ‘far Crimes, Pacific 7leet, Commander Liariansa, an affidavit
made by Louis 3. Zamperini, dated 1 liovenber 19457

A I have a photosialic copy.

257. Qs Then and where was this statement made?
i, The statement was made in los Angeles County, California.,
258, 2. Is that statement sworn and subscribed to?

-'1.- It‘ -13.-

4, The document was originglly classified confidential but was declassified
by Commander Marianas letter, serial 4574, dated 24 ipril, 1948,

260, Q. To the best of vour knowledre, is the affiant of that statement
L o ]
within the Commander Karianas iArea?

L. He is not., T believe Zamperini's home add-ess is Torrance, California.

Frosecution document number 233, produced by the witness, was submitted
to the accused and to the comrmission, and by the judge advocate offered in

evidence.

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecutlon decument number

2331

261, Q. You say you believe the home address of Zamperin! tc be Torrance,
California. Is there any basis for that belief cn your part?

=

——

e

4« The statement so shows,. 94

262, Q. When was that statement made?
A, Hovember 1, 1945.

263, Q. Tthere was the affiant on that date?
He was in the Birmingham General Hospital, Van Nuys, California.

ida

264, Q. You say the statement shows the date of November 1, 1945. Ie that
the date of the original statement?

L., That was the date the certificate was sworn to,

265, Q. Doesn't the photostatic copy show the original dated 1 October

was deleted and changed to another date?
A. The date originally typed on the affidavit was 1 October 1945. This
appears to have been changed to November 1, 1945, when the affidavit was

executed.
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266, Q. ‘'Mere you present when this affidavit mas made?
A. I was not.

267, U, "as the accused Kobayashi present?

This questicn was cobjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused renlied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

268, . Do you know if Zamperini was a mental patient in this hospital at the

B

time he made this statementf
Ae I do not know why he was hospltalized.

269. . Has any attempt been made tc find out?

This question was cbjected to by the judse advocate on the gpround that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

~

270. 0. Do you know if Ccrmander Currie attempted to locate this Louis 8.
Zamperinl the last time he was in the United States?

Ae Commander Currie told me that he talked to Zamperinl the last time he
was in the States.

27l. 4« 4nd vwhere was Jamperinl at that time?
iAs In the state of California, at Torrance,California.

272. ¢» In a hospltal?
..I.. :ID [ ]

o }

273, Q. Do you know why an affidavit was not secured from him at that time
by a member of the Director of Tar Crimes office whe could have witnessed
as to the truth of that statement?

This question was objected to by the judre advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.
The commission annocunced that the cbjection was sustained,

274. Q. Do you know if another affidavit was secured from Zamperini by
Commander Currie?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The accused made no reply.

Pk
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The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

Er, Sanagl, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a writien objection
|| to the receipt of this document in evidence, appended marked "NITH,™

An interpreter read an English translation of the objection of Mr,
Sansgi, aprended marked "OOO,"

Commander kartin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
|objection tc the recelpt of this document in evidence, appended marked "FFPP."

|
Il The judge advocate read a written reply tc the objecticns, appended
| marked "Q.Q. ]

o

' The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court.
The commisasion announced that the objection was not sustained,

|

| There being no further objection, the document was so received in evi-
iﬂcncc, appended marked "Exhibit 14"
|

Examination by the judge advccate concerning Exhibit 14:
275, G« "H1ll the witness read this document?

|
I fa The witness read Exhibit 14.
i The accused moved that the document be stricken from the record on the
| eround that it was irrelevant, immaterial, and contsins opinions.

|

|

The judge advocate replied, |
| The commission announced that the motion was not sustained.
The witness was duly warned,

T commission then, at 11:20 a. n., tock a recess until 2 p., m., at
The co ion t ’ : I -
&

which time it reconvened,

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, hls counsell,

| and the interpreters.
Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first eclass, U. 5. NHavy, reporter.
llo witnessee not otherwise connccted with the trial were present.

Herbert L., Ogden, the witness under exam’natlion when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously ‘aken was still
binding, and continued his teatimony.

Examination by the judge advocate concerning prosecuticn document numben
| 2061

276, Q. Does the witness have in his possession, from the official files of
the Director of War Crimes, Facific Fleet, Commander larianas, a statement
made by one George Estabrock Brown, junior, dated 10 July, 1946%

A« I have.




277. Q. Yhere and when was this statement taken?
A It was taken at the Third Naval District Legal Office, 90 Church Street,
Hew York, New York, on 10 July, 1946,

278. Q. Is that statement sworn and subscribed to?
llLl Itl iB‘l-

279, Q. Ia thalt statement clasasified?

Ha This stoatement was oricinally classified Confidential but it was declasafl-

fied by Secllav dispatch of 23 Aipril, 1948,

A

280, 4. To the best of your knowledge is the witness within the Commander

| Larianas Area?

A. He 1s not,

The document produced by the witness was submitted to the accused and
to the cormission, and by the judre advocate cffered in evidence.

Commander liartin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made a motion
to suppress this document as a perpetustion of testimony of George Estabrook
Brown, Jr., on the ground that no notice of f:ling of interrogatories, or an
opportunity to file cross-interrogatories, wes given the accused.

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the motion to suppress this document was
not sustained,

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number

281, G. Doas the witness know why it was neceasery to perpetuate the teati-

(|mony of George Estabrock Erown, junior, at this time?

This question was objected to by the judge advecate on the ground that
t called for an opinion of the witness, and was comhletely irrelevant to

the admiseibility of this document.

The accused renlied,

The commission announced that the objectlon was sustalned.
282, Q. Does the witness know if George Estabrook Erown, junlor, is =still
alive?
A S0 far as I know he is still alive and residing in New.York.

283, Q. Vas any notice given the accused at the time these interrogatories
were put to George Estabrook Brown?

This question was objected tc by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial to the admissibility of this document,

The accused made no reply.




1284, Qs Does the witness know if these interrogatories, this cerpetuation of

o

The commlission announced that the objection was sustained.

his testimony, was taken sclely to be used as evidence in the trial of Kobay-
ashl, Nasashl?

Ae It waa taken simply because it involved the mlistreatment of rrisoners

of war,

L,

. Does the document in any place mentlon the name of the accused,
aya
I

i, Hasashi? |

285 .
b gh
t doas not,

Ko

i

B

286, §, %“oes the document pertain to the mistreatment of George Cstalrook
Brown? .
de It pertains to the mistreatment of George Estabwook Brown and members of |
his crew.

|

: : - . SR o . |

287. . Does the document atate or do you know why Ceorge Estabrook Brown :

was asled to zive his testimony? :

This gquestion was cbjected tc by the jud:e advocate on the ground that

it was double, called for the cplnion of the witness, was irrelevant, |
immaterial, and incompetent.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the cbjection was sustalned. |
288, Q. Does the statement pertain to the treatment that George Estabrook
Brown received at Omari Frison Camp?

A, It does.

e T} ¥ [ e L]
289, (., Vas this priscon camp a part of the command of the accused Kobayashi’
A It was not,

|
|
290, Q. Does the affidavit pertain to the mistreatment of George Festabrock |
Brown at Fitsushima Frison Camp Ho. 22D% |
A, It does. i

291, _Q. Was this prisco camp a part of the command of the accused, Kobayashi C?:'C'\
A+ It was not,

202, . Do these interrogatories pertain to the mistreatment of Ceorge |
Estabrock Brown at Ofuns Prison Camp?
A, It does,

293, Q. Was this Ofuna Prison Camp a part of the command of the accused,
Kobayashli?
A, It wmas not.

29,. Q. Were you present at the time these interrogatories were taken?
A. I was not,




295, Q. Do you know who was present?

|| i Only from what is shown by the document itself,

¥r. Sanagl, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a writien objecticn
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An Interpreter read an English translaticn of this objection, appended
marked "S55,"

Commander lkartin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made an oral
further cbjection to the receipt of this document in evidence, a brief of
| which is apiended, marked "TTT."

The accused walved the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court.

The judge adlvocate made an oral reply to the objections, a brief of
|which is appended, marked "UUT,™

The judpe advecate read en additional written reply to the ocbjections,
gpvended marked "WV, M

'he gccused walved the reading of the juldre advocate!s reply in Japanese }_e‘{_
in open court,

‘he commission announced that the objectlicns were not sustained. |

There being no further objection, the document was so received, appended
marked "Exhibit 15."

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Txhibit 15:

206, Q. Tll the witness read that portion of the affidavit whiech relates
o the mistreatment of George Estabrook Drown and others, during the period
rom llovember 20, 1943 to November 23, 19,3, on Dublon Island, Truk Atell,
saroline Islands?
Ls (Readin> from Exhibilt 1_5_'~ "lueation: FPlease te the date of your ‘9&
rapture and the dates and locations where you were as & priscner of war,
inswer: The date of ry capture was Licvember 19, 1943. From November 20, 1943
i ko about Hovember 28, 19,3, I was at Truk Island; from November 28, 1943 to
cember 5, 1943, en route to Japan on board a Japanese auxillary carrier,
ormer YK converted liner; from December 5, 1943 to January 15, 1945, retaineg r
n the Ofuna secret questicning and intimidation camp, Ofuna, Japan, eight
- 1les from Tokyo; from January 15, 1945 until Karech 1, 1945, Omari Prison
amp, Tokyo POW Camp No. 1; from March 1, 1945 until September 4, 1945 at hit-
ushima Prison Camp, Mitsushima, Japan, Tokye Detached Camp No. 2." ‘
|

ata
held

7. Q. Till the witness plezse read the first sentence of the last answer,
nd the last sentence of that answer?

4 (Reading from Exhibit 15:) "Answer: Thirty-nine men and two officers
nd myself were taken aboard the Japanese destroyer. Then they returned me
o the group of men on the forecastle of the destroyer and proceeded to Truk,"
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298, Q. W1 the witness nom read the last question and aunswer on that page,
continuing on to the next page?

Ay  (Reading from Exhibit 15:) "Answer: I was blind-folded, bare-footed
and the only elothing I had was a pair of torn underdrawers. e were forced
to walk scross a coral beach bare-footed with a Jap guard prodding us with
rifles; our hands were handcuffed with rope. e were pushed into a truck and
taken to a small detention camp or prison on the far side of this island,
Upon arrival at this camp, still blind-folded, we were forced cut of the
truck and made to walk across more sharp coral and forced into small 8 x 6
cells, with thirteen men toc each cell, The Japanese guards were pcking clubsg
and begtinz the men whce were near the door, ifter ten minutes in this cell I
was removed and again blind-Tolded and hands bound and led across the coral
to a table zet up in the yard behind which a Japanese Rear idmirel and five
or six other ranlting offlicers of the Japanese ilavy were seated, They pro-
ceeded to question me through an interpreter. The methed of questioning was
to have two Japanese enlisted men stationed behind the personnel with six
foot, 2 x 2 clubs. Upon a signal from the .idmiral, the Japanese seamen would
apply four or ive swats across ‘the back and legs of the personnel being
questioned, then the idmiral would aslc a guestion through the interpreter.
Upon the person's glving his answer, true or false, the admiral would again
girnal and another raio of blows would be showered from behind. 4t cne time
during the questioning, the force of the blows were such that they lifted me
off the ground and across the table and T fell upon the Japanese udmiral. I
was then dragged off and severely beabten for darins to attack a Japanese
admiral, after this questioning I was led blind-Tolded to & pill-box and
nade to stand at attention for 48 hours, broken only Ly intervals of ques-
tionings and beatings, At any time that I relaxed from a position of rigid
attention, the guard would drop his rifle cn my bare foot or kick me in the
shins and beat me over the head with his rifle butt, .Aifter twe days the

more serious part of the gquestloning seemed to cease and I was returned to
the cell block where my enlisted men were, The Japanese made no segregation
of the wounded and the healthy men and gave no medical treatment while in
Truk. Tie were constafitly harassed and clubbed by guards stationed in the
compound of the cell block for the ten days we were on Truk, There was only
gufficient space in the cell for three men to lie down at a time. Therefore
ten men had to squat or stand while three rested for & short pericd. After
ten days we were removed from the cell block and marched across the coral

to small woats and were taken out to two Japanese converted WIK carrlers."

Cross=examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 15:

299, 4, '"1ll the witness read the queation on the second page and the
answer thereto, beginning, "Can you describe or give the names..."?

A, (Reading from Exhibit 15:). "Can ycu describe or give the nemes of any
of the persons responasible for the beating or torture to which you were
subjected?” .nswer: "I don't remember anything about any of the persomnel
on the destroyer., However, a Japanese captain in the naval intelligence
who was in charge ol the questioning at the Ofuna Prison Camp, knows the
name of the skipper of this destroyer. This Japanese captain was known by
Commander John Fitzgerald, U.S.N., of the Grenadier, and Captain Mayer,
former gunnery officer of the Houaton, whose name could be found in thelr
reports under the nick-name of the 'little commander.' This same intelli-
gence captain was alsoc attached to the Japanese Embassy in Vashingten at
the time of Peurl Harbor and was detained at Hot Springs, Virginia. He was
a post-graduate of the Princeton University and University of Vermont."
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300, Q. In the second answer, will the witness read the sentence beginning,
"hen they were through questioning the enlisted men they called me and
proceeded to Deat me...."7? .

A, (Reading from Exhibit 15:) "“hen they were through questioning the
enlisated men they called me and proceeded to beat me with their fists and a
small e¢lub for heving given them false information about the name of the
ship, the skipper and the tonnage."

301, S« U411l the witness read on the third page, the answer tc the question,
"hat information did the admiral seek to obtaln from you"?

e (Reading from Exhibit 15:) "The admira’ gought to obtain information

|| concerning the cperation of other submarines in the Truk area, the operation
||of submarines from Pearl Harbor, Cleet operations in Pearl Harbor and the
ddclonuns; informaticn concerning radar; information concerning constructicn

| and engineering rroblems aboard the Sculpin; informaion concerning other

|| war patrols made; informaticn concerning past navel history, education,

{| naval schooling, health conditlona, and what I believe was for his own per-

|| sonal information, morale conditicns of Americans and their allie~s, and code
and communication information."

1302, . '4ill the witness read the answer to the question, "Did these heate
ings or any cone particular blow czuse you any continuing di=abdlity"?

Ae (Reading from Exhibit 15:) "Answer: I don't believe so."

Heither the judge advocate nor the accused desired further to examine
| this witness concerning “xhibit 15,

| The commission did not desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibiyf

I 15,

| The witness said that he had nothing further %o state,
The judge advocate anncunced that he desired to interrupt the testimony
| of this witness at this tine, in order to make a more orderly presentaticn
| of the prosecution's case, and that, in accordance with the tentative crder
| of proof, the Judge advocate would like to recall this witness near the con-
clusion of the prosecution's case.

The commission announced that the abowve procedure was approved.

The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

The judge advocate requested a shert recess, to await the arrival of
a document which the prosecution's next wltness would produce.

The judre advocate's recuest for a recess was granted.

The commission then, at 2:50 p. m., tock a recess until 3 p. m., at
which time it reconvened.

Fresent: All the members, the judge advocates, the reporter, the
accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

“ No witnesses not ctherwlise connected with the trial were present.

1 A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.




Examined by the judge advocate:

1. 4+ Will you state ycur name, rank, and present station?
f|lA. Kaurice E. Currie, cormander, U, S. Naval Reserve, war crimes investi-
gator for the Director of VWar Crimes, Pacific Fleet.

2e G« If you recognigze the accused, state as whom?
A, Vice Admiral Kobpymshi.

Examination by the judge advoecate concerning prosecution document number
201:

3. Qs Do you hove in your possessicn, from the of"icial files of the
Director of ar Cpimes, Pacific Fleet, Commander karianas, a statement made
by one Fred F, Garrett, deted 7 January 19487

. I do.

| A Js. 'Then and where was this statement made?
It was made in Los Angeles, Californis, on the seventh day of Januar
= ? » ¥

4e Tas this statement sworn and subscribed to in youwr vresence by the
fiant, Fred F, Garrett?
It- Was.,

6. G To the best of your knowled:e, is this affiant within the Commander
. [Narianas Area? |
L. He is not.

7. (4. To the best of your knowled e, where is Fred F. Garrett? J
e In Los ingeles, California,

The document produced by the witness was submitted to the accused and to
the commission and by the judre advocate offered in evidence.

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document number

|
ROL:

s

i @« In vhat capacity did you take this affidavit?
is 48 an investigator for the Director of VWar Crimes, FPacific Fleet,

| 1 &. Is not your authority confined to the Marianas area?
1. I had specific orders from Commander MNarianas Area to interview possible |
witnesses on the mainland of the United States.

10, Q. Yhere was this affidavit mede?
1198 In Los Angeles, California.

Itl. @, In what kind of place was this affidavit made?
A In the home of Mr. Fred F, Garrett,

. U, Were there any witnesses when he made that statement?
His wife would come in the room cccasionally,.

. Qs Then does that mean that those two who were constantly in the room
ere the affiant and yourself, the two of you alone?
= That is right.
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14. Q. Around what time did this happen?
January 7, 1948,
15, @+ "as this affidavit completed within the scope of this day, January
7, or was 1t over a nerlicd of more than one day?
As It was completed in cne day.

16, . Ddd the affiant type this affidavit out himself, or did you listen
to what the allfiant had to say and then typed it cut for him?

. to my office and had
it and

The affisnt wrole down notes, I took these dow
E
.,J,t.- that time he I'E‘ﬂ.f.-;

i
them typed and brousht it back; and
cn which the alflant gave you these written notes and

17.

Then the dav

ie
the day on wirieh he affixed his sipgnature ontoc the affidavit were two differe
daya?
A. The same day.
18, Q. Did you, in writing up this affidavit, tell the affiant for what
purpose 1t would e used?
A I did,
1%, Q. How did you exnlsin that to the affiant?
Le I explained to him thet it would e used in the orosecuticn of suspected

war criminals.

20, Did you give the specific name of the suspected war criminal?

o

ik I did ﬁDt--
121, <, Had you met this !'r. Garrett befcre?

A I had not,

22, Q. How, then, did you identify this man to be Fred F. Garrett?

A+ Through informanta.

23, Q. In writing out these notes, did the affiant refer to some notebook
or did he write straight from his memory?

d. He wrote from his memory.

24 Qe Then he did not possess any notebooks or anything to refer to, is

that correct?
He didn't show them to me,

25, Qs He then wrote his rough notes in front of you?
Ae He did,
26, Q. Is it not possible to have the affiant brought to this courtroom?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for the opinlon of the witness.

The accused withdrew the question,

27. e Do you know whether it is possible to have the affiant here in this
courtroom?

This question was objected to Ly the judge advocate cn the ground that
it ealled for the cpinion of the witness, and was repetitious.
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The accused replied.
l The commission announced that the objection was sustained.,
il 28, « Do you know if the affiant was willing to appear in this courtroom?
. I asked the affiant if he would be willing to appear.
29, Qs That was the answer the affiant made at that time?
Ha He said that he would like to avpear in tiis court or any court in the
prosecution of war criminals, but that he had lost one leg in the war and
it was diffienlt for him to travel. He had just cbbained a new job and he
felt 1t would Le impossible to make the journey.
130, 4, And because Garrett wvas reluctant to travel, is that why he wasn't
brought to Guam as a witness?
This question was cbjected to br the judge advecate on the grcund that
it ealled Cfor the opinion of the wiltness,
. The accused made nho reply.
| The commission snncuneed that the cbjeecticn was susteined.
|31. « Do you “now why Garrett wasn't broug't here to Guem as a witness
\ This 3:1 stion wze objected to by the juipe adwvoczte on the sroun? that ‘:?k:\ |
it called for the opinion of the witness.
| The accused made no 1'13131_1;,
£ | The commission announced that the cbjecticn was not sustained,
[ ke I pagssed con the informaticn that I have given in the previous cuestion
| to higher authority. I do not know any more.
32, Q. Tas any notice given the accused that you were going to take this
affidavit from Fred I, Garreti?
This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
i it was irrelevant to the admissibility of this document into evidence,
The accused renlied,
1
{
L The commission announced that the objection was sustained. |
33, Q. Was the accused given the lLenefit of counsel on January 7, 19487
At the time you tock this affidavit?
This question was objected to by the jwige advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.
The accused made no reply. ]
4 The commission annocunced that the objectlon was sustained.
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|34, Q. Was this affidavit that you secured made to he used at this trial
of the accused Hobayashi?

!A, It was not specifically done so.

35. 4. Does the document mention the accused Kobayashi?
ay

This gquesticon was objected to by the jud-e advocate on the ground that
it was repetitions,

(t The mccused replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained.

| i As ! remember, it does not.

36, Q. You stated that the affiant, Garrett, lost a leg. Do you know if
the affiant, Fred F, Garrett, is drawing disability pay from the United State

Covernment?

This guestlon was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
Mr. Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection

to the receipt of prosecution docoment number 201 in evidence, appended marke
umm d n

An interpreter read an English translation of this objection, appended
?ma.rked o "
' Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made an oral
qurthar objection to the receipt of this document in evidence, a brief of
||which is appended, marked "YYY."
|
| The accused waived the reading of this further objection in Japanese in
open court,

The judge advocate made an oral reply to the objection of the accused,
a brief of which is appended marked "ZZZ."

The judge advoocate read a written further reply to the objection of the
|accused, appended marked "AAAA."

1| The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court.

The commission announced that the objections and motion included therein
were not sustained.

I
There being no futher objection, the document was so received, appended
marked "Exhibit 16."
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The commission instructed defense counsel that if the accused desires
to make a motion for production of a witness, such motion should, in conform-
ity with the customary procéfure, be made separately from the objection to
the prosecution's offer cof evidence,

The commission then, at 3:50 p. m., toock a recess until 4:05 p. m,, at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, hls coun-
gel, and the interpreters.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. S. Navy, reporter.

Neo witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

Maurice E. Currie, the witness under examinatlon when the recess was
taken, entered., He was warned that the cath previcusly taken was still

binding and continued his testimony.

Examination by the judze advocate concerning Exhibit 16:

i

Gs Will the witness read Exhibit 167
The witness read Exhibit 16,

.
A

The accused d1d not desire to cross-examine this witness concerning
Exhibit 16,

The commission did not desire to exemine this witness concerning
Exhibit 16,

The witneass was duly warned,

The commission then, at 4:20 p, m., adjourned until ¢ a., m., tomorrow,
Saturday, May 22, 1948.
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Froesecution document number 232 produced by the witness, was submitted
to the accused and to the commission and by the judge advocate offered in
evidence,

Cross-examination by the accused concerning prosecution document
mumber 232t

42, Q. BHad you a previous acquaintance with this Mr, Phillips in this
affidavit?
A. I had not,

43. Qs How did you ldentify this man to be the affiant?

A. His name appeared in the files of the Director of War Crimes as one who
had been shot down over the Pacific, so from informers in the United States
I obtained his address and visited him,

44s Qe Through that procedure you got in touch with the affiant?
l. I‘ﬂ.

45. Q. Where did you take this affidavit?
A,

At the Army Air Station, Albgrquerque, New Mexico, K

46, Q. Weere there any witnesses present on that occasion? ;5'*\
A,

There were none.

47. Qe Could you explain briefly and clearly the circumstances under which
you took this affidavit?

A. After obtaining former Captain Phillips address, I went to Albs¥querque,
got in contact with him and we went to the Army Air Station where we would
have facilities for typing any affidavit he might like to make,

48, Q. Did the affiant himself use the typewriter?
A. He did not.

49. Q. Who then used the typewriter?
|A.. Army personnel,

Qs Was the typing from something or from his dictation?
A, He was typing from notes that I had made,

51, Q. 4nd you made up your notes from listening to the affiant?
A, I did,

52, Q. Did you tell the affiant the reason for making up the affidavit?
A, I told the affiant the affidavit he was making would be used in

connection with war crime trials on Guam,

£3, Q. You did not state specifically the name of the suspected war
oriminal for whose case this affidavit would be used?

I did not.

Q. Before making this affidavit, did you meet Mr, Zamperini?
I did.

Q. When taking this affidavit from Mr, Phillipes did you mention that you
previously teken this affidavit of Mr, Zamperini?

VAN |




P

!
This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that {
it was irrelevant and immaterial,
" The accused replied.
" The commission announced that the objeotion was not sustained,
4. Mr, Phillips meked me if I had seen and talked to Zamperini prior to
talking to him, I told him that I had already seen Mr, Zamperini and that
I had taken an affidavit from him,
56, Q. Didn't Mr, Phillips ask you at that point what Mr, Zamperini had
said to you previously?
A. He did ask me that question and I asked him to tell me his story and
we would discuses what Zamperini had told me.
57. Q. You did not at that point show the affidavit of Mr, Zamperini to
Mr, Phillips before Mr, Fhillips wrote out his affidavit?
A, Hot before he dictated to me the affidavit he wanted under his own name,
58, Q. You then showed it to him after the dictation?
I ‘-9 I di‘d-
9. Qe Were there no corrections made in the affidavit and were there no
re-typed pages of the affidavit made?
4. I made no corrections in the notes I had already made after Phillips
A reed the affidavit of Zamperini,
60, Q. Then the army personnel who typed your notes typed them as they l
stood?
A. That 1s right.
€l, Q. Was the accused, Eobayashli's, representative present at the
| examination and interrogation of Russell 4llen Phillips on January 11, 19487
A Ho
1. - -
62, Q. What was the reason, if any, for not giving the accused, Kobayashi,
notice of taking this affidavit?
This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial? T
|
The accused made no reply.
v The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

63. Q. Under what authority did you take this affidavit from Phillips?
4., I wes ordered by Commander Marianes to the United SBtates to interview
poeeible witnesees in war crimes trials in the Pacific,

6le Did your suthority state the reasons for taking the affidavit of L4
ps?
A. My orders stated that I was to go to the United States in regard to
war orimes, My oral orders stated that I was to interview possible
witnegses of atrooities in the Pacific Ocean Areas.
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65. Qs Did the accused, Kobayashi, ever waive the giving of notice of your
taking this affidavit?

Thies question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

. The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

66. Q. Why doesn't the affidavit show by what authority you tock this
affidavit of Phillips?

This question was objected to by the Jjudge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

67. Qs In the affidavit you state subscribed and sworn to before me this
eleventh day of January 1948, What cath did you give to Fhillips?

A, I asked him to swear thet t wae the truth, the whole truth, and Q4
nothing but the truth.

68, Q. Did you examine Phillips on the basis of the charge and specifi=-
cations against Kobayashi?

Thie question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immterial,

The accused replied,
| The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
A. No,

69, Q. Does this affidavit of Fhillips comply with the statutory require=
ments for the taking of affidavite in the state of New Mexico?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant, immaterial, and called for the opinion of the witnesa,

The accused replied,
A The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

70, Qo Did you have suthority to take affidavits in the state of New Mex@lop JX |

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that it
was repetitious.

The acoused made no reply.
Ths commission announced that the objection was sustained.
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Tl. Q. Doesn't the state of New Mexico require the cath of an affiant to
be in statutory form and that the affidavit recite the form of the ocath?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

T2. Q. Doesn't the state of New Mexico require that an affidavit to be used
as evidence in a criminal case show whether the accused or his representative
was present at the time the affidavit was taken?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

73. Q. Is the affiant, Russell Allen Phillips, on active duty with the
United States Air Force or the United States Army?
A. At the time I interviewed him he was employed by the Santa Fe Railway.

Mr, Junjiro Takano, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the receipt of this document in evidence, appended marked “EEEB,"

An interpreter read an English translation of Mr, Takano's objection,
appended marked “CCCC,"

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection to the receipt of this document in evidence, appended
marked "DDDD," —_—

The accused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court,

The commission then, at 10110 a.,m,, tock a recess until 10:30 a,m., at
hich time it reconvened.

Present: A1l the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,

and the interpreters,
Stewart R, Smith, yeoman first class, U. 5. Neavy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Maurice B, Currie, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the cath previously teken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

judge advocate made an oral reply to the accused's objections to the
rm-ﬁzm evidence of prosecution document number 232, a brief of which is

Happe

marked "EEEE"
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The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's reply in
Japanese in open court.

The commission announced that the objections were not sustained and
that the document would be received in evidence and given its proper weight
and evaluation,

There being no further objection, the document wae so received,
appended marked "Exhibit 17."

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written motion
to have the deponent of Exhibit 17 brought before this commission, appended
marked "FFFF, M

4n interpreter read an English translajtion of this motion, appended
marked "“GGGG,® .

The judge advocate read a written reply to this motion, aprended marked
" HHHH, *

An interpreter read the jJudge advocate's reply in Japanese,

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained.

Examination by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 17:
74« Q. When you interviewed the affiant, Fhillips, in New Mexico, did
you ascertain whether he was willing to come to Guam to testify in war
erimes trials if his testimony was required?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge edvocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

&
war crimes trial, He said he felt it 'would be impossible for him to come,
since he had just obtained this new job and he did not think it would be
possible for him to leave that long.

75, Q. Will the witness read Exhibit 17?
A, (The witness read Exhibit 17.)

The accused did not desire to cross=-examine this witness concerning
Exhibit 17,

The commission did not desire to examine this witness.
The witness said that he had nothing further to state,
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

The commission then, at 11:10 a,m., adjourned until 9 a.m., Monday,
May 24, 1948,
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IENTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marisnas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Hﬂﬂiﬂy' ey zﬂ-j 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m,
Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. 8. Navy,

Iieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,

Iieutenant Colonel Vietor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United

States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U. 5. Naval Reserve,

ILieutenant Commander Edwin M, Koos, U. 8. Navy,

Captain Raymond F, Garrety, ;Iuniur, U. 8. lh.rinu Corps, members, and
Ideutenant David Bolton, U. S. Navy, and

Iieutemant James P, Kenny, U, 8. Havy, judge advoecates.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. S. Navy, reporter,

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedings of the ninth day of the trial was read and
approved,

Ho witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn,
Examined by the judge advocates

l, Q. What is your name and former renk in the Imperial Japanese Havy?
A, Former Vice Admiral Wakebayashi, Seisaku, Imperial Japanese Navy.

2, Q. Are you presently confined at Guam?
A, TYes,

3. Q. If you recognize the accused state as whom?
A, Viece Admiral Eobeyashi, Masashi,

The judge advocate made the following statement:

At this point the judge advopate requests the commission to advise
the witness that he has a perso privilege against incrimination. In
view of the fact that this witness is himself a suspected war criminal, the
judge advocate desires to have the record show that the witness is fully
apprised of this personal privilege against self ineriminmation and of the
fact that he is at liberty to refuse to answer quut:l.onl which have the
affect of self inorimimation,

The commiseion announced as follows:

The witnese is advised that he may decline to answer any questions
which may tend to inoriminate him, MAdviee him that this is a personal
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privilege that must be claimed by the witness and not by counsel,
An interpreter translated this into Japanese for the witnese,
The witness stated that this was understood by him.

4+ Q. Was the Fourth Base Force a subordinate command of the Fourth Fleet
during the period from July 1943 to February 24, 19447

This question wae objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
5. Q. Were you the commanding officer of the Fourth Base Force from the
period July 26, 1943 to February 24, 194417
A. There is a slight discrepancy in the date - July 24, 1943.

6. Q. From July 24, 1943 to February 24, 1944, is that the answer?
A. Yes, that is eo,

7« Q. To what command was the Fourth Base Force subordinate?
A, It is under the command of the Fourth Fleet,

B: Q. What were the units under the command of the Fourth Base Force?
A, May I use my notes?

The provisons of Section 281, Naval Courte and Boards, relative to the
use of memoranda, were explained to the witness,

i, (Continued,) The Forty=firet Naval Guard Unit at Truk; the Fnrtyhuco}ﬂ
Haval Guard Unit at Ponape; the Forty-third Mawval Guard Unit at Falau; the
Fourth Harbor Master Bection at Truk; the Third Communications Corps at
Falau, and the Nine Hundred and Second Air Group at Truk,

9¢ Qs What was the name of the commanding officer of the Forty-first
Naval Guard Unit during the month of February in 19447
1- c.p“’-n Tmh’ hm’ IthHi

9K

10, Q. I show you a chart which has been previously marked for identificatipn

"Number 5" in these proceedings and ask you if you have ever seen this chart
before?
A, Yes, I have seen it before.

11, Q. At various places on this chart there are letters from "A* to "H,"
can you identify what units were located at these places on this chart?
A, Yes, I remember the units,

12, Q. What unit was located at the place marked “A"?
A. ®A" stands for the headguarters of the Fourth Fleet,

« Qs At location "B"?
+ The Forty-first Navel Guard Unit,

&



L « Q. At location "CM7
« At "C" wag the Submarine Base.

15. Q. At "D"7
. The Fourth Construction and Repair Corps,

16, Q. At "E"7
||l. At "E" was the Nine Hundred and Second Air Group,
1

T« Qs AL "FW7
M, The Fourth Supply Section,

18. Q. At "G"%
. Headquarters of the Fourth Base Force,

19. Q. At "H"?
F. Fourth Naval Hospital at "H,"

20, e« Are these your initials at the lower right hand corner of this
chart?

., The lower one is Kobayashl, Mesashi's signature and the upper one is
mine.

The document marked "Number 5" for identifieationgproduced by the
Judge advocate, was submitted to the accused, and to the commission, and by
the Judge advocate offered in evidence,

The accused objected to the admliasion of this document in evidence on
the grounds that it wgs irrelevant and immaterial to the issues here being
tried. In addition the prosecution has not laild a proper foundation for the
introduction of that document in evidence,

The judge advocate replied,

I The commission announced that the objections were not sustained. There

being no further objections, the document was 8o recelved, appended marked
"Exhibit 18,"

21, Q. At what unit were POW's confined when they arrived at Truk?
A, They were taken charge of at the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit.

22, Q. Is that at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll?
A, TYes,

23, Q. Were all POW'g who landed at Truk Atoll confined at the Forty-first
Guard Unit at Dublon Island?

Thie gquestion was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
immaterial and irrelevant.,

The judge advocate replied,
The comrdssion announced that the objection was not sustained,

A. That is so, However, at the time, the Combined Fleet was stationed at
Truk and I do not know about their prisoners of war, The Combined Fleet was
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l in the Truk Atoll and those nrisoners of war who landed on Dublon Island
nare sor the Forty=Ciret Goard Unit, ut I do not know of others whe
were taken in by the moined Fleet in the atoll.
1
| The judge advocote moved to strike oult the last sentence of this answer |
on bhe TOIN that it w w0 kL ‘_r‘rr_"tl'-.:.|"|,.'-'L'l.’-".I
|
! 'he ¢ i on announced tl A ien c natained,
(]
I
: S ere all PO o landed ¢ 'ruk Atoll confined at the Forty-firsi
1 - .
I Guard it at Dublon Island’
.
i ks Lhat 10 |
| 25+ 2. During your tour of duty as commandant cf the Tourth THase Torce,
| were 2 1wa rasent on Tr 114 |
” i utsi rirs to lLortlece | onape I remained on Tr ough my |
| tour of duty.
26, U, ‘hen did you male this tri ¢ ' ortloels Tsland and how long 4id you
Il remain there?
I went to Leortlock in the middle of Cctober 1943 = stayed over nirsht
| e =4 § R TR T} L) o e o A &
| % 7 matamaad Fhe navd Ans
| LG .._I...; FRE L~ NG f. b
|
i 27s s Then did you meke this trip to lonape and how long did you stay ,
i nere’ '
Ls in the latter rart of lcvember or the inning of Decenber of
1943 tha ade my trip to Fonape, It was immediately prior to the . |
inspecting of Tonape by the commander in chief of the Fourth Fleet and I
stayed two days and made an inspection,
I |
28, Qs What was the total amount of time that you were avway from Truk at |
| . ’
} 3 .r.‘_..
i, I left in the morning and returned in %he evenine two days later = thres |
lays and two nizhts I was away from Truk,
| ) : LR : WS . '
| . hen you made thls trip to Ponape where was .idmliral Eobayashi? |
I A. lie was on Doblon Island.
|
The accused mcved tc strike cut thls answer on the ground that it was
i hegrcay and the oplinion of the witneazs,
The commission directed that the answer be stricken, ]
.
30, Q. Do you know where idmiral Kobayashl was when you made this trip to |
FPonape? |
Le ‘hen I left Dublen iteoll, idmiral Kobayashi was there and when I '
: = .
returned from FPonspe he was still there, and as I did not receive any dis- l
I am convinced that Kobayashl was on |

Il patches telling me of his movements,
the island.

31, 4, ihat was the procedure when FOW's arrived at Truk Atoll?
A ‘lhen the priscners of war were brought to the Naval Cuard Unit a report
was made by that unit to the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Base Force,

| and the Fourth Base Force in turn reported to the Fourth Fleet. That wes
the official order.

The accused moved to sbtrike cut this ansver on the ground that it was
immaterial, irrelevant, and the opinion of the witneas.

The judge advocate replied, ey
ol




The commiseion announced that the motion was not sustained,

« Q. What was the procedure when prisoners of war departed from Truk?
A, There were two methode of procedure. One - the Fourth Fleet Head-
quarters would give the order for the dispatching of prisoners of war and
the second = would be for either the Forty-first Navel Guard Unit or the
Fourth Base Force to propose to the Fourth Fleet that certein prisoners of
war be removed., Basically, the Fourth Base Force planned the dispatch of
prisoners of war. The staff was consulted on what ships or mail transports
were available, In emergency cases the air transport was used,

33. Q. Was the staff of the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet
apprised of the departure of FOW'a?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
immaterial, irrelevant and too broad in scope,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection wae not sustained,

A. VWhat I said just now wae the general procedure on how this dispatching
of prisoners would be conducted, I know of only one incident where a
prisoner was sent home and thie took place while headquarters, Fourth Fleet,
was absent from Truk, It was done under orders of the Combined Fleet. That
is the sole example that I experienced.

34. Q. When you took over your duties as commandant of the Fourth Base
Force did you examine the standing orders and instructions issued to your
predecessor?

A. TWhen I tock over the post of commandant I saw and received from my
predecessor the stending orders of the Fourth Fleet and Combined Fleet and
also the orders issued by the Fourth Base Force,

35, Q. Did any of these standing orders either issued by your predecessor
or issued to your predecessor concern the handling, treatment or protection
of FOW'a?

A, There were none,

36, Q. During your tour of duty as commandant of the Fourth Base Force, did
you receive any orders concerning the handling, treatment or protection of
FOW's?

A, I did not receive any orders,

37. Q. During your tour of duty did you issue any orders with regard to
the handling, treatment or protection of FUW!s?
A, I did not issue any orders, I did not find any necessity for such

action.

The judge advocate moved to strike out the last sentence of this
answer on the ground that it was not responsive,

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,
38, Q. Did any of the standing orders or subsequent orders received by

you establish any system of socounting or reporting the number of FOWtg
confined on Truk?®
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A, There were no such re-ulations. t
9. « Did you es gny such procedure?

ide 4s such deta reported by the commander of the Waval Guard Tr*.':‘.:l

I did not set up any forms such as vou mention, |

40, G. Did you inspect the Forty-first Navel Cuard Unit?

. During my tour of duty T inspected the Forty-flrat Guard Unit twilce in
my officilal capacity and on numerons other oceasions visited the different
parte of the Forty-first Guavd Tnit, whieh covers a larpge territory.

41, » “ould you eatimate about h mny timea a month you visited the

. % 3 in : |
Porty=Cirat Cuard Unit I
le The inatallati: lities of the Forty-Tirst Guard Unit were
catterad ‘_‘Ij ver the * Trualk and .1‘!.‘_.-.;_ ,'..,'!1... tours vwere made to |

- . f ® - ® !

one cr more cf the inst ns or foeilitie I would inspect or pay
a visit to them =l ; fifteen tires the course of a month and about
half that number = about seven or « t times = T would drop in at headquar-
ers of the Forty-{irst Cuard Unit.
t2s e On what island was this headcuarters of the Yorty-Lirst Guard Tnlt

located]

It iz marked that chart cn Dublon Island.

t3. 4e TYou have testified that there was cne incident where +l
laft Truk when Hobayashi, the comrander in chief of the Fourth Flee
not aboard st Truk. hen did these nrlsoners of war leave Truk?

Le wags referring tc bthe submerine nriscners of war,

Ll e continue with your answer; wen did they leawe
- the and of ovember cr the besinnin- Jocember
her 1a8, I do not remember.

'he commiasion then, at 10LEl5 a&., m., took a recess until 10:30
at ich time it reconvened,

bhe

interoreters

ad nemoersa,

Fraesent:
'

counsel, and &

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman {'irst class, U.

lo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were

Wakabayashi, Seisaku, the witness

was btaken, entered.

binding and continued his testlimony.
Examination continued.)

these submarine prisoners of war arrive on Truk?

on Truk after the twentieth of !locvember 1943. 1

or twenty=third,

5. Q. Tihen did
A+ They arrived

the twenty-second
L6, Wias the commender in chief of the Fourth Mleet on Truk
prisoners of war arrived?

A He was in the Mershalls and absent {rom Truk,

e
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vl = L . t b f H War conl el s
i They were hand by il !nec Flent the Forty="irset Hevel Gue
Uni Jol " nflined,

& i 4.0
{f |

L

4B:s N« How many rriscners of mar g group that was confined?
d. dccording to tle report submitted by the Fopty=firat loval Juard Unit

| ™ svreen L & s 5 i 4 r] =
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take such prisoners of war when taken and regulations had been issued by the
Navy Ministry and as the commanders of these units were well aware of the
| provisions for the handling of prisoners of war as set forth in the Hevy
Regulationa, I did not see any necessity for issulng any specific orders.

53, Q. How do you know that these commanders were well aware of these orderp
from the Navy Ministry?

A, As 811 the commanders at Truk were either -raduates of the laval
Academy or the Engineering Academy and as they would have been instructed in
international relations they must have been aware of these regulations
pertaining to internetional law issued by the navy and they would have known
that such instructions were contained in the “avy Hegulations.

il 54 Q. But you did not issue any instructions concerning these regulations,
did you?

A, I received a document from my predecessor telling me what I was to do
in case 1 had prisoners of war and thls was outside the regulations issued
by the Navy Linlstry. This states that sll prisoners of war were to be

| taken to the Forty-first iinval Guard Unit. This vas an order of the Fourth
Fleet and was issued to all units under the Fourth Fleet, I was sure that all
commanding officers knew of it.

55, Q. Did you issue any orders cther than this order an the orders
issued by the Navy Ministry?

| A, This document by the Fourth Fleet stated that prisoners of war at Truk
| or those brought to Truk from the fleet were to be handled according to the
three points given: 1., That the prisoners of war be sent home by the first
boat or plane leaving for the meinland; 2, Thile wvalting for transportation
to the mainland thet the Forty-first Nava' Cuard Unit take care of these
prisoners; and 3, That no investigation or interrogation of nrisoners of war
be conducted on Truk as there were no facilities there. The Fourth Base
Force and Fourth Fleet acted on these instructions.

|
|

i 56. Q. But there were no additional instructions than this, were there?
A, Outside of ths sbove there were none,

57. Q. You did not issue eny additional instructions, did you?
A, There was no such necessity,

I The judge advocate moved to strike out this answer on the ground that
it was not reaponsive,

The commisslion directed that the answer be stricken,

Tt'ha question was repeated. P’t_

A, As I stated above as to the prisonera of war in this one lnatance
prisoners of war were received, I received a full report of what treatment
was given the prisoners of war from Captain Minematsu who received the
priscners of war from the Combined Fleet.

The judge advocate moved to strike ocut this answer on the ground that .
i it was not responsive, .

The commission directed that the answer be stricken,
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The queetion was repeated.

A. I stated this to explain why I found no necessity. I gave no further
instructions and I add that I gave no instructions because I found no need
for it.

58. Q. Do you recall any conference held at the time of this eir reid at
your headquarters?
d. Yes, I recall a conference.

59. Q. When was this conference held?
4d. It was et midnight on a day after the air raids.

€0, Q. Wap that at midnight of the first day of the air raids or the
second day of the air raids?
A. I belleve it was after the air ralde on the first day.

6l. Q. It was the night of the first day of the air raids?
A. I believe so,

62, Q. Who called that conference?

A. My headquarters took the initiative in convening this conference and my
staff officers talked over matters with staff officere of the Fourth Fleet
and arrived at the decision to have the conference at my headquarters. The
reagon why we took the initiative and discussed it with the Fourth Fleet
Headquarters was because most of the officers who were to attend this
conference were directly subordinate to the commander in chief of the Fourthl
Fleet,

€3. Q. VWho attended that conference?
A, Commanders of various units on Dublon and, in case of their not being
able to attend, their representatives.

64 Q. Were there any representatives from the Fourth Fleet staff praaentJ
A. Ae I recall the senlor staff officer, the air staff officer, and the
englneering staff officer of the Fourth Fleet were present,

The sccused moved to strike out thies answer on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied.

The commiseion announced that the motion was not sustained,
affrcenr

65. Q. What was the pame of the senior staff,of the Fourth Fleet? A

4. Captain Inoue,

66, Q. What was the name of the engineering officer of the Fourth Fleet

who attended?
A, I know this enginu;ring staff officer by face but I don't know his

NAame .

&7. Q. Do you know the name of the air staff officer?
A, Iieutenant Commander Akai.

I |
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68, Q. At this conference did the various commanding officers of the
units attend?
A. They reported on the battle conditions,

€9, Q. How did they report - orelly or from memoranda?
A. They reported orally.

70. Q. Did they use memorande in the course of making their orel reports?
A, Some referred to notes, some reported extemporaneously and others had
memoranda with them.

Tl. Q. Do you recall whether the commending officer of the Forty-first
Guard Unit reported?

A, I recell the commanding officer of the Forty=first Guard Unit made a
report.

T2« G« Do you recall what he reported?
A, I recall,

73, Qs What did he repnr‘tr?
A, He reported on battle casualties, That there was one anti-sireraft gun

at Matsushime Fort on Dublon which was damaged beyond use by bombs during the

air raids, some casua)iffes to the gun crew but no deaths, Otherwise no

great damages inflicted on the installations, And further that there were
some slight casualties on small craft on the seas.

T4e Qe Do you recall if he reported anything regarding prisoners of war?

This question was objected to by the mccused on the ground thet it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied,.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
4, There were absolutely no reports concerning prisoners of war,
75, Q. The question was not were there any, but do you remember if there
were any?

A. There were no such reports,

The witness was duly warned.

The commission then, at 11:30 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Tuesday, May 25, 1948,
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United States Paciflic Fleet,
Commander Marlanas,

Guam, Marlanas Islands,
Tuesday, May 25, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m.

Fresent:

i Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S. Navy,
! Lieutenant Colonel Henry K, Hoscce, Coast Artillery Corps, United
otates Army,

Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps,
United States irmy,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner 7. Lee, junior, U. S. Naval Reserve,
I Lieutenant Commander Edwin V. Koos, I, 5. Navy,
. Captain Raymond F, Garraty, junlor, 7. S, Marine Corps, members, and
' Lieutenant David Bclton, U, 5. lavy, and
I Lieutenant James F, Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocales,
Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. 3. Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedings of the tenth day of the trial was read and
aprroved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Wakabayashi, Seisaku, the witness under examination when the adjournment
was taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previcusly taken was still
binding and continued hie testimony.

(Examination continuoed.)

76, Q. Did you graduate from a naval college?

',

l:
!r?T. Qs In what year did you graduate from the Naval Academy?
4. July 13, 1911,

'I

78. Q. Did you study military law and international law at the Naval
i Academy?

lAe Yes, I studied both these subjects.

79. Q. In the course of your service in the Imperial Japanese Navy, have
you had occasion to use and perhaps further study international law and
military law?

A. I did not have occasion tc apply these laws but I had opportunity te
gtudy them further,

B0, Q. Is the Japanese concepticn of military law cne of strong respon=-
gibllity of commanding officers?
Ad. Yes, heavy strees is lald on that.

81, (. A&nd similarly, 1s heavy stress laid upon discipline in the Japanese

forces?
4, The same applies for diseipline and morale,

81

As I graduated frc ute“ﬁava] dcademy, &
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82, Q. In the Japanese military organization is a commanding officer
responsible for the actions of his staff officers?

| This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that it
was irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied.

| The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
| A« The commanding officer 1s responsible,
. 83, Q. A4nd when the gtaff officers act in their official capaclity as astaff

| officers, do they aet under the authority and in the name of the commanding
| officer?

leading, irrelevant, and immaterial,

!‘ Thies question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was

The judge asdvocate replied.

The commisaion announced that the objection was not asustalned,

officer, all such action taken by staff officers, the commanding officer
would be held responsible for these actions,

Bie Q. Are you familiar with the responsibilities and duties under inter-
national law with regard to prisoners of war?
| &. I am aware.

As As stafl officers were considered as counterparts of the commanding
.!
II

85, Q. What does international law require with regard tc the protection
and treatment of priscners of war?
a. I would like the question in a more concrete form.

did you learn whether international law requires that prisoners of war be
protected and treated humanely?
A. TYea, I learned that.

87. Q. Under the doctrines of internaticnal law, as taught in the Japanese
navy, who has the duty to protect prisoners of war?

A, The commanding officer in charge of the unit which has custody of the
prisoners of war is directly responsible for their treatment,

88, Q. Is someone else indirectly responsible for the protection and
treatment of these priscners of war?

irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied.

il The comnission announced that the cbjectlon was not sustained.

A, There are certain persons indirectly reapo gible. They are the
superiors of commanders of the units which helg these prisoners of war in

86. Q. In your studies during your career as a member of the Japanese navy|

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that ﬁh]nasl




custody, and they are responsible insofar as violations in the treatment of
these prisoners of war are concerned, and their responsibility is that of
supervision, They are responsible in case of any maltreatment of these
prisoners of war, What I stated now applies to the immediate superior of the
commander of the unit which had the prisoners of war in custody. In case
there are superior officers above him, as for example, a fleet commander,

a8 he would be responsible for the supervision, discipline, morale, and
education of his subordinates, even he would, through his subordinate command
ing ofguurs, be indirectly responsible insofar as i1llegal acts, if they
ogourr -

i 39.? Q. Does the witness imply illegal acts with reference to prisoners of
1]

Ii war

| Ao Yes, illegal acts directed against prisoners of war.

Cross=examined by the accused: |
90. Q. Who was the commander of the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit through=
out November of 19,37
|l. Captain Minematsu, Toshio, IJN.

91. Q. TYesterday, on seeing the chart, you pointed out certain markings
that had been made on it, and these markings referred to positions. As of
what date were these markings?

| 4. Outside of the Fourth Fleet Headquarters, all the other positions did
| not change throughout my tour of duty.

oo

|92, Q. How then did the Fourth Fleet Headquarters change?

'il. While there was a flagship attached to the Fourth Fleet, the head-
I|i guarters was on the flagship, but after it was removed headquarters was
| moved to that position marked om the chart.

|
|93, Q. Can you then state during what period there was a flagship with
| headquarters of the Fourth Fleet on it, and during what period there was no
flagship and headquarters was moved to that position ashore?
. I can.

zf... Q. Will you please elaborate on that?

. During my tour of duty, while the Fourth Fleet still had ite flagship
(this was anchored at Truk), their headquarters was on this flagship; but
immediately after, the Fourth Fleet underwent a change of organisation, As
a result the flagship was moved, the Fourth Fleet moved its headquarters
ashore to the position on the chart, immediately after change of organiza-

Area action,

95. Q. In more concrete form, between what dates was the headquarters of
the Fourth Fleet stationed ashore?

4, During my tour of duty, according to my memory, the flagship never left
Truk, After the change of organization headquarters was moved ashore and
this took plloe after the fleet returned from the Marshalls area; therefore

I fix the date at the beginning of December, 1943, although I do not remember

the date ﬂﬂtnlr-

96. Q. Then you mean to say that the headquarters of the Fourth Fleet was
moved ashore after the begimning of December, 1943, and remained ashore

throughout your towr of duty?
A. Yes, since that date the headquarters of the commander in chief was

moved ashores and his flag flew over that position marked on the chart,
89

tion;meaningy immediately efter the Fourth Fleet had completed its Marshall L FA
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19?. Q. What doee your signature on that chart presented yesterday mean?
A. There was no demand made by the investigation officer for any specific

time to apply to these installations or positions marked on the chart.

signature on that chart was?

A. I was in the middle of my reply. I marked in these positions dating
these markings as after December, 1943, after headquarters was moved ashore,
I marked in some of the positions myself, but as the commander in chief also
| saw the seme chart and his signature was on it approving the positions, he
|| must have been aware of the positions also.

99. Q. Do you mean to say that Kobayashi affixed his signature in front of
your eyes?
|As Yes,

100, Q. You have stated that prisoners of war were taken in custody by the
Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, but were there any other units that took
charge of prisoners of war?

A, There were no other unites ashore which had custedy of prisoners of war.

101. Q. Then, if you say that there were no other units ashore which took
|| charge of prisoners of war, were there some other type of units which took
charge?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
A, That unit was not under my command, but I believe that there were

ineidents when the Combined Fleet took prisoners of war inside of Truk Atell
| end sent them straight te the homeland by some ship that was sailing fer

| Japan,

102, Q. Did you actually sees the place where the prisoners were kept at the
Forty-first Naval Guard Unit?

A, I did not actually see the place, but I had received a report from the
commander of the Forty=first Naval Guard Unit, so I was aware of its locality
But that applies only to thabriﬂﬂners of war taken from the submarine,

103, Q. Vhat kind of a report did you receive from your commander, namely,
perteining to the locality of the camp and treatment of the prisoners of warf
A, As I remember, it was around the 23rd or 24th of Hovember, 1943, when
Minematsu, the commander of the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, reported to me
on a veranda at my private home, in company with one of my staff officers.

I 104, Q« I do not require the details., Will you give a brief and compact
report to the commission?

A, I received a report from the commander of the Forty-first Naval Guard
Unit that he had received from the Combined Fleet forty-two prisoners of war
of the American submarine Sculpin, heeded by the first engineer and warrant
officers. These prisoners were received from the destroyer Yamagumo,
attached to the Combined Fleet. Among the prisonerz of war there were a few
wounded, and among these wounded were some who had been shot through their
1imbs (TH. bullets had passed completely through their limbs). These latter
cases were immediately sent to the dispensary attached to the Forty-first

U

98, Q. PFlease answer my question. My question was what the meaning of your

>
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Naval Guard Unit and given immediate treatment. MAs there was danger of these
men who were shot through the limbs contracting gangrene, they were immediatet
ly treated accordingly. At that time the Neval Guard Unit wes treining one
thousand new troope and they were hard pressed for room but they allotted a
certain section of their barracks for these prisoners of war., He also re-
ported that as the prisoners of war were larger in physical structure than
the Japanese, and as they ceme drenched new clothes had to be issued to them;
they bad great trouble in finding these clothes. MAs I received this report
I turned to my staff officer and told him to issue the larger sized clothing
in our supply depoy to these men, but I recelved a report from the commander xgi;
of the Forty-first Neval Guard Unit thet he had already taken that step and the
clothes had been issued. Next, the commander reported thet he found diffi-
culty in the food to be given the prisconers of wer. I asked him what,
specifically, was the difficulty and he said the difficulty was the Japanesge
soup made of soya bean curd and Japanese pickles, which they called “takuﬂz." S
I suggested thet there mey he some way of preparing these Japanese foods to
conform to the Americen diet, but the commander had already taken steps in
thet direction. I asked him whether the priscners could take Japanese rice
and he answered thet they had eaten the rice without difficulty.

105, Q. In short, you wish to sey that you dld all you could as to the
feeding of the prisoners of war?

A, Yes. The commander further steted thet as to the feeding of these
prisoners of war, he believed that they, the prisoners, would get accustomed
to the Jepanese diet, Ly next question directed at the commander concerned
housing of the prisoners of war, whether difficulties would not be met in the
way of letrines and washing facilities, and he sald that he had taken
apnropriate measures.

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took & recess until 10:35 a.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the mccused, his counsel
and the interpreters.

Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. 5. lavy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwise connected witlh the triel were present,

Wakabayeshi, Seisaku, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
binding end continued his testimony.

(Cross-exemination continued.)

106, Q. Ves that the complete report made by Captain Minematsu to you or is

there something remeining?
A. There ic & 1little more to his report.

107. Q. Flease give the mein points, lLriefly.

A, He further reported that he would, while he had the prisoners of war in
custody, keep & firm guard over them and that he would keep outside people
avay from them so they would not cause any trouble to the prisoners of war,
That was the general gist of Minematsu's report end I further received the
impression that he was doing his utmost for these prisoners of war. I was a
submarine officer myeelf and Vinematsu wes the gunnery officer of a submarine
squadron end I told him that as these prisoners of war were from & submarine

that he should know what their feelings and troubles would be and that I -

expected that he would go out of his way to see to their treatment. That comp
pletes the answer,

31
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108, Q. W¥as a report as to whether the men, who had been shot through their
limbe and who were operated upon, received full treatment incorporated in
that report made by Kinematsu to you?

A. I did not receive a report as to the operstion and the result of the
operation from Iinematsu but I was informed by Iino who was the chief surgeon
of the Forty-first Naval Guerd Unit end simultaneocusly chief surgeon of the
Fourth Base Force as to the operations and their results.

109, Q. VWhat ¥ind of a report was thies made by Iino?
A. There was danger of the patients contficting gangrene as there were no |}
facilitiee in the Forty-first lNeval Cuard Unit Dispensary for a safe oper-
ation 7 sent them to the laval Hospitel where they were operated upon end

treated and thet the results were excell’ent and the patients were in a very

pleasant state of mind.

110, Q. TVias thet all of Iino's report?

A, Yes. I would 1ike to add & fem others. The other patients who were not
shot through the limbs were treated at the Forty=first Navel Guard Unit
Dispensary and that they vere progressing excellently.

111. Q. Then, may I understend thet the forty=two prisoners of wer taken frnw
the submarine were not kernt in custody at the prisoner of war cemp of the
Forty=-{irst Naval Guard Unit but were allotted housing in the barracka?

This question wes objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes an attempt on the part of the coursel to coach the witness,

The accused withdrew the guestion,

112, {. Vere the nrisoners of war kept in e porticn of the barracks?
h. According to Minemateu's report, they were housed in a section of the
berrecks and I understood such to be the set up.

113, Q. Do you know the dimensions of the berracks in which these prisoners
ere kept?
E. I do not know whether & whole building was allotted to the prisoners of
ar or whether only a section of the building and so I cannot state whet the
Himensions of the area in whiech they were kept were,

114. Q. Was there a eclause in Vinemetsu's report stating thet these priscn=-
ers of war had been interrogated?

W, Minematsu in his report dié not stete that there had been sny prisoner
of war interrogated. Headquerters of the Fourth Fleet wes at thet time not

4+ Truk and my base force in compliance with instructiones frorm Fourth Fleet
id not conduct such interrogetions, and therefore, there were no interro-
aticns made as far ae the Fourth Fleet is concerned,

15, Q. Do you know if any interrogations were conducted?
« I do not know,

16, Q. You stated in your testimony that the Fourth Fleet was absent from
ruk at that time. Do you know where the commender-in-chief of the Fourth

leet was?
. 'The Fourth Fleet was operating in the liarshells Ares. It had not yet

eturned to Truk.

17. Q. WVere there any staff officers of the Fourth Fleet remaining on Truk?
- T do not ¥now, I do not believe there were any.
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(Continued.) Although counsel stated Jjust now that there was an order from l
the commander in chief of the Combined Fleet, I do not think that there was
such an order. I believe the commander in chief of the Combined Fleet
called in all his officers above the rank of commander in chief and gave
this order verbelly and therefore no written order remained, and as I assumed

-

my post late in the war, I was not briefed on this order by my predecessor.

The judge advocate moved to strike out this latter portion of the
answer on the ground that it wes the opinion of the witness and hearsay since
the witness was not present when the verbel order was given.

The commission directed that the latter portion of this answer be
stricken out.

127. Q. Do you know of the fact that Kobayashi repeatedly issued instructionp
to the commandant of the Fourth "ase Force, that as the Combined Fleet had
iesued orders thet international law be carried out tc the letter that the
commandant abide by this order of the Combined Fleet?

I This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was (a) double; (b) wvague; and (c) misleading.

The accused withdrew the guestion,

128. Q. Do you recall your testimony yesterday when you said thet during
your tour of duty you did not find it necessary to issue eny orders pertain-
\ ing to tke treatment or protection of prisoners of war?

A, Tes, 1 remember thet,

129, Q. What do you meen by saying you did not find it necessary to issue
any such orders?

A. Firet - there were reguletions issued by the Navy Minister and in these
reguletions there was a clause relative to the treatment and protection of
prisoners of war. 8econd = I thought it unnecessary for the commander in
chief of & fleet toc issue such orders because it would merely be a redundant
excerpt from international law where it relates to protection and treatment

of prisoners of war,

The judge advocate moved to strike out the words "I thought it unnecess-
ary for the commander in chief of a fleet to issue such orders because it
would merely be redundant" on the ground that it was irrelevent and an opiniop

of the witness.
The commission directed that these worde be atricken out.

(Continued.,) A& I stated before - when I saw this report submitted by the

commander of the Forty-first Neval Guard Unit as to his plans and the result
of the execution of these plans relative to the treatment of priscners of |
war, and when I saw this bandling of prisoners of war, the first that I .
experienced, was golng very emoothly, I did not see any reason or necessity |
for issuing orders relative to treatment of prisoners of war, ,

130. §. You testified that the regulations issued by the Navy linister
specified as to how prisoners of war were to be treated, but do you know
whether these regulations were actually put into effect?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
(a) 1t was ambigious; (b) leading; (e) too general; and (d) much too broad,
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ili. I estimated thet 1t wes stil] early for en American invesion, btut I

The eccused replied.

Thvﬁummiaaion announced that the objection was sustained. ‘ P A

137, Q. Do you know whether the regulations relative to protection and
treatment of prisoners of war as set forth in the Navy Minister'e regulations
w;re ac*;uully carried cut by units under your jurisdiction during your tour
of duty

A, Within my scope of knowledge there was only one incident of handling
prisoners of war end inside my knowledge, I am firmly convinced thet they
were effected to the letter.

132. 4. You testified yesterdey thet when the submerine prisoners of war
were teken to Truk, the Fourth Fleet was operating in the Earshalls Area,
do you know what the bettle conditions in thet area were st that time?

A. Ny observetion at the time wes that the conditions were very adverse
for our forces end that enemy invasion was imminent in that area.

133. Q. Do you know of eny occasions when the commander in chief left Truk
while the {lagship was still anchored et Truk?

A. The commander in chief vislted certein sectors of the areas under his
Juriediction, but when he dld, the fleg flew from his flagship end the fleg

gtill remained at the flagship although he was asbsent,

13.. Q. You stated in your testimony that on the 16th end 17th of February
194/ there vas a big elr rald over Truk. Whet waes the determination or
estimation of an American invasion of Truk? Was it very great’

took every precaution for such an eventuality.

135. @ To the question nut to you by the prosecutor, you testified yeatrrﬁ:F,}ﬁk

that you thought that there was a chence of prisoners of wer being taken fro
American planes shot down during the air reid. On what grounds do you make

that statement?

A, There were on Truk at thet time sixty fighter planes, though still in a
training stasge, end the ground installetions included anti-aircraft guns and
anti-aircraft machine guns, and it was thought possible that American planes
would be shot down and 1f they bailed out in parachuﬂ% they would be taken asg
prisoners. That was the grounds on which I made thet statement yesterday.

The witness was duly warned.

The commission then, et 11:35 e.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Wednesday, lay 26, 194E.

K
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United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Wednesday, May 26, 1948,

The commission met at 9115 a.m.
Presents

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. 5. MNevy,

Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United
states Army,

Iieutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarino, Comst Artillery Corps, United
States Army,

Iieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U, S, Navel Reserve,

Iieutenant Commander Edwin M, Koos, U. 5. Navy,
| Captain Raymond F, Garraty, junior, U. S. Marine Corps, members, and

Iieutenant David Bolton, U. 8. Navy, and

Iieutenant James P, Kenny, U. S. Navy, judge advocates.

Archie L, Haden, junlor, yeoman first clase, U. S. Navy, reporter,
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedings of the eleventh day of the trial was read
and approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Walabayashi, Selsaku, the wlitness under examination when the adjournment
was taken, entered, He was warned that the ocath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

(Cross=examination continued):

136, Q. How were the forty-two submarine prisoners of war teken back to

Japan?
A. By orders of Combined Fleet they were put aboard two aircraft carriers

attached to the Combined Fleet and through the Combined Fleet sent to Japan,

137. Q. VWhat were the pamee of the two carriers?
. I do not remember the names of the carriers.

138, Q. To what organization were these carriers attached?

This question was objected to by the Judge advocate on the ground that
it was repetitious,

The accused withdrew the gquestion.

. @ Did any officers from the Fourth Base Force attend the conference

eld on the night of February 17, 19447
The Commandant Steff Officers Captain Higuchi, Commander Ago, Lieutenant

o, Chief Surgeon Captain Iino,




140, Q. Were thoese all?
4. Yes,

141, §« You testified yesterday that the immediate superior officer would
be responsible for supervision of the illegal acts of subordinates towards
prisoners of war, Was this responsibility one of international law or one
of national law?®

A. On the premise that military law in Japan wee the same as in other
countries, I made my reply on the basis of domestic or mational law,

| 142, Q. You stated just now that domestic militery law was not different
from th;t of other nations, Have you studied these military laws of other
nations

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
counsel was misquoting the witness,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. My study of this does not go beyond the scope of what I learned in

my various posts and what I learned in school. I can not state definitely
that the Japanese law was exactly the same as other nations but that they
were approximately so, and yesterday when the question was put to me I asked
that the question be reframed in more specific terms but the reframed questig
was still vague and therefore I based my reply on my understanding of
natiopal law,

1i3. Q. You spoke of responsibility for subordinates, Is this a criminal
responsibility or administrative responsibility from the standpoint of
domestic law?

4. This responsibility for supervision is an administrative responsibility.

Li4e Q. You stated yesterday that not only the immediate superior but the
superior above him ies indirectly responsible, But, this responsibility that
you spoke of, is it one of international law or domestic law?

A. I stated that he was administratively responsible on the basis of
domestic law for control and supervision,

145. Q. This responsibility of superiors above the immediate superior = woul
this responsibility be criminal or adminietrative responsibility on the
basis of domestic law}

A. This being related to the responsibility of the commander in chief as
set forth in the fleet regulations, I considered it, I stated that there wa
administrative responsibility from the viewpoint of domestic law because thi
is related to the responsibility of the commander in chief as set forth in
the fleet regulations,

146, Q. You have replied to these points on responsibility, but what are yoyr

legal foundations for your replies?
A. My basis are Naval Criminal Code, the Naval Disciplinary Punishment
Regulations, and the Fleet Regulations,

147, Q. Were these laws in effect until the time of surrender?
TAs Yes, they were in effect,




148, Q. Was your command a separate command?
A. VNo, it was not a separate command,

1/9. Q. TYou had authority to impose punishments upon your subordinates,
didn't you?
4. I had authority to punish my immediate subordinates.

150, Q. Was your command subordinate to the Fourth Fleet for tactiecal
{i purposes only?
4. That is not so, Operations, administration and everything was under
the Fourth Fleet.

151, Q. Were there any Mfits ashore that were not subordinate to the Fourth jﬂi\
Fleet?
A. That differs with the period of time and unlgiss that is stated I can | P&
not give a full reply.

152, 1';1. During the time that you were commanding officer of the Fourth Base
Force
A. When we consider the whole of Truk Atoll there was the Combined Fleet,

153. Q. Did they have units ashore that were not subordinate to you?
4, Yes,

154. g. How many units did they have?

A, outhern Area Air Depot, the Combined Communications Corps (that

|| Combined comes from Combined Fleet), Submarine Base Unit, and Air Groups at
\ the various air fields at Eten, Moen, and Fefan Islands, |

155. Q. None of these groups were under your control?
| A. No, they were not under my control,

156, Q. And therefore not under the command of the commander in chief of the
| Fourth Fleet?
|II A, In the absence of the commander in chief, Combined Fleet, they would
come under the delegated authority of the commander in chief of the Fourth

| Fleet.

|
!l 157. Q. For tactical purposes only, though?
A, HNot only tactical but adminietrative and other purposes,

i 158, Q, Were the army units on Truk under your control?
A, VNo, they were not,

159, Q. Were they under the control of the Combined Fleet?
A. No, they were not,

160, Q. Were there any army units on Truk? |
A, Yes, there were, [
|

161, Q. Under whose control were these army units?
A. They were under the command of the highest ruﬂ.ng army officers there, j A
the division commander,

| 162, Q. Do you know whether they had prisoners of war?
A, I do not know,




S o 9

163, Q. Isn't it true that you testified at the Tanaka trial trat you
were sick in bed at the time of the air raid, February 17, 1944%
A, That is so,

164, Q. How sick were you that day?
4. My condition was such that I could not walk and had to be carried to
the air raid shelter on a stretcher,

165, Q. TYou testified that Captain Tanaka didn't tell you at this con-
ference that he executed prisoners. Did Captain Tanaka tell you before
he executed the prisoners thet he was about to execute them that day?

A, I never heard from him,

1€6. Q. Since you never heard about it you never notified commander in

chief, Fourth Fleet, about it, Is that so? A

4, That is only natural,

167, Q. How soon after February 17 were you relieved of your command?
A, I was relieved by Rear Admiral Arima on the twenty-third of February

1944.

168, Q. Isn't it true that when these unite captured prisoners of war on
outlying atolls it was impossible for them to send them in to the Forty-
firet Guard Unit immediately?

A As there were no communications during the air raids I think it was
very probable if such took place.

169, Q. Are you familiar with the Navy Ministry rules regerding prisoners

of war?
4. Are you referring to the standing orders?

170. Q. TYes,
4, I am aware of the regulations as set forth in the Navy Ministry
Regulations,

171, Q. Do the regulations set forth the policy that prisoners of war
should be sent to Japan?

A. The Navy Regulations concerning the treatment of priscners of war
merely said that Army Regulations concerning the same matter be adopted or
followed. If there were priscner of war camps on the Japanese mainland to
acoomodate all prisoners of war that would have been a simple matter but
the army had prisoner of war camps inside and outside of the Japanese main-
land and these reguletions were written in order to fit these conditions,
The Navy Ministry issued orders to the Combined Fleet and the Fourth Fleet
regarding prisoners of war.

172, Q. These rﬁgulationn;::&rdura to the Combined Fleet or Fourth Fleet
were thet the prisoners were to be sent to the mainland ae socon as possible]
A, This was & dispatch from Naval General Headquarters and it merely
stated that prisoners of war when taken should be sent to Japan as socon as
possible,

173, Q. During the time that you were commander of the Fourth Base Force,
did you make every effort to insure that priscners in your custody or in

oustody of the Forty-first Guard Unit were sent to Japan as eocon as p-nsniblT‘!

A. The Fourth Base Force did not have the priscners of war.

174« Q. Didn't the Forty-first Guard Unit, which was one of your sub-
ordinate commands, bave prisoners of war in their custody?

39
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A. The Fourth Base Force did not have any prisoners of war directly under
its control and as the question was o put I said the Fourth Base Force did
not bave any prisoners.

175 Qs Then as I understand it, the Forty-first Guard Unit was responsi=- -
ble to see that the Navy Ministry Regulations were carried out and that all I
the prisoners of war were sent to Japan as soon as possible? '
A. As the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit was operating under the same |
instructions as the Fourth Base Force, namely, those issued by Fourth Fleet, |
(| and I know that the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit was doing ite best to abide I
by these regulations, 1

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took a recess until 10:45 a.m,, at

| which time it reconvensd.

| |
Fresent: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,

and the interpreters. I

Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,
( No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

I Wakabayashi, Seisaku, the witness under examination when the recess was |
taken, entered. He was warned that the ocath previously teken was still ,
binding, and continued his testimony, '

(Cross=examination continued, )

to the commanding officer of the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, with regard
to the handling, protection and treatment of prisoners of war, Why didn't
you find it necessary to do so? _
A. First, there was a clause on the treatment of priscners of war in the |
Navy Regulations; second, I received a satisfactory report from a commander | -

| who actually had charge of prisoners of war.

I

II 177. Q. In afigver to a question you referred to a report submitted by the | /<

| Forty=first Naval Guard Unit concerning forty=two prisoners of war from

| the American submarine, Did this report/yo to the Combined Fleetl® FA
A, 0Of course, this report was submitted to the Combined Fleet, r

|

|

I

I

]

i 176. Q. You testified that you did not find it neceseary to issue any urdera
|

|

I 178, Q. 48 I understand it, the Combined Fleet had ordered these prisnnuri
to be confined at the guard unit. Is that right?
I A, It is exactly as you say. |

r II 179« Q. 4And the Combined Fleet also ordered that they be evacuated to
| Japan? |
4. That is so,

180, Q. Do you remember how long they were kept in custody at the guard

unit?
I A, I do not know the details, but they were kept there less than ten days.

181, Q. During these ten days the commander in chief of the Fourth Fleet
was not in the vieinity of Truk, was he?
A, He was not,

Il 182, Q. 8o he had nothing to do with these forty-two prisoners of war, did
ha?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was vague and called for the opinion of the witness.

|| The accused made no reply.
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The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

prisoners were in custody at the guard unit?
A. No, he was not present.

184+ Q.+ He was not present at Truk?
A. Yes, he was not present.

185, Qe You didn' notify him that these forty-two prisoners of war were
confined at the guard unit until after he had returned to Truk, did you?
A. I did not report the despatch of these prisoners to the Japanese home=-
land, but I believe I made a report on receiving these prisoners,

186, Q. At the time they were received?
.l.- IEB...

187, Q. You are not sure of that though, are you?
A, It is not definite in my mind, but I have such a recollection.

"133. Q. Were you consulted before these forty=-two prisoners were turned
over to the guard unit by the Combined Fleet?
A. I was not consulted.

Flnr from the commanding officer of the guard unit regarding the mistreatment
of these forty-two prisoners?
A, No, I did not receive any reports,

190. Q. Who was the officer in charge of these forty-two prisoners of war
hile they were at the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit?

A. The commander of the Forty-first Navel Guard Unit naturally assumed the
Jlover-all responsibility, and as to the inprnal affairs they were controlled
by the executive officer.

(191, Q. Who was the commanding officer of the Forty=-first Naval Guard Unit?
r,l. Minematsu, Toshio, captain, I.J.N.

192, Q. Who was the executive officer?
A, Dlakase, I forget his first name, He waes a lieutenant commender, I.J.N,

||:93. Q. Who wae your predecessor as commander of the Fourth Base Force?
. Tekeds, Moriji, vice admiral, I.J.N.

194, Q. Did you receive from your predecessor a document pertaining to the

lhand1ing of prisoners of war®
That was the only document I received from my predecessor == the one

t you refer to in your questlon.

95. Q. Do you have that document?
L ] I ﬂ.ﬂ ﬂﬂt.

96, Q. What happened to it?
Tt wae just & sheet of paper, a memorandum, and I do not know what

ppened to it, Tt was lying on my desk and as I was removed from my post
11le I wae still 111 I do not know,

183, Q. Wes the commander in chief away from Truk during the entire time ti'.+t

189, Q. Did you ever receive any reports from any of these forty-iwo prisoners

FA
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197. Q. Was it the duty of the commanding officer of the guard unit to
i;aue ?tt-nilad instructions regarding the handling and custody of prisoners
of war

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was wvague,

The accused made no reply.
The commlssion announced that the objection was not sustained.
4, That is exactly so.

198, Q. You say that the commanding officer is responsible for the actions
of his staff offlcers. To whom is this commanding officer responsible?

A. It is only natural that the commanding officer immediately superior to 7{¢ f,;f{,
commanding officer assumed responsibility,

199, Q. In your opinion, regarding the responsibility of a superior officer
for the actions of subordinate cofficers, do you meen that the superior must
approve of the actions of his subordinates, otherwise he will not be
responsible for these actions?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was improper in form.

The accused withdrew the question.

200, Q. Do you mean that a commanding officer is responsible for the actions
of his subordinate officers notOrithstanding the fact that he does not order |94
his subordinate officer to so act?

W, What I am trying to say is that if the action of the subordinate turns
out to have a bad result then the commanding officer le responsible in so far
las his supervision is concerned.

|

201, Q. Do you mean he has the responsibility only if he has fh-dnrod the ,?A’-
of ficer to act?

ke That ie not so, Even if the commanding officer does not order his
subordinate to act in a certain way, if that subordinate misconducte himself
or acts 1llegally, the commanding officer is responsible from the point of
wview of supervision, otherwise a military organization can not be held to-

igether,

202, §.» Do you mean then, that you can be held responsible for the actions oq
aptain Tanaka in case Captain Tanaka acted on his own volition and acted

1legally?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
t apsumed an irrelevant hypothesis.

The acocused made no reply.
The commission ennounced that the objection was sustained,

3, Q. Did the commanding officer of the guard unit ever tell you that he
confined thirteen of these forty-two prisoners in a small cell, six feet

eight feetd
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This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for hesrsay, opinion and was irrelevant,

The mccused replied.
The conmission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. I did pot receive such a report. It was reported to me that they were
confined in a portion of a barracks,

204. Q. You testified that you had studied both international law and
military law at the naval academy. What did you etudy in international and
mlitary law?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

205, Q. Who was your instructor in military law and your imstructor in
international law?

A. These things having teken place more than thirty years ago, I do not
remember,

206, Q. According to the Jagamae concept of military law, were you, as
the commanding officer of the Fourth Base Force, responsible for neglect
of duty to the Japanese civil government?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was wvagus.

The acocused withdrew the question.

207, Q. A48 the commanding officer of the Fourth Base Force, were you

responsible to anyone else except your immediate superior for your manner
of performgnce of duty as the commanding officer of the Fourth Base Force?
A. It naturally follows that, golng up the ladder, I would be responsible ta
the commander in chief of the Combined Fleet.

208, Q. Is the responsibility of & commanding officer in the Japanese
navy fixed or determined by navy regulationa?

A. There is no clear line of demarkation of responeibility of a commanding
officer. May I add a few words in explanation? To the present time

the Navy Minister was the person who fixed the scope of responeibility, or
who determined or confined the responsibility as each incident came up,

The witnese was duly warned,

The commission then, at 11130 a.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Thl}rﬂdﬁy' &Jr 2?, 1943-
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United States Pacific Fleet,

Commander ilarianas,

! Guam, Marianas Islands,
Thursday, May 27, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m.

Preasent:

Hear Admirel Arthur G. Robinscn, U. 5. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K, Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

Army,
Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast lrtislery Corps, United |JA
States Army,
Lieutenan® Commander EBradner V. Lee, junior, U. S. Naval Reserve,
Lieutenant Commander Edwin !!, Koos, U, S. Navy,
Captain Ksymond ¥, Garraty, junior, U. S. Harine Corps, mermbers, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U. 5. Navy, and
Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. S, Navy, judge advocates.
Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. S. Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the twelfth day of the trial was read and
approved,

. No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trisl were present,
The Jjudge advocate made the following statement:

Frior to reexamination of this witness the judge advocats would like
to anncunce for the information of the commission, that the office of the
Director of Tar Crimes has received the depositions of two of the interro-
gationa that have previously been submitted by defense counsel. One of thes
|| is the deposition from Yoshides, Kenichiro, the Central Liaison Officer and
| the Central Liamison and Coordination Officer of the Japanese Government,
| This one is in regard to Ixhibit 2 end alsc with regard to Exhibit 5. In
addition, we have received the deposition of 0Oishi, Chisato, presently con-
fined in Sugamo Prison, Tokyo, Japan. I am turning these over to defense
counsel at this time for their examinatlion and use,

o

Vakabyashi, Seisaku, the witness under examination when the adjourmment |
was taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still

binding, and continued his testimony.

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

209, Q. During what period of time was the Commander in Chief of the Com=
bined Fleet in the vieinity of Truk with his fleet headquarters?

A, Vhen I assumed my post the headquarters of the Combined Fleet was at [
Truk. The date on which the Combined Fleet left Truk was February 10, 19444 |
" During that period I am convinced that Combined Fleet was at Truk,
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210, Q.  Did the Combined Fleet ever have its headquarters ashore at Truk
during your tour of duty there?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leadine.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission anhounced that the objection was not sustained. f?ﬂg
Aa No.
211, Q. TVas the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet the senior officer
h present ashore on Truk during the entire time you were the commanding officen

of the Fourth Base Force?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate made no reply.

The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained.

A. That is so, After the headquarters of Fourth Fleet was moved ashore
| on Truk, the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet was the senler cofficer
| present ashcre on Truak,

| 212, Q. Prior to the time that the Fourth Fleet Headquarters moved ashore
who was the senlor officer present ashore?
Fi I was then.

213. Q. During the time that the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet was
at Ewajalein who was the senlor naval officer vrecent ashore at Truk?
A I was at that time,

21L. Q. Ton testified on croas=examination that one of the reasons you did
not consider it necessary to issue instructions with regard to the treatment
| of priscners of war was the existence of a fleet regulstion, What was this
| fleet regulation?

i A, I do not remember saylng there was a fleet regulation toc that effect.
What I stated was that there was a clause in the naval regulations concern-
ing treatment of oriscners of war.

215, Q. What was this regulation?
Ae This was to the effect that the army regulations would be adopted for
I the treatment of prisoners of war.

216, Q. Did you implement this regulation with any specific instructions?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant, immaterial, and leading.

' The judge advocate replied,

| The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
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A. Outside of the regulaticns T did not issue any specific orders.

217. G« Did you receive any specific instructions from the Commander in
Chief of the Fourth Fleet in this regard?

A I did not receive any direct instructions from the Commander in Chief
of the Fourth Mleet, However, I was briefed on the Fourth Fleet policy
towards thls question when I assumed my post, but I do not know which Com-
mander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet formed this policy.

218, Q« Vhat was this pelicy that you referred to?

4. PFlret, POWs would be sent back to the Japanese homeland as soch as
possible, That until such time as transportation, maritime or air, was
available, the POfa would be temporarily held at the Naval Guard Unit,
Second, that these FOls be not subjected toc interrogations other than those
necessary for the parposes of theilr eustody. That is all.

219, 7. Another reascn that ycu gave for not issuing regulations was that
in the one instance you clalmed yon specifically knew of PCWs in the Nawval
inard Unit because you saw the "plans and execution of plans" with regard to
these FOlls. Were these plans in writing?

This questlion was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judze advocate replied.

The ﬁnmmiﬂﬂicn announced that the objection was not sustained, Jiol |
A I do not think I sa) "plans." -
iy f- I . ,:y"t"\._

220, 4. Ulere there any written plans that Finematsu showed you concerning
the treatment of POWa?
A Ne.

221, (. ihere were the barracks in which you testified the FUWe were confined?
A, HNinematsu did not tell me specifically what the location of this bar-
racks was, but since then I have surmised it was the barracks next to the
Naval Guard Unit Dispensary.

222, Qs Within the area of what unit was this barracks located?

A, It was one of the barracks inside the area cf the headquarters of the
Naval Guard Unit, which included the administration building and the barracks,

223, 0, What guard unit are you referrling to in that answer?

A, I am referring to the Naval Guard Unit on Dublon located on the portion
of the chart,

22). (. Did you personally inspect the guarters where the FUWis were confined?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading, irrelevant, and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustalned.
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| 4. As the perlod during which these POWs were confined was very short, I
|| mlssed the cpportunity of viaslting the barracks,

225, Gs Did you ever visit any of these submarine POWs at the barracks or

any other place?
A, I never saw the FOWe from the submarine.

226, 4, You previously testified you were present at the headquarters of
the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit about eight days each month. During any of
; | these visits did you ever inspect the brig where the POWs were kept?

This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that the ,
judge advocate was misquoting testimony.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

Ji... HD, I did nﬂt.

| 227. Q. Did you speak with any American prisoners of war at the guard unit?
A, Whenever I visited the Naval Guard Unit there were no prisoners confined

‘ there, I asked every time I went there, but the answer was always in the
negative. |

i || 228, Q. Did you ever ask to be personally informed when POWs arrived at the
guard unit?

| This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was |
|| irrelevant, immaterial, and beyond the scope of the cross-examination, f
|

The judge advocate replied.

I The commission announced that the objectlon was not sustained.

! A, I did not so order, but it was the duty of the responsible commanding
officer to make that report to me,

229, Q. You testified that with regard to the submarine POWs who had been
| injured in the limbs, that because of the danger of contracting gangrene

[ they were given immediate treatment, What did this treatment consist of?
A, According to the report of the chief surgeon, there were some who had
to be amputated and I definitely received a report to that effect.

230. Q. You testified concerning questioning of the submarine POWs. Did
|| you ask Minematsu whether these POWs had been gquestioned?
A. 1 did not at that time, May I add a few words in explanation?

(The witness was directed to continue,)
(Continued) Afterwards on a visit paid me by a staff officer of the Sixth
Fleet, in private, I was informed that headquarters of the Sixth Fleet had
questioned the POWs,

231, . By "afterwards," what period of time do you refer to?
‘ A, PFPast the middle of December -- around the 20th of December, 1943.

107




. ¥ A

232, Q. Did you issue any instructicne to Vinematsu concerning questioning
of these POWa?
A. As Fourth Fleet has issued this poliecy and as Vinematsu was aware of it

the same as I, I thought that he would not conduct any questioning.

233. 4. Y14 you issue any instructions?
A, After KHinematsu had reported I ve him instructions and in that I
touched upon the subjeect briefly. Of course, this was all done orally.

234. 4. 'hat were these btrief instructicns?

A+ Not to let anybody get near the POUUs who were not connected with guard-
ing them, I explained that these steps were “aken sc g3 not to cause trouble
to the POWa.

235, 4. 'When you instructed that no nersonnel other than the actual guards
should be permitted to gc near the prisoners, did this include officers from
any other unit?

This guestion was objected to by the maccused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied.
The commisaion announced that the objection was not sustained.

4, I meant it to be such, but I also meant 1t to be understood that this
did not include cfficers moving under orders from higher echelon.

|
236, Q. If officers moving under orders of higher echelon came tc interrogaf
these prisoners of war, was it the duty of the commanding officer of the
Forty-firast Guard Unit to advise him?

This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant, immaterial, called for the opinion of the witness, and leading.

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection wae not sustained.

A. In the first place, if such an interrozation was desired by higher
officers, the usual procedure would have been for him to inform me that he
degired to conduct such interrogaticns; and if some officer were to come
direct to the camp to interrogate the prisoners, then 1t would have been
only natural that the Commander of the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit report
this to me,

237. Q. You testified that you personally knew of only one instance of POWs
on Truk, Did you know whether it was probable whether cther POWs would
arrive or be captured on Truk?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant, immaterial, called for the opinion of the witness, and leading.

The judge advocate replied,
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The commisslon announced that the objectlion was sustained.

238, 4. D44 you anticlpate the arrivel of additional FOWs on Truk?
A I thought that there was a probabllity of some POWs being sent ln from

the front.

239, %« You testified that you were sick during the course of the air raid.
Were you still the commandant of the Fourth Base Force during the course of
that air raid?

A I was commandant of the Fourth Base Force through the raid.

240, 4 Did you carry on your duties as commandant of the Fourth Base Forcel

is question was objected to by the accused on the grround that it was
1al, irrelevant and leading.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained,
As I carried cut my duties with grim resolution.

241, «, TYou testified that responsibility for supervision is an adminis-

trative responsibility under domestic law. Is there g eriminal ®msponsibilitly &

under Japanese taval Law for neglect of duty?

This question was objected toc by the accused cn the ground that it was

leading,
The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
Ae There are times when neplect of duty 13 considered an administrative

&

responsibility and at other times when it is considered a criminal responsi4
bility.

The commission then, at 10:10 a. m., tock a recess until 10:30 a. m.,
at which btime 1t reconvened.

Fresent: All the members, the Judre advocates, the accused, his coun=-
gel, and the interpreters.

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman firat class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.
o witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were opresent.

Wakabayashi, Seisaku, the witnese under examination when the recess
was taken, entered., He was warned that the cath previously taken was still

binding and contlinued hi#tEStimuny. g?*k
Recross-examined by the accused: 7

242, Qs Was the commander in chief, Fourth Fleet, under the orders of the
commander in chief of the Comblned leet even when he was eshore?
A, Yes, he recelves orders.

1083

-




243. . You stated that the prisoner of war policy was (1) that rrisoners

of war be sent home as soon as possible; (2) that they be kept in cuatody at
the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit; and (3) to avoid interrorations as much as

| possible, Tas this poliey fol owed by you? Did you have this poliey carried
out?

| This guestion was objected to by the judpe advocate on the ground that
| it was too broad and reneral.

' The accused replied,
|‘ The commission announced that the objectlion was not sustalned,
| 4« 48 far as I know, I followed this policy and sc was this poliey carried
| out by the Forty-first Guard Unit, I ar convinced of this.
' WLk : . w ‘ . |9
| 'he judge advocate noved to strdke cut this answer on the ground that }[YL
1 1% was an opinion of the witness.
|
| 'he accused replied.
" " - |
the commission announced that the motion was not sustained.
| 2l . 4. You spoke of the S5ixth "leet. 'That smort cof a fleet wasz the 3ixth
! | "laet?
| A It was a submarine fleet. |
| 245, 4 Uncder whose command was this 5ixth Fleet?
| i, It was under the command of the Commander in Chlef, Combined Fleet.
|; 246, @, Then it was not a fleet nder the comrand of the Commander in Chief
Fourth Mleet, Is that correct? |
| A, No, it was not under the command of Commander in Chief, Fourth Fleet,
! 24T, Q. Was there a man of the rank ¢f rear sdmiral in that organization?
This guestlon was objected to by the judre advocale on the ground that
Il it was beyond the scope of the redirect examinztion.
i The accused replied.
|
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
A, There was such a man., The chiefl of staff was a rear admiral,
248, G, You testified that a s:aff officer of the Sixth Fleet came to you
and told you that they had interrogated some priscners of war, Tere these
prisoners of war you referred to the forty-twe prisoners of war who were
taken in November, 1943, and that are in question at this trial?

A, Yes, they were those prisoners,

249, @, You sald that the Combined "leet was at Truk when you assumed your
post. 'hen dld you assume your post?
Ae 24 July, 1943,

- -
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250, Q.+ You saild that the Comblned "leet left Truk on February 10, 1944.
How do you know that the Cleet left Truk at that time?

A. I know this fact 'ecause cn February 9 the senior adjutant of the Com-
bined Fleet visited me in my aick bed, and brought a letter and s commenta-
torial document, and told me that the Comblined Mleet was sailing on the next
day. Therefore, that is how I know.

251, s But since you were slck you don't know lor certain whether the §lcet ;9*;
did sail the next day or not?

Ao I think I heard from my staff officer that the fleet had sailed cn the
next day.

252, Q. Did the 5ixth Flee: also sall on February 10, 19447

This question was objected to by the judze mdvocate on the grocund that
it was irrelevant, immaterial, and beyond the scope of the redirect exami-
nation,

| The accused replied.
The commission anncunced that the objection was not sustained.

A The Combined Tleet left with the exception of the Sixth Fleet. The
Sixth Fleet remained at Truk.

A | 253« Qe Jid the Commander in Chief, Fowrth "leet, leave Truk for Kwajealein
il in his flagship, the Kashima, around Cetober, 19437

4 I do not recmll the exact date but I belleve it was in the early nart |

of Cotober.

254, Q. Do you recall when the Commander in Chief, Fourth Fleet, returned
from that trip to Kwajalein?

4+ I do not remember whether it was at the end of November, 1943, or the
beginning of December, 1943, but it was about that time,

255, Q. MNow, you testified as to seniority ashore. Wasn't the army officer|
of the same corresponding grade and rank as you and Admiral Kobayashi during
the time you were on Truk?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

i I it was beyond the scope of the redirect examination, .
The accused replied. i
The commission announced that the objectlion was not sustained, |

[| Ao There was an army officer of the corresponding rank, but it was clear é;ﬂL
who was senlor from the date of his rank. |

256, Q, You testified that the Navy policy regarding handling of prisoners
of war was that the Navy followed the same rules and regulations as the Army}
Wasn't it alsc the policy that prisoners of war were to be handled by the [

[
This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that |
1 it was beyond the scope of the redirect examimation, :?.é; '
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The accused withdrew the question,

257, Q. Didn't the poliey of the Fourth Fleet regarding rrisoners of war
include the regulations set up by the Japanese irmy for the handling of
prisonera of war?

A, As the army regulations relative to the treatment of priscners of war
was incornorated by the regulations issued by the Navy Vinistry, I know that
the Fourth Fleet policy conformed to this,

258, Q. This army policy was to treat rrisoners of war according to inter- |
naticnal law, wasn't it?

This guestion was objected to by the judze advocate on the ground that
| it was beyond the scope of the redirect examination and called for an opinion
of the witness.

The accused replied.
iy s
‘he commission anncunced that the objection was sustained,

259. Q. During the time of your duty, who was the responsible commanding
officer of the Goard Unit wheae daty it wes to report tc you the presence of
prisoners of war at the Guard Unit?

A« During my tour of duby there were three men. Pirst, Captain Haito,
Sunaoc, second, Captain llinematsu, Toshic, and third, Captain Tanaka, Kasa-
haru. These commanding offlicers were responsible t¢ report to me the pre-
sence of priscners of war if there wmere any. ’

260, . How often did these men report to you and when-did they report the
presence of vriscners of war at the Guard Unit?

de The only cne of the three who reported t¢ me on priscners of war was
Captaln linemats:, Toshio, and he reported only once.

261, 3. Duri g your inspections of the Forty-first Guard Unit you never
discovered any priscners cof war at the Guard Unit, did you?

4« HNo, I did not discover any.

262, {4, Had these submarine orisoners already been sent to Japan when the
5ixth "leet staff officer told you in private that these rmrisoners had been
nueationed by Sixth Fleet officers?

A, It was about a fortnight after the submarine prisoners of war had been
gent to Japan.

263, {., Are you sure that this was told you by a staff offlcer of the 3ixth
Fleet and not a staff officer of the Fourth Fleet?
i, He was not a staff officer of the Fourth Fleet.

Examined by the commisslon:

264, Qs For purposes of clarification, the commission would like the wit-

ness to inform the commission if the Sixth Fleet was present at Truk during
the time cof the interrogation you refer to?

As Yes, the Sixth Fleet was at Truk, I do not mean that the whole of the
Sixth Fleet was at Truk,
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273, Qs How was it declded by this army-navy pact who should have command
of' the forces on Dublen in the event of land operaticns cn Dublon? Was it
the Commander in Chief, Fourth Tleet, c¢r the senior army officer?

flA« As I did not make it very clear when stating the general prineiples
fjof the paect, I would like to make it eclear here. The peneral prineiples of
the pact of land fighting was that the ormy would take charge, and in the
event of fighting at sea the navy would be in control, and cn the separate
islanda the senior officer on that island would be in control, therefore in
fighting on Dublon the army officer would be in charge.

27%. Q. How do you know these forty-two submarine priscners of war were
conducted directly from the destroyer Yamagumo to the Forty-first Guard Unit?
A In his report, Captain Minematsu said that the prisoners were taken off
{[the Yamagumo and taken to my guard unit, and therefore I assume that they
were taken direct.

275. U« Then was this pact regarding seniority at Truk made?

{Ae I do not recall the exact date, but I believe it toock place before the
|army moved into Truk, A plan of this pact was shown me by Commander in Chief |
of the Fourth Fleet and I believe that the commander in chief could tell you
about it,

276. Q. You state that there was no land fighting on Truk during your tofy y,{
of duty. Wasn't there a terrific American air raid for about three days
|around the seventeenth and eighteenth of February, 19447

The commission announced that the question was repetitious. I

Neither the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired
further to examine this witness.

The witness nade the followlng statement: I waas four days on the nitnaaL
stand and during my testimony there were some discrepancies, I would like to
be given an opportunity to clarify it, T was questioned by two defense
counsels yegterday and in answer to them the first answer was not exactly the
same as the second, and I wish to correct this. I refer to the portion where
I stated in answer to the guestions by defense counsel that whether I had
reported to Commander in Chief, Fourth fleet, on receipt and dispatech of
prisoners of war to Japan by the Naval Guard Unit. To the first counsel I
replied that I did not make any reports on both occasions when the Naval Guard
| Unit received the prisoners, or when they were sent to the homeland., In the
second cne I replied that 1 did report the receipt cof prisoners of war by the
Guard Unit, but did not report their dispatch to the homeland. I would like
| to state now that my answer to the first counsel was correct, that I did not
make a report for both cccasions, that is, vwhen the Naval Guard Unit received
the prisoners and when they sent them to the homeland. The Commander in Chief,
Combined Fleet, revorted to the Navy General Stalf and the Navy liinistry of |
the capture of the forty-two American priscners of war on the ‘amagumo and he ’
naturally had certain information addressees on his dispatch. Aind there was |
Il & dispateh addressed to Commander in Chief, Combined Fleet, and Commander in
Chief, Fourth Fleet, with my headquarters as information, stating that these
prisoners be sent to the Japanese homeland at the earliest possible moment,
In conformance to thies despatch the Combined Fleet prepared two aircraft

i carriers for the transport of these forty-two priscners to the Japanese home-
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land and Commander in Chief, Combined Fleet, reported by dispatech to Navy
General Staff and Navy Minlstry that two alreraft carriers were assigned to
take these -riscners to the homeland with the necessary information address-
ees, and drawing the conclusion that it was not a very urgent ratter from
what had tranaplred npreviously, I did not report to the commanding of "icer
of the Fourth Fleet until he returned from Ewajalein. For these reasons I
did not report immediately to Commander in Chief, Fourth Fleoet, and so when
Commander in Chief, Fourth Ileet, returned to Truk I reported this along with
other rmatters that had tranepired in his absence.

The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

The commission then, at 11:50 a., m., tock a recess until 2 n, m., at
which time it reconvened.
Fresent: 4l7 the members, the jud~e advocates, the accused, his gounsel

and the interpreters.

Stewart R, Snith, yeoman first eclass, U. 5. Navy, revcorter,

Mo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were rresent,

tommander lartin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, announced that
the accused desired to submit interrogstorles to be propounded to George
Estabrook Brown, junior, residing at 1172 Park avenue, New York City, New
York, over the objection of the judge advoecate who does not agree to thelr
submisaion, 1in view of the faet that The Commander karisnas Area, did, on
kay 15, 1942, under Serial 10226, authorize and direct the judre advocates
to change the charge and speecifiestions nreferred cn 30 lMareh 1948 against
the accused Hobayeashl, liasashi, former vice admiral, IJH, This recuest is
made in accordance with 3ectlion 213, Naval Courts and Boards.

The judze advocate renlied, pointing out that he did not Teel that the
change in the charge and specifications, authorized by the convening author=-
ity, warranted the submissicn of these additional ihterrogatories, since the
change did not materially change the interrcgatorles submitted by the accused
on Kay 7, 1948, to be propounded to George Estabrook Brown, junior,

The commission announced that it would follow the procedure outlined in
Haval Courts and Joards, and directec that the accused submit the interrog-
atorles in question to the commission for examination.

The interrozatories produced by the accused were submitted to the
commission,

The judge advocate requested permissicn to submit to the commission
a copy of the interrogatories as previously forwarded by him at the request
of the accused, to e propounded to George Estabrock Brown, junior,

The commission anncunced that permissicn was granted.

The interrogatories produced by the judge advocate were submitted to
the commission.

The commission was cleared. The commission was opened and all partles
to the trial entered,
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The commiaslon announced the following ruling:

! The commission assents to the submission of these interrogatories sub-
mitted by the accused, and at the same time offers the judge advocate an
opportunity to submit cross-interrogatories if he so desires.

The judpe advocate requested permission to examine the interropatories |
submitted by the accused. |

The commission announced that permission was granted,.

The judge amdvocate announced that he did not desire to submit cross- |
interrogatories.

A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.

Examined by the judge advocate:

1, 4« otate your name and former rank,
A, Higuehi, Nobue, former commander, IJN,.

2, Qe If you recognize the accused, state as whom?
A Kobayashi, l'asashi. |

3. 2« During what period were you attached to the Fourth Base Force at
Truk?
A, From February, 1943, to the end of April, 1944.

14« s In what capacity?

A. At first I was second ranking staff officer and later I became the
gsenlor staff officer,

1
]

Ba <e hen did you become the senior staff officer of the Fourth Pase Forcd?

A I think it was around October, 1943. '
|

6, . Qs During the periocd you we-e attached tc the staff of the Fourth Base |

Force, who was your commanding officer?

A, A%t flrst it was Vice Admiral Takeda, and later Vice Admiral Takabayashi,

7. Q. Vhen did idmiral Vakabayashi take command?
A, I think it was arcund July, 1943,

8. Q. After being detached from the Fourth Base Force, what was your next J
duty?
As Fourth Fleet Headquarters,

9., (. TWere you also on the staff of the Fourth Fleet?
4, TYes,

|
110, Q. As the senior staff officer at the Fourth Base Force, were you next
in command to Admiral Vakabayashi?

A Yes,

11, Q. What were your duties on the stalf of the Fourth Base Force?
Ae I was assistant to the commanding officer in general affairs,

12, Q. That was your rank at the time you were on the sta’f of the Fourth
Base Force?
A. Commander, IJN,
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117. Q. During the course of your duty on the staff of the Fourth Base Force

| the headquarters of a higher echelon.

4. The Fourth Fleet Headquarters.

ge e @

13, Q« During the pericd that you were attached to the staff of the Fourth
Base l'orce, and later when you were attached to the staff of the Fourth Fleet
did you have occasion to oxamine all the standing orders of these two organi-
zationa?

A4, I dia,

4., <. In your examination of these orders, did you at any time see any
order or regulation pertaining to the handling, safepuarding or protection of
prisoners of war?

A No, I did not.

15, Q. During the time you were attached to the staflf of the Fourth Base
Force and the Fourth Mleet, did you ever see issued any orders nertaining
te the handling, safeguarding or treatment of these priscnors of war?

A I do not have any such recollecticn.

16, 4. To your knowledve were any such orders issued by the Fourth Base
Force or the Fourth "leet?
Ae I do not recall any such orders being issued.

was the Fourth Base Force notifled at different times of the arrival of
priscners of wmaur on the island?

As Yes,

18, Q. That was the procedure followed after the Fourth Base Force received
a notlee of the arrival of priscners of war?

A iihen we received notice of the arrival of nrisoners of war we notified

E |

19. 4. Uhat do you mean by "headquarters of a higher echelon?

- g

20, Q. During your tour of duty cn the stalfl of
was the commanding cf'ficer of the Fourth ¥leet?
A First it was Vice Admirel Samejima; later it was Vice Admirel Kobayashi.

the Fourth Base Force, who

21, =. In what form did you receive the notice of the arrival of prisoners
of war?
A« It was nsually b dispateh lform,

22, G+ In what form did you send the notice tc the Fourth Fleet?

As  4ctuslly, I recall that I never notified the Fourth Fleet Headquarters
myself, but if I had had occaslon to, 1t would have been the proper thing to
do, to have notified it.

The accused moved to strike the words "but if I had had ocecasion te, 1t
would have been the proper thing to do, to have notified it," from the answer
on the ground that it was the opinicn of the witness.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion to strike was not sustalned.
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| 25. G« Teren't all dispatches that were received and sent out routed throug
otk the entire staff}
A Yes,
- i

23. G, Tlhose duty was it cn the staff tc send such notification to the
Fourth I'leet?
4+ The duty was not fixed to one staff officer, but in event such a report

T ]

came to the Fourth Base ‘orce the duty sta®f officer reported it, I think,

2, T. You were in a position of being the chief of stalf after Cctober,
1943, were you not?
A I was the senior staff officer.

20, Q. These dispatches that came 1n to the Fourth Base Force notifying

of the arrival of prisoners of wer, were these dispatchea themselves routed

to any informatlion sddressces? J-
Ly Tes, I believe the dispatch was also sent to related information addres
ees.,

27. G« In the case of -dispate’ es ~ertaining to the arrival of priscners

of war, who weuld these informaticn addressees be?
A I believe it would be different in different cases,

28. .« 'hhat do you mean by di’ferent cases, referrinz to the arrival of
prisoners of wor?

d. Is it all right to exnlain by giving an examnle?

29, . TYes,

Ls T think it was wround October, 1943, when there was a dispatch received
that there were twe priscners of war received from abaul, and this dispateh,
I believe, was sent by the Bighth Base Force at Nabaul., T do not recall
whether it was the Fourth Fleet or the Fourth Tase Force Headqarters which
was the acticn addressee, ut in either event cne of then was the informatioc

addressee, another incldent, when we recelved prisoners of war from a aub-

8

marine, and when these crisoners of war frcm & submarine arrived, we received

Ers]

a dispateh from the destroyer Y.J Wi ZE, vhich captured them. The action
addressee of this dispatch was the direct supericr headquarters to which the
YAMAKAZE belonged, and information addressee mas for Fourth Base Force lead-
auarters and Fourth Fleet Heedquarters,

30. Q. To your knowledge, was the Fourth Fleet usually an information

or action addressee on these dispatches?

This questicn was chjected tc by the accused on the ground that it
called for the opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate withdrew the guestion,

3l. Q. During the period then that you were attached to the stafl of the
Fourth Base Force, was the Fourth Fleet usually one of the addressees on all
dispatches referring to the errival of orlscners of war?

e The two incidents I testified to before are all the incidents I know ofl

9k_
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A,
33. 4. Ttk reference to the incidents that you know of, when prisoners of
war were removed from Truk, how were they handled?

This questlon was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
inmaterial, irrelevent, and vague.

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

ffas I was not the staff officer directly in charge of these matters of

lsending prisoners back to Japan and I do not know wvery wrell,

134 . ere dispatehes used when requests Jor transportatlon of priscners
of war back to the meinland occurred?

Ls Ho dispatches were used,
35. (. There were rriscners of war keot cn Truk?
A, At the Forty-first llaval Cuard Unit.
The commission then, a2t 4 p. m., tock a recess until 4:15 p. m., at
which time it reconvened.

|

' Present: 4ill the members, the judce advocates, the accused, his counsel,
|land the interpreters.
|

Archle 1. Heden, junicr, yeoman first class, U. S. lavy, repcrter.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were sregent.

Higuechi, Wobuo, the witness under examination when the receass was talen,
entered. He was warpned th-t the cath previously taken was still binding and
centinued his testimony.

36.
reach
LA, o

37.

removed from

Hrrelevant snd immaterial.

!e That was the procedure that was followed when prisoners of war were
Truk?

I think there was no fixed jprocedure,

{Exﬂn" nation continued.)

J, When these two priscners that you spoke of as arriving from Rabaul
ed Truk, where were they confined?

Forty=first Naval Guard Unit.

Q. At whose direction mere these people confined?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was

The judge advocate replied.

The commission anncunced that the objectlion was not sustained,
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A, According to the will of the Commanding Cfficer of the Fourth Base Force,

I ordered it,

38, Q. 48 the senlor staff officer at the Fourth Base Force, were you
familiar with the procedure that was followed at the Forty=first laval Guard
Unit with regard to orisoners when they wished to transport them baclk to the

Imainland?
| &s I was not staff officer in charge and I did not dnmow exactly what pro=

cedure was taken, but I can say as to the general outline of the procedure
taken.

9. §. Was the transportation of prisoners of war to the malnland handled
the same way as transportation of Japanese personnel?

|de As a general rule there was no speclal regulations in regard to trans-
|| portation of a prisoner of war, sc I think the same procedure was followed

as would have been for Japanese personnel,

Base Force?
A. Yes, there was.

41, Q. Pid he have any duties in connection with transportation of priscners

of war tc the mainland?
A. It was not specifically specified as to prisoners of war but he directed
all transportation related to personnel and cargo.

|
‘Lﬂ. Q. Did you have an Engineering Staff Officer on the staff of the Fourth

[42s G« TWhile you were on the staff of the Fourth Dase Force, were any

priscners of war returned to Japan?
A. Yes.

43. Q. How were they handled?

A, I think the metual trensportation of the prisoners was as follows: When
the prisoner arrived at Truk, I believe first they would be interrcgated con-
cerning operational matters and after this the person who interrogated the
priscner would notify the Guard Unit that the priscner was now ready for

| transportation to Japan, Then the Guard Unit would request transportation

from the Transportation Department, Transportation then made up a plan for
their transportation., Then they would obtain an "0,K." from the Fourth Fleet
Headquarters and sent them out,

44. Q. To which unit was this Transportation Department that planned it
attached?
A, To the Fourth Fleet Headquarters.

Jdﬁ. Q. You say that the procedure was to first interrogate prisoners of war

when they arrived on Truk., Who did this interrogation?

A, I did not see the circumstances of these interrogatiocns, but as moat of
the prisoners of war were air force personnel, I think perhaps the iir Staff
Officer of the Fourth Fleet Headquarters interrcgated them,

The accused moved to strike out the words, "but as most of the prisoners
of war were alr force personnel, I think perhaps the Air Staff Officer of the
Fourth Ileet Headquarters interrogated them" on the ground that they stated
an opinion of the witness.

L
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The judge advocate made

_ The commission then, at
[Friday, Vay 28, 1948,

no reply.

| The commission directed that the words be stricken.
I The witness was duly warned,

4:35 1.

121

m., adjoarned until S

. Mm,, tomorrow,
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